STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
8/2/2016 10:00 A.M.

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member
of the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed,

and acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit

the time allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.
1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION
Approval of Agenda for August 2, 2016.

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION




Presentation by the United States Geological Survey (USGS) of preliminary findings
from monitoring of the quantity and quality of underground water in the Mark Twain
Estates and the Virginia City Highlands, Storey County. Direction to county staff to
continue collaborating with the USGS and other federal, state, and/or local agencies
to develop recommendations based on findings, and to prepare to report findings and
recommendations to the Storey County Board of County Commissioners upon
conclusion of the study.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION
Approval of Minutes for July 5, 2016.
CONSENT AGENDA

I For possible action: Approval of Claims as follows: Accounts Payable date 07/20/16
for $45,000.00, date 07/22/16 for $444,752.34, date 07/22/16 for $11,658.08, date
07/22/16 for $540.00, date 07/14/16 for $113,829.27 and date 07/22/16 for
$144,007.59. Payroll date 07/15/16 for $465,565.54.

11 For possible action: Approval of Assessor's Recommended Corrections to the 2016-
17 Unsecured Tax Roll for Exemptions.

III For Possible Action: Approval of Assessor's Recommended Corrections to Tax Roll
for Clerical Error.

IV Correspondence: Storey County Fire Protection District Monthly Report

V' For possible action: Aprroval of Business Licenses First Reading
A. ILLINOIS TOOL WORKS, INC. - General / 825 University Ave ~ Norwood, MA
(mechanical testing)
B. ADVANCED COUNTERTOP DESIGN, INC. - Contractor / 475 E Greg ~ Sparks
(countertop manuf.)
C. LB&K, INC - Contractor / 154 S Valencie ~ Glendora, CA (contractor)
D. LEE CONTRACTING, INC. - Contractor / 631 Cesar ~ Pontiac, MI
(transportation of equipment)
E. DC BERRIDGE, LLC dba Best Events - General / 314 N Vista ~ Los Angeles
(event production)
F. KUKA SYSTEMS NORTH AMERICA - Contractor / 6600 Center Dr ~ Sterling
Hts., MI (proj mgmt.)
G. MANZ USA, INC. - Contractor / 376 Dry Bridge Rd ~ N Kingstown, RI (ind.
automation machinery)
H. BARTEL DISPENSING TECHNOLOGY, INC. dba BDTronic - Contractor / Box
470741 ~ Tulsa (industrial automation)
1. TOYOSYSTEM CO., LTD. - Contractor / Fukushima JAPAN (battery safety
testing)
J. CRYSTAL EMPLOYMENT SVCS - General / 645 Executive Dr ~ Troy, MI (skilled
trades support)




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

K. WRIGHT CELEBRATIONS, INC. - General / 8845 Washington Blvd ~ Roseville,
CA (event rentals)

L. PECSON CO. - Contractor / Chiba JAPAN (elect control motor drive sys)

M. SIERRA MAINTENANCE, INC. - Contractor / 2850-H Wrondel Way ~ Reno
(asphalt maint/ repair)

N. ENVERID SYSTEMS, INC. - Professional / 102 2nd Ave ~ Needham, MA
(consultant)

O. ABOVE THE LINE, LLC - Professional / 2951 Obispo Ave ~ Signal Hill, CA
(consultant)

P. FIRST CLASS LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 336 Omni Dr
~ Sparks (landscape)

Q. TW VENDING - General / 1750 Purina Way ~ Sparks (vending services)

R. FELIX LIGHTING CORPORATION -~ General / 17116 Valley View ~ LaMirada,
CA (lighting design)

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
DISCUSSION ONLY/NO POSSIBLE ACTION
Update from Staff regarding the ongoing zip code issues.
DISCUSSION ONLY/NO POSSIBLE ACTION

The Human Resources Department will provide a general statistical update of
personnel actions, terminations, and turnover occurring since July 1, 2015 for each
department and office of Storey County.

RECESS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

DISCUSSION ONLY/NO POSSIBLE ACTION

The Human Resources Department will provide a general statistical update of
personnel actions, terminations, and turnover occurring since July 1, 2015 for the
Storey County Fire Protection District.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION

Mutual Aid Agreement between the Storey County Fire Protection District and Sparks
Fire Department.

RECESS THE 474 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD TO RECONVENE THE
STORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION




Approval of second reading for Reliable Reloading (Austin Swift) request for a home
based business general license.

16.  DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION

Approval and acceptance of an Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
award administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency Management
in the amount of $17,807.00 for emergency management personnel costs, training
contracts, supplies, operating and equipment.

17.  DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION

Approval and acceptance of a Department of Homeland Security Grant award
administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency Management in the
amount of $8,600.00 for the facilitation of a Quad County Hazardous Materials
Exercise.

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION

Approval of Business Licenses Second Reading;:

A. FULCRUM SIERRA BIOFUELS, LLC - General / 350 Saddle Court (feedstock
facility) MCC

B. PYRO GUYS, INC. - General / 1440 Riata Cir ~ Reno (fireworks company)

C. THE TIBERTI COMPANY, L.LC - Contractor / 4975 Rogers St ~ Las Vegas (fencing
company)

D.J. T. THORPE & SON, INC. - Contractor / 1060 Hensley St ~ Richmond, CA (equip
install)

E. YIM'S PRODUCE & SEAFOOD, LLC - General / 1210 N Rock Blvd ~ Sparks
(Asian food delivery)

F. EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. - General / 9701 Boardwalk Blvd ~ Oklahoma City, OK
(staffing)

G. ACCULOGIC, LTD. - Contractor / 6475 Sycamore ~ Maple Grove, MN (equip
install)

H. BRYANT SURVEYS, INC., A SANDIS CO - Contractor / 5117 Johnson ~
Pleasanton, CA (contractor)

I. HP ENTERPRISES, LLC - General / PO Box 251209 ~ Plano, TX (IT)

J. THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA, LLC - Pro / 1400 Northpoint ~ W Palm
Beach, FL (equip)

K. NEWTRON, LLC - Contractor / 815 Arnold Drive ~ Martinez, CA (contractor)

L. AQUA METALS RENO, INC. ~ General / 2500 Peru Drive (battery recycling
facility) TRI

M. THRIVE MARKET, INC. - General / 700 Milan (ECommerce Facility) TRI

19.  PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

20.  ADJOURNMENT




21,

CLOSED SESSION

Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of
conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations
with the Storey County Employees Association/ AFSCME 4041 Comstock Chapter.
This meeting will commence promptly following the regularly scheduled public
meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www .ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights




1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 8§9440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 7/28/2016; Virginia City Post
Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B 5t, Virginia City,
NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

Vanessa Stepns Cl rk—Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/02/16 Estimate of time required: 40 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Presentation by the United States Geological Survey (USGS)
of preliminary findings from monitoring of the quantity and quality of underground water
in the Mark Twain Estates and the Virginia City Highlands, Storey County. Direction to
county staff to continue collaborating with the USGS and other federal, state, and/or local
agencies to develop recommendations based on findings, and to prepare to report findings
and recommendations to the Storey County Board of County Commissioners upon
conclusion of the study.

2. Recommended motion: I [County Commissioner] hereby direct Storey County staff to
collaborate with the United States Geological Survey (USGS) and other appropriate
federal, state, and/or local agencies with continued monitoring of underground water
resources in the Highlands, Mark Twain, and other areas monitored in the county, and to
develop recommendations for improvement based on findings, and to prepare to report
findings and recommendations to the Storey County Board of County Commissioners
upon conclusion of the study.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne

4. Department: Planning Telephone: 847-1144

5. Staff summary: The United States Geological Survey (USGS) will present well data and trends from
underground water quantity and quality monitoring between the 1990s and the
present in the Mark Twain Estates and Virginia City Highlands, and will discuss
expanding its monitoring program with the assistance of volunteer property owners
and other resources, Qpportunity for questions and answers, and opportunity for
volunteer participation in well monitoring will be provided.

6. Supporting materials: None.

7. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
8. Legal review required:
District Attorney
9. Reviewed by:
_ @’ Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continned

e p—
—t

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 2, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda {X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for July 5, 2016

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.
5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
S Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

sy pey
e beeed.

Agenda [tem No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2016 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager
Pat Whitten, Deputy County Clerk Wendy Bacus, Deputy District Attorney Anne Langer, Planning
Director/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Community Relations
Director Cherie Nevin, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Community Chest Director Shaun Griffin,
Planner Jason VanHavel, Stacey Bucchianeri - Community Development, and Jennifer McCain -
Comptroller’s Office.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:05 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for July 5, 2016

Motion: Approve Agenda for July 5, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)
CONSENT AGENDA
(For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 06/16/16 for $334.24, check date 06/17/16 for
$372,941.03, and check date 06/21/16 for $8,099.95. Accounts Payable Checks date 06/24/16 for
$1,242,720.89 and $9,215.51.

4. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
A. H20 ENGINEERING, INC. — Contractor / 189 Granada Drive ~ San Luis Obispo, CA (equip install.)
B. CMD, INC. - Contractor / 4495 Delancey Drive ~ Las Vegas (contractor)
C. ONQGLOBAL, INC. - Professional / 7190 West Red Hawk Drive ~ Peoria, AZ (consultant)
D. ITS LOGISTICS, LLC - Contractor / 555 Vista Blvd ~ Sparks (logistics and transportation)
1




GENDIST, INC. - General / 1200 Venice Drive (distribution center) TRI

THE STERLING GROUP NV - General / 294 East Moana ~ Reno (kiosk food)

KYOEI ELECTRONICS CO., LTD — Contractor / SHIGA JAPAN (equipment install)

SETPOINT SYSTEMS, INC. — Contractor / 2385 Commerce Way ~ Ogden, UT (equipment install.)

THE DUBE’ GROUP, INC. - Professional / 316 California ~ Reno (architect)

CONTROLS & ROBOTICS TECH, LLC - Professional / 2133 Jill Way ~ Upland, CA (consultant)

BULB DADDY — General / 1100 Terminal Wat ~ Reno (LED bulb sales)

STAGECOACH PERCHERONS - General / 5025 Abilene Drive ~ Stagecoach, NV (wagon rides)
. MCCLAIN’S MOBILE MUSIC & DJ — General / 1306 Grassland Rd ~ Dayton (mobile DJ)

SYSCON AUTOMATION GROUP, LI.C — Professional / 8750 South Sandy ~ Sandy, UT (equip

install.)

CO-9 LTD dba TALENT FRAMEWORK — General / 5596 Longley Lane ~ Reno (staffing agency)

© ZEgrR-=~momm

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda for July 5, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Presentation and approval by the Nevada Department of
Transportation of the 2016 Transportation Report for Storey County.

Bill Hoffman, Deputy Director for NDOT, gave a slide show presentation of the 2016
Transportation Report for Storey County. Mr. Hoffman introduced Lee Bonner from the NDOT
Planning Department, Mark Costa and Cathy Balcon also from Planning. Also present is Jen
Zen from Federal Highway Administration, along with Steve Williams who takes of the roads in
Virginia City.

NDOT will continue to work with the County as well as all 17 counties in Nevada. This report to
the County helps the statewide transportation improvement program, and there is a Federal
requirement from Federal Highways that mandates NDOT to report to local agencies to make
sure that issues make it on to NDOT's task list.

Mr. Hoffman reviewed the following:

o Safety issues including fatality and crash statistics. NDOT engineers roads to be as safe
as possible; NDOT works with the Department of Public Safety, Office of Traffic Safety,
in educating the public; works very closely with and offers a State-wide class to
emergency responders; and works with enforcement.

s TFunding:

1. The “FAST Act” - a 5 year transportation bill;
2. Fuel Revenue Indexing - this will be on each County’s November ballot.
e NDOT local government planning;
1. County workshops - NDOT sits down with staff to determine needs of the
County. ‘
¢ Needs that have come from County workshops:
1. USA Parkway Interchange;
2. Rainbow Bend - alternate route to Lockwood interchange;
3. SR341.

2




» The FY 17 Work Program for Storey County - $143,442. In the two previous years NDOT
has spent quite a bit of money on USA Parkway and other large projects in the County.
1. Most of the FY 17 work will be pavement preservation efforts.

Mr. Hoffman asked if there were any long range or new issues that the County would like to discuss
and requested the Board approve the FY17 Work Program.

Motion: Approve the NDOT FY17 Work Program, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)

Chairman McBride: The report indicates the gutters and curbs are County owned and the issue is
closed. Chair McBride does not remember receiving notice from NDOT that the County is the
“new” owner of the curbs and gutters and has recollection of NDOT building those curbs and
gutters. There have been occasions when the County’s Public Works Department was doing repairs,
NDOT staff would ask where the County’s permit was to repair the curbs/gutters.

Mr. Hoffman: Has talked to Mr. Whitten and assured him that this matter would be looked into to
insure accuracy. Once the information is found out, NDOT would have to do something about it.

Mr. Whitten: NDOT has a great grant program (TAP) that the County is looking at. Restoring the
curbs and gutters is definitely a high priority.

Chairman McBride: The next item was presented at last year's meeting. This would be lengthening
the acceleration lane coming out of Lockwood going west on [-80. The status now is the County
needs to fill out a project initiation form. It's been a year and this request (for this form} was just .
received. It appears nothing is being done because this form had not been filled out.

Vice Chairman Gilman: This is a high priority. This (lane) is very short and with the level of traffic
on I-80 it has become a serious issue.

Does NDOT have, or collect, data regarding C Street traffic flow that could be looked at to identify
some of the issues?

Mr. Hoffman: NDOT should definitely have this.

Mr. Bonner: Indicated he will get this information.

Vice Chairman Gilman: A sincere thank you for the great NDOT team working out at USA Parkway
and everything that they are doing. This is a great project with a lot of community spirit. This will
be so beneficial to Storey County and will relieve a lot of the traffic.

Mr. Hoffman: This is a very exciting project for NDOT as well as Storey County.

Chair McBride: NDOT staff has been working with Public Works regarding the storm drain waters
that pour into the wastewater treatment plant. Is there anything the County needs to do?




Mr. Hoffman: Will go back and make sure that NDOT is moving as fast as it can. NDOT hydraulic
engineers have been looking at the issue and work has started.

Mr. Whitten: There’s a meeting this week regarding that issue - this is slow, but steady progress.

There are a couple of other items:
¢ The local maintainer station is awesome. The team effort for snow removal on C Street is
great.
¢ Another project to keep an eye on is the water pipeline crossing under I-580, which has
come to a stop. A memorandum of understanding has been executed, by there does not
seem to be any forward progress.

Mr. Hoffman: Is this the waterline NDOT is putting in near Lakeview? There are other State agency
issues that are being worked through as quickly as they can. When NDOT heard this was the only
source of water, they jumped immediately. Other agencies have gotten involved in the process who
thought they had the authority to oversee this project.

Mr. Whitten: Commended the NDOT fall meeting last year conducted by Lee Bonner and his team.

Mr. Whitten said there is an issue concerning the Seymour family and we have connected them with
Mr. Bonner. It would be appreciated if - after this meeting ~ Mr. Nevin could show Mr. Hoffman,
and team, the Seymour’s wall. The County needs help with this situation. The historians, and
maybe Mr. Nevin and Chair McBride, can address why that cut was made when 341 became a
highway instead of a trail.

Regarding Highway 180, asked that NDOT not take its eyes off USA Parkway as far as safety. There
was a comment at a stakeholders meeting - when discussing in particular the intersection of Electric
Avenue and 439 - that, “well we'll get to that after we get the highway built”. This is not an
acceptable answer to the County. There are already issues out there - safety needs to be improved.

Vice Chair Gilman: Regarding that situation, note there is an escrow pending on that corner with
Marriott Hotels for a Courtyard, which will be coming within the next nine months. With all the
traffic congestion now, it will be interesting with the addition of the hotel.

Mr. Whitten: Ingress/egress will be off of Electric Avenue.
¢ When discussing the 20 year plan, the County was short-sighted in its vision until brought to
Mr. Whitten’s attention that it may be in the city of Sparks best interest to “amp up” Waltham
Way with a north road into Spanish Springs. The County would be extremely supportive of
this.
o Isittrue if a County does not pass a motor vehicle fuel price indexing, that it would be a
“death knell” for NDOT projects?

Mr. Hoffman: No, it would just be less money that would be going to that County -~ a little or a lot,
depending on how much revenue would be projected to come in from the increase. It would not
preclude any future work with NDOT.




Mr. Whitten: Thank you, and the entire team, for the outstanding partnership. Especially for the
work last year on SR 342.

Mr. Hoffman: The work on SR 342 was a great public/ private partnership. Mr. Osborne and Mr,
Whitten in working with Comstock Mining, made the job much easier.

Chair McBride: Regarding the retaining wall at the north end of town on the Seymour property,
Chair McBride has an old photo showing that area prior to it being cut-in by the Nevada Highway
Department. The type of material used for the retaining wall was of the period. This family is one of
the older families in town and Chair McBride would like NDOT to take a look at the situation. There
may be issues as well on the stairwell put in by NDOT.

Public Comment:

Resident Bob Seymour: The house address is 398 No. C Street.

¢ The home was built in the late 1850’s and had direct C Street access.

o When the Seymour family moved into the house in the 1920's there was still C Street access.

» The road was cut down in 1936 and all access was lost. A road was cut in by the County,
which is B Street.

» The stairs were put in for some access and are now a severe safety issue.

e A contractor has been contacted regarding putting in a foundation, but this work cannot done
until the retaining wall is fixed. The house is sliding towards the highway.

s Several problems have been caused by this.

e The family would like an explanation of who is responsible and why it cannot be fixed.

e There is some County responsibility as North Street was abandoned at the same time.

o Sewer and water lines running alongside the retaining wall have also been dug up.

¢ There are several issues caused by various parties, leaving a serious problem and safety issue.

Mr. Whitten: In addition to a review of this property by Mr. Hoffman and the other NDOT team
members, there is a fairly serious trip and fall hazard in the gutter at Taylor and 341 that needs to be
looked at. Public Works has done a temporary fix with the same issue on Union Street and 341.

Vice Chair Gilman: Thank you and congratulations to Pedro Rodriguez from NDOT. Mr.
Rodriguez has been incredibly responsive and available on issues with USA Parkway and is great to

work with.
Chairman McBride: Thank you to Mr. Hoffman, Mr. Bonner and staff for the presentation.
6. DISCUSSION ONLY {No Action ~ No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

Shawn Griffin, Community Chest Director:
 Thank you to everyone who attended the 25t anniversary celebration. It was a great night.

Cherie Nevin, Community Relations Director:
o A walk-through of C Street will be done on Thursday morning to prioritize projects for the
TAP grant to NDOT. Curbs and gutters will be the number one project.

5




Pat Whitten, County Manager:

e Mr. Gallagher is doing well.

o The fireworks didn’t go as planned last night. Itis conceivable that that may be the only time
fireworks are launched from the fairgrounds due to fuel concerns.

« Commendation to Fire Chief Hames and everyone for the preparation. Central Lyon Fire was
also staged in the area.

o The “old jail” in the courthouse will evolve into a conference center for meetings and new
employee orientations. A team has been assembled to obtain artifacts for the display cases.
Other individuals are donating artifacts and the 4t Ward School will loan some items that are
not on display at that location.

7. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:
» The fireworks that did go off were awesome. The fire was a good lesson and reminder how

quickly it can take off with the fuel out there.

Chairman McBride:

» The festivities on 4™ of July were wonderful - the parade and the concert. Businesses were
bustling with all of the music and food around time. There has not been this many people at
this event in many, many years.

* Note the passing of former Gold Hill resident Lou Hess Olthoff. Mother and grandmother of
local residents. Lou had many friends and was a caretaker of many. Services will be this
Friday in Reno.

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 16-443, setting the Tax Rate Levy
for 2016/2017.

County Manager Pat Whitten presented this item - an annual setting of the tax rate by resolution as
required by statute. There are no changes.

Mr, Whitten read Resolution 16-443:
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners in and for the County of Storey, State of Nevada did
hold a public hearing on the 2016/2017 tentative budget for Storey County and,

WHEREAS, the resources, expenditures and required tax rates were reviewed and approved at
that public hearing and,

WHEREAS, the approved resources, expenditures and tax rates were submitted in the 2016-2017
final budget for the County of Storey, State of Nevada,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners in and for the
County of Storey, State of Nevada in accordance with NRS 361.460, intends to levy the following tax
rates following certification by the Nevada Tax Commission.

GENERAL 1.7719
INDIGENT MEDICAL 0100

6




INDIGENT ACCIDENT 0150

YOUTH SERVICE 0045
CAPITAL ACQUISITION .0500
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 474 5446
TOTAL COUNTY 2.3960
REFERENCE ONLY

SCHOOL OPERATING 7500
SCHOOL DEBT 1447
STATE 1700
TOTAL TAX RATE 3.4607

Public Comment:

None

Motion: Approve Resolution 16-443, setting the Tax Rate Levy for 2016/2017, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

9. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

mOmMHD oW

b

TOoZEMNRA

wREO

Sl

AS YOU LIKE IT QUALITY PAINTING. - Contractor / 127 Denio Drive ~ Dayton (contractor)
CROSSMAN CONSULTING dba Markman Const — Contractor / 100 Del Mesa ~ Reno (contractor)
ARUP NORTH AMERICA, L'TD — Professional / 560 Misston St ~ San Francisco, CA (engineer)
NALCO CO., LLC - Contractor / 370 N Wabasha ~ St. Paul, MN (equipment prep)

AQUA METALS RENQO, INC. — General / 2500 Peru Drive (battery recyeling facility) TRI
GREEN & GOLD CONSULTING - Professional / 3535 Lebon Dr ~ San Diego, CA (consultant)
SAVORY INVESTMENTS dba Famous Dave’s BBQ — General / 5422 Longley ~ Reno (food truck)
CONTROLLED CONTAMINATION SVC, LLC — General / 4182 Sorrento Valley ~ SanDiego
(cleaning)

OKAMOTO CORP - Contractor / 370 Corporate Woods Pkwy ~ Vernon Hills, IL. (svc machinery)
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC USA, INC. - Contractor / 800 Federal St. ~ Andover, MA (start-up
machinery)

SOUTH COAST ENG. GROUP - Professional / 5000 N Pkwy Calabasas ~ Calabasas, CA (engineer)
RIGHTECH, INC. — General / 517 Route I South ~ Belin, NJ (staffing services)

. SSOE, INC. - Professional / 1001 Madison Avenue ~ Toledo, OH (engineer)

HAZ-TECH DRILLING, INC. — Contractor / 475 North Linder ~ Meridian, ID (drilling services)
STUMBAUGH & ASSOC - Contractor / 3303 N SanFernando ~ Burbank, CA (specialty contractor)
INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION GRP - Contractor / 1349 Coldwell, Ave ~ Modesto, CA (equip
install)

TESTWAVE, LLC - Contractor / 1515 Greg Street ~ Sparks (testing equipment)

MCKEON DOOR OF NV, INC — Contractor / 3074 W Post Rd ~ Las Vegas, NV (OH door install)
SPRAYFOAM SW, INC,, dba Roofing SW — Contractor / 2401 E Magnolia ~ Phoenix (roofing
repairs)

WALKER TELECOMM, INC. — Contractor / 1995 Hwy 65 ~ Wheatland, CA (electrical contractor)
ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT CO — Contractor / 708 Blair Mill Rd ~ Willow Grove, PA (tree svc)

7




V.

W.

N <

LL.

SECURED SERVICES, LLC — General / 9605 Dabney Carr Dr. ~ Louisville, KY (staffing svcs.)
DELTA WIRELESS, INC. — Contractor / 930 Striker Ave ~ Sacramento (equipment install}
TEKSYSTEMS, INC. — General / 7301 Pkwy Dr ~ Hanover, MD (staffing svcs.)

MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY LLC — General / 740 Freeport ~ Sparks (safety supply)
HYDRO RESOURCES WEST, LLC — Contractor / 4975 W Winnemucca Blvd ~ Winnemucca
(drilling)

EICHLEAY, INC. — General / 1390 Willow Pass Rd ~ Concord, CA (staffing sves.)

JAMES CRANER, MD MPH, A PROFESSIONAL CORP - Prof / 4185 Wild Eagle ~ Reno
(doctor)

. TLC SWEEPING & MAINTENANCE, LLC - Contractor / 1366 Dortmunder ~ Sparks (sweeper

truck)

. HAT, LTD PARTNERSHIP - General / 1155 W 4™ ~ Reno (staffing sves.)
. DERR AND GRUENEWALD CONST CO - Contractor / 11100 E 108" Ave ~ Brighton, CO (steel

cont.}
ELITE SAFETY COMPANIES, INC. — Contractor / 3301 S Virginia ~ Reno (safety consultant)

. DCR TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. — Contractor / 795 Robin ~ Reno (wiring contractor)
. AMERICAN FIRE EQUIP SALES & SVC CORP - Contractor / 3107 W Virgina ~ Phoenix (fire

prot.)
ONTRACK SCHEDULING, INC. - Professional / 1135 Terminal Way ~ Reno (consultant)

GABRIELLI APPLIANCE REPAIR, INC. — Home Business / 21570 Dortort ~ VC Highlands

. NORDSON CORPORATION - Contractor / 28601 Clemens Rd ~ West Lake, OH (equipment

install.)
M&W US, INC — Contractor / 201 Fuller Rd ~ Albany, NY (consulting)

MM. MCGEE & MCGEE WINE MERCHANTS - General / 555 East Glendale ~ Sparks (distributor)

NN.
00.

PP.
QQ-

RR.

SS.
TT.
Ut
VV.

G&K SERVICES - General / 5995 Opus Pkwy ~ Minnetonka, MN (textile leasing)

INTERSTATE CARPORTS CORP - Contractor / 1280 S Buena Vista ~ San Jacinto, CA (carport
install) .

TB PENICK & SONS, INC. — Contractor / 15435 Innovation Dr ~ San Diego, CA (contractor)
TITAN STRUCTURAL CONCRETE, INC. - Contractor / 15435 Innovation Dr ~ San Diego, CA
{cont.)

WUNDERLICH-MALEC SYSTEMS, INC. — Contractor / 6101 Blue Cir. ~ Eden Prairie, MN (elect
cont)

FLUID RESEARCH CORP — Contractor / 15775 Gateway Circle ~ Tustin, CA (equipment install)
MAPCA SURVEYS, INC., - Professional / 9650 Gateway Dr ~ Reno (surveyor)
A&JDISTRIBUTORS — General / 2326 Primio Way ~ Sparks (liquor distributor)

RABA KISTNER, INC. - Professional / 12821 W Golden Lane ~ San Antonio, TX (engineering
inspection)

WW.CHIZU ELECT CO., LTD - Contractor / I-8 Mukojima, Osaka JAPAN (lithium battery assembly

XX.
YY.
77
AAA.
BBB.

CCC.
DDD.

EEE.

mach.)

INDUCTIVE AUTOMATION, LLC - General / 340 Palladio Pkwy ~ Folsom, CA (software
development)

YAMADA DOBBY AMERICA, LLC — Contractor / 12074 Univ. City Blvd ~ Harrisburg, NC
(machinery)

SME STEEL CONTRACTORS, INC. — Contractor / 5801 Wells Park ~ West Jordan, UT (steel fab)
KEM COMMUNICATIONS, LLC - Contractor / 3838 E Grove ~ Phoenix (fiber optic install)
SEIBU GIKEN AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 220 N Park Rd ~ Wyomissing, PA (manufacturing)

THRIVE MARKET, INC. - General / 700 Milan (ECommerce Facility) TRI
DAIICHI JITSUGYO AMERICA, INC. — General / 939 AEC Dr ~ Wood Dale, IL (trading
company)

SPRUNG INSTANT STRUCTURES, INC. — Contractor / 5711 West Dannon Way ~ W Jordan, UT

{modular space suppliers)
8




Stacey Bucchianeri on behalf the Community Development Department, recommended continuing
Items E. and CCC,, and approving Items A. through D., items F. through BBB., and items DDD.
through EEE.

Public Comment;
None

Motion: Approve all Items A. through EEE., with the exception of Items E. and CCC., Action:
Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Continue Items E. and CCC., Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3

10. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

None.

11. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 11:00 AM.

M%fﬂ p.AA

Vanessa Stephens Clerd-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 2, 2016 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required { |

1. For possible action: Approval of Claims as follows: Accounts Payable date
07/20/16 for $45,000.00, date 07/22/16 for $444,752.34, date 07/22/16 for
$11,658.08, date 07/22/16 for $540.00, date 07/14/16 for $113,829.27 and date
07/22/16 for $144,007.59. Payroll date 07/15/16 for $465,565.54.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __ NA_ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:;
9. Board action:

[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied {1 Continued

Agenda Item No.




T

00 000 ‘sY
00'000"SY
AYLOL
AITHD

abeg

AVLCL SHADIHO

00°000°8¥

LNOCHY

opoLL 9T/0T/ 4 LNAWIEEOVY INIZWITLLES

HSNYHEL 3L¥d # C/d NOILATHEDSEAG HDIOANT

ST/0C/t HALSIDHEE ADEHD
AINNCD AHAEOLS

Y¥SSITAW ‘qHEd %158

JOUANIA HEEWON
ADEAHD

9L/0E/L0 * 33BQ unyg

STetdd oN 3zodey

e




MENCISSIHNCD

91/0g/L HIYQ MDHEHD 00000 °SY TVYLOL SADEHD

NOLLYZ TMCHLOY NV MEIAHEY 40 LNENIDTHTIMONADY




86765 GLYLL aT/ET /L O¥EH WALV qQdam
SENIDNE TIVWS NOSIVD 09198

107992 66°8¢F gLbLL at/ee/s HANL HADH D%

767 1L gLuLL 9T/zZ/L SMELTIA-AD0LS

(328 4] BLYPLL 91/2Z/L AIONATOS-L062CUT

86 61 BLELL 9t/ze/L LD ATd $Z09908

-¥6°9¢2 BLPLL 9T/ZZ/L -09Sevud

269 8L¥LL at/ee/L ADILS dIa-0TE9S08

1729 gLELL arT/zT /L INIVd-$6Z2¥%STd

6E°8 BLVLL 9T1/ge/L HALITA AI0LS
SIAYd OLNY ALID TIY1IdVD 6a5T98

F5°062 T 65 062" T LZILL ot/ee/L 00 Hik ' 1¥INS/SYIVHD/HDVLS
ONI STYINHIY XI¥Yd LOTIWYD 85198

0s° 02 05702 LibLL ar/eesL ¥IVd3d HSOH
TYTHALSNANT YINAQITTED L5198

9Z° 92T 9 9ZT 08SLL 9T/ZZ/L qaI$ENgsIa LNIWHS INUYD
T¥NOISSHEIONd ¥ SSHNISNH 95198

00" ZES 00" ZgS €09LL 9T/TT/L 6L/8ETIYS LAMDIL
1 L1028 1IZddnd G198

85°.88'¢ 85'LB8°E BE¥LL 91/0€/9 I1DES XNV YIVAAU-9L HAZOA
ONI DHLE ¥5198

09 TLE 09°TLY SSTLL 9T/0E/9 JIYdHEY dKWd % HOLOW -7T00d
ONI AMHHTIW NMONH £5198

£LTELT'T ST LY OLSLL EAWEAFER SEITIINS SWA

SLTPRE OLSLL st/ee/L §d17d4d0S SWA

[Ava g OLSLL aT/2e2/L SEITIANS SHA

00 LS SHPSLL 9T/0E/9 SHITdANS SHA

TE T1T% SPSLL 91/0€E/9 SHITddNS SW3
O IYOICEN HEUL AHNOE z9198

£9°C8 £9°¢8 SESLL 9T/0E/9 8
ALLYd "HHESTH 15198

00°S0T 00T 50T Z09LL si/zE/L L/SENYE SEADTL
Sn-pitelzio ol iclanic =g 0s198

TL' 8§ TL°8S 6BSLL 3T/0E/% HOIAMAS FONZYEANODETAL
IAGES ASNAIAINOIATAL IALY 6FT98

€6 TTT'T €6 °TIT T B9SLL AWEAFER SEITIINS SWI
TYNOILYNIALNI MO¥EAY 8FIS8

00 9gg 00 3EE LLSLL ST/2T/4 TYANNY LT-910C IWADY
OdHOD 40 ALAIDOS NYOIHANY LETS8

15 2%E Qg LE TLFLL 9T/EE/L HD

EET60T TLtLL ST/22/4 dOHS

£E0°0S TLWLL 9T/CE/L dous

TS 0T LISLL 9T/ZZ/L AYANOYT FL LS

ES 9T LYSLL ST/TE/L AYANNYT S 1S

LL°8 L9501 ST/2Z/L A¥ANNYT 2L 1S

B0°0T LISLL 91/22/¢L A¥ANNYT T4 LS
ONI QO8Y 9¥198

056 056 OLBLL 91/22/L SAFN -DISDA
ONI AD0T ENIJTY SPT98

00 " GLE 00-s§LE 85SLL 9T/0€/9 AEINTD MOINHS Hd Md
GIT 'HIZNHADYW ‘NOSITIV F¥I98

S6°96 05°52 PRSLL 9t /08/9 SHITAANS SWdH

S¥TIL PESLL 9T/0E/9 SHIT4dNS SWH
INI NON SvduIv EFT98

00" 00L 00" 00L LISLL ar/ze/L TYONNY 10 INNOAONE
ONI SWILSAS YIVd QIONYALY EYL98

TYLOL LNNOWE ¥SNVAL 41%a ¥ 0/d NOILAI¥MDSHEQ HOIOANI HOANIA HIGHNN
ADIHD ADIHD
9T/2Z/Lt WHLSIODHEY MDHHD 9T/0Z/L0 ¢ @eq uny

T abeg ALNAGD AdY0LS STETAd ‘ON 3Jxodoy




09°82 0B¥LL a1/ze/e g1nd =d0HS

ZZ 20T 08bLL at/ze/L LIqEE) 3YId
¥E 80T 08TLL 9T/2E/ L SEANVAHE-I8DA
6% LET 08rLL ar/ze/L SAETIN ' LI9E $6EZRSTIL
6% B80T 08¥LL 9T/Ze /L SASOH A¥ T982%dd
-ZZ EST 08¥LL 9L/EE/L LICAYD HAIA
0g' LY 95%LL 9T/0€E/9 N¥A HALNED 48
ONI X1ddNS QLAY LIOITTA 08T98
TZ 6¥%E SLTOT BLSLL 9T/EE/L JISANESIA INAWNHS INEYD
9% g€L BLSLL 91/ee/L qISaNasId INFHHSINGIYD
NHOf B AEZLINHIS ‘HLIAYAA 6LTS8
0009 0009 £Z9LL sT/ze/L 7/ LEMDTL TYHER
o171 5900 500 8LT98
€098 £0° 98 LESLL st/eeft TOOMADOT HONYY Iddd 008
NOILVAQOdUOD S€d HETA LLTSE
oooot 00 00T FLELL 9tT/ze/L anNd=y LISCJdET N¥Vd
YIINY ‘SILanD 9LTGE
00°556°1 00°005°1 TESLL ST/EE/L AINL HLY /ONISILIHAQY
00 SS¥F ZESLL ST/2T/L d¥ dTH000/ONISIIEIACY
+ YIOHAW SI4I0NOD FZATIVIAD SLTI9R
SZ°QTIE 5€°01¢ SLVLL 9T/ZT/L SNOISSHIINOD 100d
SHOILNTOS SN"E DHSH OJLS0D YLT98
00908 00°05¢L TO9LL at/zz/L SMAM ¥d HIP TINY ALEIdONd
00°95 ¥O9LL 9T/22/¢L L/SETYS LAADIL
OTT TIIW CTI02 AIOLSWOD ELTOR
¥9 LV 5289 ZVSLL a1/22/L INYLISSY WSI¥NOL
£1°067T ZHSLL 9L/ZZ L LHOdEY AAVWKWNS TYNNNY
92" 5987% 00544 9T/ZT/L
(2A) HTIINOHHD ADOLSWOD ZLT98
967 L88 00°009 BESLL at/ez/L SNIT0S LWOW DHE SAS JA0dd :
96 LBE BZSLL atT/ze/L Z97-950FZT MNA/Td WI1d-DWI
105 LNHONW WOD0d HIATdWOD TLT98
00 o0t 00° 00T 985LL 9L/ZT/L
DNI ISHHD ALTNOHHOD 0LT98
PYERT PP 8YL GLSLL aT/Ee/L AQISANGSTIA INENHHS INIVD
AN A0 HDIAYIS NOTLILDHTIOD 63198
00" 00T 0o 00T ¥OSLL 91/zZ /L 9T /9T /L
0T 'TIIMATD 89198
0005 0o 0s ESTLL sr/ee/L SEHd INA0D ONEC 0D ARYUOLS
JIINSYANL NOSIYI A0 ALID L3198
0g 091’2 00709172 SBSLL 9t/Ee/ L AD0E -INTd 2IM
d¥0D DNININEL ALITEAANID 99198
00881’ g 00 BBT'9 TESLL 9T/0E/9 AW
1 O7YNOD NESNILSIHMHD 59798
08 8L 08" 8L £LSLL 9T/ZZ/L NIVINND JEMOHS
XEL-WEYHD %9198
57892 527492 0E9LL 9t/ze/ HEACD LYAS/STAMOL/AL
ATddNS REAYLINYS TYHLNID £9T98
TLTZTY 20§ 9£9LL 9L/ee/L 10000-5600252L6 (TUYIUIV
10°0F 885LL atr/ze/L HNOHA SHANH
L9 LBE 0ESLL aT/ee/L a¥dI T0000-Z90E€9ZELL
10 0% ZLSLL 9t/ze/L 9%0TLS589L6 ANT
T0 0% g09LL 9t/ze/L TALM ATIOLD LLOTEZTRILEH ANT
dIHSYANIHYd ODTIHD 9198
00-zog 00°Z0E 9LBLL 9aL/zT/L 1404408 90V
ONI HTTASYD 19198
86 65
TELOL INNCHY #SNYAL TIYQ # O/d NOILAIEDSHA FDTIQANI AOANEA pictsini ]S
A2EHD ADHEHD
$T/2Z/L MELSIDEY ADIHD 91/0g/L0 ¢ ®3eq uny
z abed ALNOQCD AZ¥OLS STETEd oN jacdsy




NYEI ' ZIOWAYH 96198

€6°61 €6 6T EBFLL 9T/EE/L ANQ4HEY LISOdEd ¥ELYM
NOSYL ' SNIAMYH S6T98

TT°2LT7°1T 9E£° 919 SLSLL ST/ZZ/L ¥0gYT FEId HTIAVE

SLSGS'0T 9LGLL 9T/2Z/L "OEYT AHTA ATAAYS
arT ‘I¥H P6T98

067012 06°01% £0SLL ST/ZT/L AIVAEE dWYLS AT1Td
SHNIHOVW SSENTSNH S, AHHNVH £6T198

EF° 299 ¥ 295 T09LL 9T/zT/L ALNNOD d¥nd A¥dAd ANOd
27T SINAWLISZANI 4L z6198

05 2Z0¢ 05 20% POGLL 9T/ZE/L 00°S% X §'F%
WOL ‘ANEESNYAD 16198

LETTS LETTIS 6SPLL 9T/0E/9 SHITadNSG TYTYOLINYLD
HEDNIVED 06198

¥1°28¢ N0 0% 6052t 9T/2T/L SEILITILA A¥E& GNOd

A4 6052 91/ee /L INSY AVId aNOd
OTT ¥AMOL TYF0TD 68198

96 LST'9T 96" LGT 9T 6E9LL 9L/Ee/L WILSAS HONYTIIZANNS
ONIDAW HOEVES TY9O0T 14D 88198

S6°0% S6°0F TLSLL atr/ze/L SHOIVE TWEN
ONI S'TI¥D LBT9R

00 0%T 00" 0bL 655LL aT/ee/L AAIYOM T1T0d
d ESINIG ‘NOLTIH ¥ATINg 9BT9R

£1°9Z9 SE£°69 Z8¥vLL 9T/ZT/L TS50~ T,

8L 969 ZBYLL 9T/2Z/L DHY-MT
DT ADYENT SHELTI S8t98

89 6TT 89°6TT ETSLL 9rT/0g/9 AHT WWOD 0¥ TI0L 3 0TT
dT SYOTIANNEL ¥ET98

58°¢15°1 TT 6T LOSLL gt/ee/ L AMALLYE HAVNS HHS

56'0%¢€ LOSLL 91/TT/L S19%d HALVYM

BLTERT'T LOSLL 9T/Z2/L SIAYd JAMES
ONMI SHSIHIMHALNA NOSHDAHA £8198

Z0 6TIT'£9 007 00%°E T8VLL 91/EE/L LT-9707 INIVH XILdAQ YW

05 L9€E PEOLL 91/0E/9 ONHABNIZLSdHE /OIAEAS Qdd

00T 0LT'S FISLL 9T /0e/9 SEADIAMES SID

LE FOS BE PISLL 91/0€/9 INFWEAQEIWI dAMIS DA

88 LTB T BE¥LL 9T/0E/Y TT MSYL-ITI Hd dIMm OA

§Z°9%L BS¥LL 91/0E/9 LOELOEd 9IM DA

DT 1689 FIS5LL 8T/0E/9 IOdEa 1%A HD

ZETEZE'TT FISLL 9T/0E/9 AENNY HD
ONIWEENIDNE 1SHM dd9d Z8T98

00°00Z°1 00'008°T LSVLL 9T/0E/D SHELTIL INYId
SIDNAO¥E NOIIWOIMUT SONIME 18198

ZE62¥ T ET°5T 08P LL ST/zT/L MOLOENNDD SZ09908

€9 0% 08¥%LL S1/ZT/L IIN FNWEE AUYd 6£8BIS0S

89796 08¥%LL 91/22/ 4L Dd¥E TEI ~FE0I90S

BE 0T 08¥LL 9T/EZ/L 1149 A 6ESTSOS

88°¢¢ 08FLL 91/22/L Yl LY¥ME 6£8T408

€0°LT 08%eLL 9T/zE/ L SNEL '¥HTAI $PZZIHI

06T ELE 08bLL 81/22/L HTAINNA 6EBTSOS

0L 9% 08%LL 91/22/L WYHd ZZ £5258Md

667557 08%LL 91/2Z/L HYOLWIAYY SZ09908

88 €9 08¥%LL at/ze/L TO0DXAT T98Zvdd

TL°¥S 08%LL 91/22/4L AIVdES °NH 6£8T1S05

81" LY 08vLL 9T/zT/L Saw¥d EAVHED ¥Z09908

ST 0L 08¥LL 91/2Z/L SLIHHE-P62¥51d

TYLOL LNOOWY #SNVAL H1¥d # 0o/d NOILAIUDSHA HEITOANT HOUANAAL ATAWN
ADAHD ADIEHD
9T/2E/L HELSIDAY ADHHD 91/02/L0 ! ®3eg unyg

£ afieg ALNOOD AZEOLS STETHE on Today




¥

TLTPIL

St ¥68'T

0s'zte’e
PT°6T

SEETL'T

00 v0L
BZ'SLE

08 ¥EE

£T°8Z9'0T

¥ led

00826

9L 6S
05° 28

18 ¥F6S

00" 93¢
15 6€c
69°¥LE
GL'BE

TY¢LOL
HAOEHD

abea

CTLTPTL

6T TI9T'T
¥0TET
91'cl
00°8TT
90" 99T
Qo %I¥

DS ETE ¢
FPT°6T
[HIVN S 4

ST TLY9'T
00 EQL
82°9LT

L9499
£9°8L2

¥8°81E'€E
96°¢8
ZE'SST
TZ 0ZT
T9 kLY L
8T SLE

g% 19¢
9L BET

00969
Qo-egEe

34765
05°'¢28
06T
9L 92
987 €491
aL g
0T Z%T1
gg e
iv'voz
00 992
15 6EE
69 LY
04782

LNDOKWY

LESLL

T8SLL
8sSLL
18SLL
T8SLL
TesLe
T8SLL

E9SLL
T65LL

6FSLL
a¥sLL

60341
TeSLL

S8¥LL
a0sLL

96SLL
96SLL
96GLL
96SLL
968LL
96SLL

O¥SLL
TisLL

CESLL
vesLL

ZOGLL
6&SLL
00SLL
FPEPLL
PaPLL
78bLL
vevLL
¥8¥%LL
vavLL
LOSLL
9TSLL
02¥%LL
ZTILL

H#SNYHEL

a1/ze/L

9T/BE/L
at/eesL
atr/ee/L
aT/ge/L
9r/ee /L
S1/ZZ/L

s1/ee/L
ST/0E/9

9T/0E/9
ST/0E/9

9T/ZZ/L
IT/ET/L

91/22/¢
91/08/9

a1/z2/L
91/2T/L
at/ze/L
at/ze/L
9L/2Z/L
9T/2T/L

9L/ee/9
gr/ee/L

gr/ez/e
sT/ze/L

9T/eZ /L
9T/2E /L
9T/2T/L
9T/2E/L
9T/ze /L
9t/2z/L
91/Ze /L
9T/ze/L
9T/Ze /L
9T/ze/L
at/ze/L
9T/0€/9
IT/ze/L

HLVd

at/zz/L

LOHLPCHd OHdIA DEJA

$3I74dN5 SHA
SIITA4NS SWE
SAITddNS SKWHA
SAITT4dNS SWA
52I1ddN5 Ska
BAITddNS SKWA

NOSHHEANTH
8EUOOT/8ULST/THLST S

AONYNELNIVIW LNEWdINDE
HONYNALNTYW IMIWdINDE

S6/5HTIYS LANDIL
ST/VL/L0Q

dWVTID ‘MOYIS  bL-¥
WYdD0dd LY d¥2 -%fL {24

HOLINCH LIN SINIMAVIOS
LOHENOHd OFIIA 2IDA
LOHEL,CUd CHdIA DADA
LoElodd Oo3dIA 2LOA

dOXOVH ddAHES 6NID dH
dNNO¥E JIATIS 6NHUD dH

HTOSNGD NIF JH¥HS
9T0Z ATINL AFAOIS/LPT IN

SHEAOTAANE ‘Sauvd
S@EY0 SSENISNY

SIYAS INIWAINGE

LINYHELNT Z4 MOILVYLS
JEY0d ds5vdd A¥C

T00d ¥04 FJ0dF
SIYIHEILVH-dOHS HOEKW

d0HS HOHKW

S.L¥Vd dOHS HOEW
ATIV¥O-d0OHS HOHW

HOLIMS ‘sdI0d-T1I¥V> 10
6L/SHTYS LAMDIL
SS0-988EZTUND/AY WITIA-DWT
ILYId dENIYM

WIYED NIJC dHD ¥04 NO"gId

NOILAIHOSHI HIIOANI

HILSIOHA ADTHD
ALNAOD AHUOES

HWOISAW NOISNYW AYAOYW

ONI SHIdOLYHOEYT YW

ONT LSTISSW~HaIT
¥ LYAg0d CuvEI

NI SHOIA¥EIS ENIT IDVODNYT

SNOS % SITdND N 1
¥ NYILSI¥HD “WHTHDIIN

NOSNHC. ¥ qdvMdd E9anr

o171 dgar

OTT H2dN0S TLII

NI LOW OQANI NIVINNOKW NOMI

SNOISSHEdNI HAT.LYAONNI
NI NOILIVTAEYI LINIONAdAANT

ONT JNYdavodd 1OodS LOH

HOIAMES LIIAD LOdEd dWOH
OHOS d¥V¥M HILYNOA DIUOLSTH
ONIDVWNIOHDIW LYES3d HOTH

LT ATTddN5 LSNOD AT1ddNS aH

AOANTA

91/0E/L0
STETEd

pLcoag

eLE98

Z1z98
TETe8

0Tz98

60298
80298

L0298

50298

S0C28

roces

£0298
€0z98

10298

apeos
66138
86198
L6198
HHIWON
MDHEHD

¢ 93eq uny
ron 3xoday



07T DNILINSNGD NMOLYON gec9s

00°s0€°T 00" S0E°T T89LL aT/TE/L SSADDY TIV S504N JAIONTTH
YdAN 5£C98
L0°GES'T TO SE5°T BESLL 9L/0E/9 NOLSSIWNWOD DNINNYTA
90702 6ZSLL 9L/0g/9 SV
NI YINJOATTIYD 40 THIREN vEE98
007008 0000z PESLL aT/ZZ/L TYDISAHS HLWMWNI
HITH TYNOIIVANID0 YIYAIN £L£E98
0052t 00 Szt PSTLL at/ze/L JALOATION SHAd
ONI HOIAMHS 'TYDHTT YOYAEN Z€T98
9r " S0L°T 9% SOL'T 095LL 9T/0E/9 SOAS INYLINSNOD LWHED
NSSY¥ SJHIHD HYId YAYAHN T€Z98
00° 0§ 00 0S TZSLL 9T/0E/9 HA4 TYLY0d QW FANNLS
{ONA) AL ZNTE JATAHN 0£E98
007002 00002 L¥SLL ST/TZ/L 9494 ALWIIAIIAED
d0 NOISIAIGQ HIYLS a¥AIN 62298
0o oos'E oo 000’2 ZESLL aT/ET/L NISVE JILYMANNCHD
00°005'T Z6SLL 9t/ze/L NISYE HLYMANNOHUD
SHENO0SEE HEIYM ATQ ASN 82298
05°8 058 0ZSLL 9T/0€/9 ATHOLS -HES WIVID DHNINIW
STYUANIW J0 ATT AHN LTE98
0052 005z 909LL 9L/EE/L WYXE NED ¥04 HE4 LSHL
NOTIY¥XYL 1480 A8N 9TZTI8
00495 00" LIS 9%FSLL 9T/TT/L SL'9 @ SHAAQTIWA ¥8
SNONI % SSHNISNA 1dZ3d AHN SETYB
697 £02°8 69'£0g'8 €9%LL 9t/0e/9 ASVHOUNd ¥ALYM 9T10% ANND
SONAOYD ¥ DITH NIWIY AIN ¥Zzo98
00°SET 00" 52T £TSLL atT/zT/L
YAYAHEN 40 STYN £2298
007 090°T 00T0S0°T TT9LL at/ze/L OL/51SHNSTL TYHN
00" 0T TI9LL 9T/EE/L S/5ATYS 1AADIL
"AATTVLEY HONVY ONVISAW 2ZZ98
ST 6%C LE"S T9VLL 91/0€E/9 SAEN M4I¥d
£0°EC 6TILL 9T/TESL SEITIANS DNINYATD
6€ 0ET Z9vLL 9T/0E/9 SMEYDS 1004
0806 DSSLL 9T/08/9 FONYNELNIVH SNIATIng
H0I¥A HNAL ZSA0H INNOK 12238
86'¥6E°T -00°089°1 T9%LL e1/0E/9 SHEALL 906ZE4I
BE ¥F6°C T9%LL 91/0€£/9 SHAIL -906ZEud
OLNAWYEIYS 40 H¥IL NYDSIOW 0ZZ98
g% 99 ZLT9E PLSLL s1/ee/L
DL 6T PLYLL si/ze/L AYNIHES
VAV RYDTN 61238
LBTERT LB 6T 98FLL st/ee/L LI¥ HAV¥IE d90LCOH-SZ09905
00 ¥OLOW TTHOH TAVHDIW 81298
09SIT 69°0F £95LL 91/zZg/L SHY.L'dvHET S¥EAT0L ' SNEd
ZT THT EFSLL 9T/EE/L SHITAINS HIIAAC
LT ¥E STSLL 9L/%g/L LT0Z A4 Tadns
ve'Le STSLL ST1/Z¢/L £10Z Ad '1ddNS
-Z9'LE EFSLL 91/2Z/L aNOARE
NI SNOILOTOS #0T440 COULizW LTZ98
00°F0L'E 00" %0L°T E6VLL 9T/EZ/L WTH9O08d HDIANES HAJHANTAT
NOLIVYOUWd0OD WHOAENW 9TEIR
SF'BSE’'T SP°8s€’'e 86SLL 9aT/2T/L ¥AEId CQTXQO0T
¥STT ® LLODS “NOSIGYH STE98
00" LLT 00°LLE aT9LL 91/ze/L S9/8EIYS LEAADIL
TYLOL LHOOHY #8NIL ALY # 0/d NOIIAIYDSEd IDIOANT TOANTA HHHWAN
ADHHD MIEHD
91/22/L WALSIOHEY ADEHD 3T/0E/L0 ' ®1ed uny

5 ebed AINAOD AHAOLS ste1ed on jIodey




El

00" 00T
G0 00T
0018

00 ELE
005

T F60'T
Q0088

|82°0LE

007 94T
00°006°T

Y0 I¥L’S

0v'985°¢€

g0 0Le

00 S¥T 52
00901
Z1° 02T

00's€T'2

¥6 9¥%8
05°Z8¢

PR BEE

66521

£8EET’T

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

Q0 9LT
goroot
00T00T
0015

QQ ELE
00°'s

PT ¥60'T
g0-0sg
09°1%T
09°1%1
80" L8
00'SLt
00 006°T

BB CED
91 8¥% ¥

0% 96972
0084
0529
007021
0821
00"SPT’SE
00°90T
2L 021
oo-oze
00° %95
Q0 SLT’T
00" 9LZ
veT9ve
0g5'Z8e

¥1°801
QL°QZT

66°GZT

00'980°T
€8°L8

LNOOWY

99%LL
8EILL
Z1SLL
TESLL
CeVLL
TSSLL
S9PLL
CC9LL
T6vLL
T6%LL
TeviL
£E69LL
TO0SLL

06%LL
E8FLL

ZSSLL
0TSLL
LESLL
QTSLL
BEYLL
G09LL
2L8LL
90SLL
FoOvLL
¥oPLL
¥ovLL
F9BLL
T8SLL
9ESLL

EAATAN
8F5Lie

CESLL

LBY¥LL
LBY¥LL

#SNVAL

ST/0E/9
91/ee/L
91/ee/ 1
3T/2Z/L
ST/ET/L
9T/0€/9
aT/0€/9
e1/22/L
91/28/L
9t/ee/L
ar/ee/L
9T/0E/9
at/ee/L

9T /0E/9
9T /0E/9

9T/28 /L
91/28/L
SL/0e/g
etT/ze/L
9T/2T/L
ST/2E/L
9T/2ZT/L
9T/2e/L
9T/0€/9
9T/0E/9
9L/0€/9
9T/0E/9
9T/0E/9
9T/0€/9

s1/zE/L
81/2¢/L

81/%e/4

9T/ZE/ L
91/22/L

fiNA-(ad

31/ze/L

ATYD HITA¥ES HRATIA-T00S
494 dTHSUIHNAN TEINNY
2¥86 €£85% LOOVW HA¥HSHA
LOOANYH NIS AUYIEWID
LNIVIW ATIOL0

ONINIVAL

AIYS0dETA ERANTS ANNL

00" SX0LT/NOANOD

207 TYLNEY WOOYLISHY IW

S0V TYLNHY WOOULSIE HOA
QNOJEY LISOdHT YHELWM

6L/62/9 T1Ia9E

SHYIL -0TES9S OF
ADONEL AL J4

I ‘¥OIddvy

WAYTY 2and 3004
SNOLLNG JINVd XTHLD
WATY E¥Id ISAC0H LANCD
DNI¥OLINCK 1JO N¥HL A7IArC
STIVINIY 9102 ODNI¥dS
£5/5TTYS LENDIL

THELS -¥0LMM

AUYE AAYd

JYVE Mdvd

AFvE AU¥d

AA¥d ANOOEDAYIA

LINIYL ddd JOLOVA
AOLIEASNI LOVEINGD

21440 AATHEHS
HOTAAC HEHTD

S300d 14EIDHEA

ANIT'SHOHONY 'S150d NOIS
S€ LIWIT J4Ed4S8

NOILdIHOSHEG HDIOANT

YALSIOHET ADEHD
ALNNOD AFNOLS

ONI 'NOILVHEDTYAEY SNOW
OLLVWEOQANT NIYLNOOW AMDOY
INAOSDY JA¥ASHEY

ONI ‘SUEHAVYDO0AL ONZEY

NI ONIdYDSANYT NIZJID ONEH
LdEd NOLL¥DNOHE ¥SHIHE

ONI ‘ESNdEd

SHIONY) S.dEY

OTT HO¥dS JI4dvd
TARSNOD ¥ ONITIESNNOD ISIND

UIMOd FEYHIANG

Q0 d3ddnNyd ¥ HNIL TIEEAS

LNAWNIEILEY ATdWNE DITHENd

DNI SESIANG NOILDALOYd
AALEWNCGIO LA
U CTEDONY 'INIHMIEd

HALNID F0IA¥ES TIELS Wad

ONT DNTADNYIL MOUYOEXO
SATYS LINEWdINDE SNIAMO

ANVAWOD HOLVAHRTE SILO

37T L04Ed ¥IVd ALISAAQ

DNI LOdEd EDIJ40

AOANEA

S1/08/L0
STETEd

85238
LSZ98
95298
S5298
vSZ98
£5298
25z98

15298

05£98
6%298

a4k

Lv¥Tag

9vZog

S¥Z98
v¥Zo8
€¥Z98

Zveoeg

1yeoe
0yz9g

6EZS8

8EZ98

LEZIB

ATFHNN

HAOHHD
i 83eq unyg
ron 3xodsy



L

65°L00'SPT
S¥TRL
09°TOE’E
00" 8
0D 909°E
go-1s
00°00T
ZZ 21
0F €6
987526 ‘B1
00" %
18°€S¥
00 00T
GT'eee
go°9LT
TELOL
MDEHD
sBerg

65 ' TRE'LFT
00°000°T
0o 9z

S¥P 1%L
09 T0E’E
oo'eg

00 0¥s
00 0L
Q08¢
008t
Q0'oee
00 008°T

G0 ts
00°GaT
ZZ'TT

SE° 2%
LY 1
9% €
[
99° 1T
687 ¢
6679
89°¢
FLTT
<979
62"
€6’
95T
0¥ T
¥ L
£9°¢
cT et
58°
1974
L0 T
(AN

987526 81
[t
8657

00 00T

a1 g£e

LNOOKWY

T1S¥LL
SL9LL
STOLL

LOTLL
veoLt
8ESLL

[N TN
ESGLL
€55LL
£85LL
SLGLL
SLELL

FISLL
S0SLL
TLVLL

LBSLL
LYSLL
LASLL
L8SLL
LBSLL
LBSLL
LB8SLL
LBSLL
LBILL
LBSLL
L8SLL
LBYLL
LBSLL
LBSLL
LBSLL
LBSLL
LBSLL
LBSLL
LBSLL
L8SLL
LBSLL

g9s5LL
ETSLL
S€9LL
06SLL

99SLL

H9NTAL

ar/ee/L
9T /ge/L
91/22/L

91/0€/9
EAVEAFER
s1/ee/L

ST/ZE/L
3T/228/4L
31/zT/L
91/ce/L
ST/22/L
3i/ze/L

91/zz/L
ST/ZT/L
sr/ee/L

91/28/L
9T1/28/L
91/22/L
91/22/ ¢
91/22/4L
91/z2/L
9r/ez/L
ar/ee/L
9T/22/L
at/eze/L
9L/ZT /L
9T/ET/L
aT/ze/L
ST/EE/ L
atr/ze/L
9T/TE/L
gr/TefL
9T/2Z/L
9T/ZZ/L
9T/ze/L
81/22/L

ST/ 22/ L
9t/e/L
3T/2T/L
9T/0E/9

9T/0€/9

ALVa

9t/eT/L

TIHATHDHE XW.L ALYEJOHd
IYLNAIY dSN0H 5¥9ddId
£1/5AT9S LEADIL

L¥0ddNs dINNC

109 96/06 NID AUYIZNEAD
UNIDIOHW HLYHNT

9TXZT S0ITHY d¥04 SNDIS

W

M

SHHANNYH

dXd INVED ¥HJIVS ddA

FE/SHTYS LANDIL
ST/LT/L
NOIIVIS DNITING Il

DIDA

ANTNNYTA

LI

SAYOM DITENd

(Dn) 914
HINOIZSIHWOD
HILVESIU TYALNAD
YOSSIASEY
INAWAOTIATZT ALINOWAOD
(On) H9Id
dOOMADOT/FUIA
NINAY/ITTTIOULANOD
HS5THHHS

4ar

AAIHAHS

SHEIOM JI7TdNd

(OA) d¥TH

- todat:lom]o:!

AAFTD

THL/TdTI
IHNEWHdOTIATE ALINOWWOD

NOSYHCGNEH
T/8ETYS LEADIL

SNOLIAYD/ONIJIHS /SWALS

SHITddNS SWa

NOLLATYD53d FJI0OANT

dALSIOHE ADAHD
LLNOQD AHIOLS

ONI 208SY % GHVNYLS

LOTHLETIA TOOHDS 02 IS
ONI SHOIAMES ALITIIN €45
SLIFIAS dNV HANIM NITHIOOS

HHLNEIS 20340 ¥ J003 SHLIWS

¥Had D077 SEIYLSAANI ADITS
NATIY NWI¥" °AYOHS
ADDHd ‘VYAES

ONI SHJIIA¥ES fITHOIH DES

a7 NI SHOIA¥AS TYEOIH 2dS
‘¥ dIAVA ‘HYALANYS

ONI ¥EINEDLEY SAEYH INIVS
SOIHIWED 3 gEM JIYNOHHAYS
DNITASNNCD YOYAEN TYENd
QNI 0Dddnd

FOANAA

9T/08/L0
STETHd

TLEos

ZLZag
TLzog
oLzsg

637398

89¢98
L9298
99298

99298

¥9298
£92Z398
29798
T9298
PEFACT:
65238
HIFWON
AIFTHD

Toe3wd uny
10N x0day



g

00 oot

3T " ¥eL

oo LEE’T

gotete

PT E€6B'T

00 %66 78T
00'999°1

BOEIO' ¥

5T TEE’E

aoo0e
00 6LS'F
oo a2
T8 '%#0%

e1°88€°1

£6°LES
PO 0€

00-0tTe

05724971

00 FES'T
a0 osL
SZ°899

0SS L0L'E

05°2¢2

TYLOL
ADFHD

sbeg

007001

087681
257 FET

oo-oe
007054
00°5%1
00'940¢
00°30¢
Qorete

PT €68°T
D0 ¥66 BT
ofola-1-3-Rk ¥
80 6T10'%

§Z2°830°1
00" FEEE

00002
00'6LS"F
00938

T8 FOF

96" TEL
0Z'959

66'L6%
o' 0¢T

G0 58S
Q0"SZT

00°SLS'T
057 L6

00 pE8’l
00°0S5¢L
SZ°899

057 LBL
00" 0z6"1

0s°2¢e

LNOOHY

SZsLL

Se¥LL
SE¥LL

SEFLL
BOPLL
83%LL
8S¥LL
g9V LL
ZS¥LL
SESLL
TESLL
SESLL
6ESLL

TESLL
TESLL

T7SLL
gzset
vS5LL
BECOLL

T9SLL
LESLL

LESLL
9SSLL

6ISLL
6E9LL

8TSLL
8L9LL

LT9LL
£EILL
PePLL

9T9LL
919LL

S96LL

#ENYAL

9T/22/L

s1/ze/t
8T/22/L

at/ee/ L
9T/0E/9
31/0E/3
9T/08/9
9T1/0E/9
s1/ze/L
31/28/L
9T/ze/L
e1/0e/8
91/28/L

S1/Z2/L
91/ee/t

sT/Ze/ L
st/eze/L
s1/ze/L
sT/zz/L

9T/Ee/L
9T/0E/9

91/22/L
9T/0€/9

ST/EEZ/L
9T/zT/L

9T/ET/L
9T/2e/L

9T/2E/L
at/ze/L
9T/0E/9

ai/ze/e
at/ze/L

9t/ze/L
d1vd

9t/ee/L

# 0/4

WOIWEEd QNCd

014D
HMALS /€ ‘SONIHSNA

WNECAITCD TLL

OTYHIMI TLL STIJW O1IVH
g¥VD 990 TLL'ITOD TLL MTIY
CMLIN'T¥DHA ' TOSTLL ' WIAZO
CULIN'T¥IEd "I0STLL "WAAZO
ST60°9LT S¥N DNTLSHEL ¥Nd
STYEN TOCMMOOCT 910€ ANND
LOVEINCD DISNIUOA
SHEDIAYIS LSIAGHOT

agod HLTWNI

E%Z/EN0CL RATIONL
§12/83M¥S LIAIIL

¥OdH DA
T95/8SETYS LEADLL
TYMANTY
0E€/DA NO X¥OLSIH

NOSNVI-WHOJINN ‘SILVH
WIOLING THEYNS HONCH

AONHJIAH JOJ HOVH HOVAECLS
SOWL ALITIEVLINNCIOY

6E/SIHNDIL I¥ENW
ET/SHTYS LEMOIL

SOT/S1IMDIL TIWEN
S/8HETYS LHEMDIL

9T%/5dTYS LIADIL
NOISEA HOVd NID XAYILIWED
LOVHINCD INIYW LT/G-ST/%

STT/UN0L ENIW OaNOd
£8Y/54TY¢S LEADIL

SLSHL HYTH-T¥d

NOILATHS53d d2I0ANT

YRLIIOFY AOIHD
ALNNCD AZBAOLS

¥ NATOHYD ‘1 THHE0OM

ANVAWOD ALIHENS NIALIHM

GO ATddNS YAYAEIN NIdLSHEM

497 CTYLNAHNOEITANA NAIALSAM
VAVAAN ‘ALNMAOD HOHSYM
A¥AS MOINAS ALNNOD FOHSWYM
A21440 S44IMHHS 0O HOHSYM
SHLYIDOSSY 9 AAMTYM

LoOHEE0OD 20 LdHT JLYLS VM

ONI §¥00L ALID VINIQATA
SANYTHDIN ALID WINISWIA
00 ¥d HANDNEL ¥ VINIDWIA

(DA} HOIJA0LSOd SN

OD¥OIHD AC ALISHHAIND

OT1 YAYAEN AQ ALIWJCIIND
HNITIN

ONI SESIYdUEINE d4dIdl

ONI SEUNLNEA-THL

ONT D958 HHYHL
SACHMCOD ENOLSEWOL FHL
AONEDY SOLINY HHL

ONT SWHLSAS HDEL NAS

SESIHANALNE MVdd NOS

HOANIA

9T/0E/L0
STeTdd

96298

56298

¥EZ398

£6C98
<6298
6298
06zse
68298

88c98

L8Z88
98298
S8E98
#8798

£8798

28298
18298

08298

6L298

gL298
LLEIB
9LE98

SLT98

FLzos

HEHWN

HIEHD
: ®3ed unyg
ioN jaodex



3

Ve ESLPEE

T18'987'T

00°00¢

"I¥LOL
ADAHD

abeg

TYLOL SAHHD
6LTE9S
15°79¢
IS 9%
00°00¢

LNNOWY

LETLL
LEFLL
69FLL
66¥LL

#SNVAL

9T/CT/ L
at/ee/L
9T /0E/9
9T/TesL

HILYA

g1/ee/L

q45vd

qZ5vd

aNYs

W¥d50dd NOILLVIJHN

# 0/d NOTLdIdDSEA =EDIOANT

HALSIOHEY MDIHD
ALNOQOD XHACLS

ONTI HLHADNOD df L6To98

HOINIAA UITWON
MDEHD

9T/08/L0 ¢ ®3eg uny

STETEd :oN Jrodey



JENQISSIWNOD

9t/ee/sL  HIY¥Q ADIHO FE ZSL PR TYLOL SHIEHD

NOTLYZTMOHLNVY ONY MAIAHY 40 LNAWIDATTMONNDY




T

TELOL
dU¥D

shea

0S5 %611
£9726
00 66T
€6 'BY
g0 ooT
¥B'CY
Go'st
00 LE
0L E¥
[ 4
S6"FET
862t
£6'6L
1768
-F0TEST
¥L'ES
00°00T
S6°'¥vE
gl 3¢e
00 66T
gs'ei
gz 08¢
FPL'0ES
ierev
2329
00'5%
g0 LE
¥6'8ET
ERA
&E"8Z
99°99
207 91¢
Le 12
9L 0%
Zg’oe
£6°T1¥
BC ?¥
607 0T
£2'9
S5 ER
ge Cl
(A
00"0TT
TE EE
LB'TE
T894
25°5¢
20701
80°06T
(¢RI A
00°56T
LT 9
85°99
00"
00-0zZZ'E

LNOONY

oeg
2Z8
vEe
0es
0Es
feR
ogg
0Es
OE8
0tEg
QEs
at8
0ES
6Z8
8Z8
oEs
1e8
res
LLFT
428
88
ogs
GES8
0E8
R x|
1€8
1€8
1e8
628
VER
8z8
BEZE
BEEB
828
TE8
0Eg
QER
fehN:]
otsg
oEs
oesg
oEe
LL¥T
0Esg
cEg
0€Es
0€Eg
0€s8
0E8
oe£8
LZ8
9Z8
ogg
ZEg
ces

#INYAL

9T/2E/L
9T/ZZ/L
31/28/L
ST/ZE/L
9T/2ZZ/ L
91/2TT/L
st/ze/L
9T/ZT/L
91/2T/L
9r/ze/L
9L/TT/L
9T/Z2/L
9r/ee/L
9T/TT/L
9T/EE/L
9L/ZT/L
9T/ZE/L
SL/ZT/L
9t/zZT/L
9t/eZ/L
st/ze/L
9T/2T/L
9t/ze/L
9T/ZT/L
9T/ZE/ L
9T/ZZ/L
9T/EE/L
91/TES L
9T/ZZT/L
9T/ZZ/L
9L/TT/L
91/ZT/L
9T/ZT/ L
s1/ze/L
ot/eT/L
9t/ee/L
9t/zT/L
9T/2T/ L
st/ee/L
91/22/ L
9T/2ZT/ L
91/eT/ L
EAVEAAS
91/2Z/L
9t/2e /L
9t/zz/L
9t/ze /L
at/eze/L
9T/28/L
9T/ze/L
91/22/L
9T/TE/ L
9T/Ze/L
9t/ee /L
91/0€E/9

HLYa

L5 dIVdEd HELYEH HdL¥M
SA¥dI €04 LIN¥IINI

M2

THNA HATdA LOd LOH

TENd Y14 LOd LCH
SIYEN JdId LOd LOH
TR HYTA JTAAYS

1aNnd Fdrd d7advs

Tdnd Jd4Td dTIAYS

SWALI WIINAL dAHZ0O0
ONYNELNIVIE dT00H AAVEH
DNYNHEINIVH 3IA0H AAYEH
FINYNIINIVH FHLYHIEAM
0S8Y S4HIHD 3 S44dTHEHE
MANETY WHOJAING 971

TE0Nd FLY
L50d d04

aa

1ENA

45 ASdSMEN DIA/ZALSONY
PP069XE DdY ¥ HILIL
SI¥Y¥d OIdavy

SUIVdEY OIavd

Tang ¥Ld

THNA HATA AYHEIITAL

1304

LS

AOV¥d HOUVT dO4d HDOVLSCd
aa

UNTD MY¥d M1

SHITddNS T0Cd

ONISYDS d00d~-dOHS HOHW

SNYD HSMI ' HI¥IH NYd-HD

SHWHLI SLL

TaNd FdId IIAavs
TYEW HYId d700Ys
IVEW ddld dTadavs
TaNd HYId d71aavs
FIVEW EYId d37Cavs
TaNd FYId EIAA¥s
YHAHOYTIIYD H TIdM 189
SIVEW HYId JTAdYs
TANd HATS HTAAYS
Tdd JUId TTACYS
THNd HITA FIACTYS
SOVL ALTITIEYINAODOY
SHTIIAANSG DMNINYETD
AIVddd MYSNIYHD

LTAL SHNO YWEY
JHLIET DEY d904 dD¥AIS0d
TENS HdId HIAdVs

HYCLSHEE HAIEd Id€0L

NOILJdI¥OsdAd

WLLSIOFA TdV) HSYHOANd
ALNAIOD AHYOLS

ONIFWOTd LH0 ATHOX
9TO0ZLTIOX

QHWIA,

LOTId MAHOSA

NOUATHD MAH2SN
HONYH HONOd O AAHDOSNO
d40L8 ATnd ZllEas

OAE BAYFAL ZL134S
NOYAHHD ZLIddS
LUYHTYM JHTANS

Vd¥N JdJANS

HOIEYS J0d¥¥H "dUANS
TIVWE NOSHYD ¥HJANS

0826 -44IdHHS

LHTLLAO WIMS-AHHES
NOUAHHD FTI1HAZY
OISGHD HOd TYAH DASS
HS5¥M QLAY FOILSHMd
NOILY.LS OaA HNAQHSO
TZ0BGLZSTH# IO
ANT-NIAHNK

HOD MHE6% HONOTINDDH
OIQvd ML HOOOTINDIW
NOUAHHD HDOOTIND DKW
NOUAHHD ATTADHEA

JO0N LY ONId¥vYd Fhane
d0d OV HWYN ¥DISSHD
d H04d LEMOV, ¥OISSHELD
0808 -SNENd ¥NNHED
ST/6%/9-10480 HWOH
LOddEd JAWOH-NYRIOH
LOdHd HWOH-M¥WTOH
LOaaq HWOH-NYWTOH
LOd3d JWOH-NERTOH
JIYLE ¥O04d SHNOHIIYHEH
SHMOT SHLEYH

IHDITNNS OS HOLIA
STTYNOTOM HOLIA
INO-N-NI HOLIA
NOYAHHDY HO2LIA
NOUATHD H2LIA
YIONTS IHOA¥IY HRLIA

LSTHOTd HOSYVD NIVd

HY4ONOL § NOXIQ
THdL HSINVAS 5 NOXIJ
SALLODS § NOXIA
JOOMNOLLOS 5 NOXIA
HINOH ddI¥l W NOXIA

WOD"LAL 5ILAND
SHANIDNE ¥ HTACD
0G69ZTLEL "~ # ANOD
8d8NOA THENVYIHOIING
LHEITNNS 08 NOLYYE

1¥86¢E6
LNIWAYd

# FII0ANT

GAVD TVIDHEAWWOD ENO STI13M

IdET-INAd

H0GNaA

9T/02/L0

8

HadRAN
2d
a3eq unyg

L30895EE 0N 3Ioday



HANOISS INWOD

HATTOALA WY

TIWA NOTL¥Z TNCHLOY NV MEIATE 40 LNSNIDAITMONDY

80°899°TT 12701 PI®D«
80859’ TT

00§zt 528 9T/2T/L H¥ EONTHTINOD AU NOOH NOLLVWAIAINOD 92965

0ogse’z ££8 9T/6T/L HSEMAEY JHY ALNNCD 69Z8EZ

00°609°T ££8 91/61/4 NEWIAY QAAN - QEv¥ ds0S 89EBE

947 00T £€8 9T/6L/L HOLWASIA 1sd ESSERTSHL

86°6¢ 4] 9T/2T/L BUEYD OIOVY  SE906£8-6CT8I67-S0T

L9°8 ££8 9L/6T/L EAWL TITJI0 Z95ERD
TYLOL LNOOHY HFSNVHL ALYA NOLLA T325ad # HDIOANI IdAd-aNnd HOONEA MEERNN
quvD oa

FALSIDAE C¥YD HSYHDENL ST/0T/L0 ¢ 3eQ uny

4 abeg LLNOOD AHEOLS L5087v5ad :oN jxodsy




HANQISSTHWGD

RAGR RN

HI9a NOILVZTYOHLOV ANV METAEY 40 LNIZWIDITTMOMNMNOY
00" 0%S *TBI0L PIEI«
00'0%%
00" 9ce s1/ze/t
00 0%5 9gg g1/0€/2 1S 40 100 HOIA¥ES TIED MELLTHM NOZTAHA NTIWA
INIWAYE QUYD TYIDYIFWWOD ENO STTAM e
THLOL LNNOHY HSNTAL TIYA NOILdTADSHEA # HDIOANT L43d-dNAd HOANIA YEHHON
feriy:sel od
YILSIOHTY dUYD ESYHRAEAN 91/02/40 * @3eg uny
abeg AINAOD AZ¥OLS 1508%SEd :ON 3x0day




T

91/1/L AATLDRALE

abeg

HILY

310Z XLO HLF
3102 ¥10 HL¥
3T0Z 41D HLF
9102 ¥ID HL¥
310z #10 HIF
9107 ¥LO HI¥
910E HL0 HIF
910¢ YLD HIL¥
910z ¥1D Hi¥
3T0Z WD HiF
910z ¥10 HL¥
9T -INNL 9102
9T -gNAL 910%
9T -FHAL 910T

NOILAIH¥DSEA

NOIIVZTYOHLOY N¥ MEIAYY J0 LNIZHADAITMONNOV

JLoA EVIT dJ0dd

9T/0E/9
9T/0€/9
91/0%/9
ST/0€/9
9T/0E/9
ST/0E/9
9T/0€/9
9T/0€/9
91/0E/9
9T/0E/9
4T/0E/9
‘0t ENOD
‘0f ENOL
‘0f =ENNQ

#EIOTOANT

YENQISSINNCD

LT 6TEETT

9T/%¥1/L E£E£7650°4

9T/PT/L  PE 6E9L°90T

dJL¥d T¥LOL

ADAHD  ¥DFEHD
YILSTDEY SMDHEHD dd
ALNDIOD AHIOLS

ITYLOL SADHHD OH4AL

EE'690 "L

6L'88F%'6
[HLeR 1 Tt
68 BEZ'9
0L'¥58'€S
00'0¢€
00'Z6T
00" ¥%2T

0T 6TL'T
50°55% 6
I8 FET'EL
0081
00°0ST

00 0s€E
00756

LINOOWY

dAL

271

SHIYIDOSSY 7 STIVONT

HATTONLAWCD AEN

HWYN

HOANZIA

0F198
LGE LTOZ
6ETI8
95€ LTDE
95¢€ LIOZ
95¢ LI0Z
a95¢ LTOZ
95€ LTOZ
95¢ LTOEZ
9G€E LT0Z
95€ LI0Z
agg L10ZT
95¢ L10Z
95¢ L102
95¢ LIDE
95¢€ L1082
95¢ LT02
#OUODAYW  WWIAA  EHEWAN
TIWOSTE ADAEHD
9T/%T/LD a3eq unyg

Qet£Tdd

toN axodayg



£T/58T¥S 1EMDIL

ATLHDHE XVI NOILLONALSNOD
QIATHDHEYE XYWL ALIFJIONEd
QIATHEDHY XYL ALdH40dd

NOXLATARSHT

T abeg

ET-T
ST0T
ST0E
a10Z

HLYd

A0
INape
N
AN

HANOISSTWNOD

MOILVZIHCHLOY NV MITATY J0 LNIWADAATMONADY

ST/E2/L0
9T/EZ/LO
91/z2/L0
9T/2E/ LD

$#IDIOANI

65 L00FFT I¥L0OL SHOHHD dIdAL

ST/TT/L BS LOD‘¥¥T LOTELEIT TO0HDS 0D LS
0092

00 s8¥’T

20 3F0'EE

LS Q5% 61T

HLYd IYLOL LNOOWY RN BOUNEA
AOEHD  MDHEHD
HELSIDEY SHOEHD THJIAL
ALNIOD AH¥0LS

86298
8TL LTOZ
8ZL LT0T
824 LT0Z
gzaL LT0Z
#OJODEY  dvdA:  HHENON
T¥OSIE ADHHD
ST/1Z/LD 93ed uny
06£1dd ‘oM Jxoday



HAIANSYIYL

HATTOLLANCD

YANOISSTHHOD HHANQTISSIKKOD NYWHEIYHD

PSAJUOTSSTWWOD 3O pIecd Ajuno) Asxols oyl Ag peasoiddy

$5°595°59¢ IPOBINGSTO [E30L
t9'gze’1e $I070Npag 03 I19ISUBIY, 1850 TeIOL
TE"ZE6 ‘6 :a11d dag 171G uo paoix spag sadordum Tejog
LE SPOGEE r31soded 3oaaxtg sadorduxm Tejog,
LT LTD'Z teyoeyy safoTdwg yeaicl
EE"ELBODT FENDIYD JIOIRMPHT TeI0lL
65°'9L0°C8 84143 0¥ IaFsuel] I9sn TRIOL
Junoury sadied # pog & aq

/# dum  /yoeys

6 8 L 9 S ¥ £ 7 1 -:sdooxn TToxARg
9T/0T/L0 97 PUS-POTISF $T/ST/L0 :@3eq oayd xeinbsy :addy Troxkeg

AAYNIWITIE 1o3s5T1Bay Yoeyd CSETEILT 9T/2T/L0  runy
5 abed WALSAS TIOMAWA AINNOD ATHOLS ¥0Tgs0ud :aday




Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: August 2, 2016 Estimate of time required: 0-5 mins
Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For Possible Action — Approval — Assessor’s Recommended Corrections to 2016-17
Unsecured Tax Roll for Exemptions

2. Recommended motion: Approval

(%

. Prepared by: Tobi Whitten
Department: Assessor’s Office Telephone: 847-0961

4. Staff summary: Exemption applications and renewals are typically due to our office on or
before June 15™ of each fiscal year, but circumstances beyond a taxpayer’s control may
cause a delay and, as a result, an exemption not being applied to the tax bill. In cases where
the Assessor’s Office feels that the taxpayer could not have reasonably filed their
exemption application or renewal by the deadline, or if there is an unforeseeable error
causing the exemption to not be applied correctly, the tax bill may be amended by the
Clerk-Treasurer at the direction of the Board and a new tax bill or a refund be mailed to the

affected taxpayer.

. Supporting materials; Please see attached letter with adjusted assessed values.

n

6. Fiscal impact: Unknown

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

X Department Hea Department Name: Assessor’s Office

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications

[] Denied (] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Sana Sedder

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR

July 21, 2016

Memo to: Storey County Commnissioners

Re: MH 000143, George Kelly

STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE

26 South B Street

P.O. Box 494

Virginia City, NV 89440

[775) 847-0961 Phone
{775) 847-0904 Fax

Assessor@StoreyCounty.org

The above property owner has a Veteran’s Exemption to be applied to their property located at
401 Canyon Way #5, Lockwood. Mr. Kelly submitted his renewal for this exemption in a timely
manner, but it appears that an error occurred in the Assessor’s database and the exemption did
not transfer to his home. Therefore, we were unable to apply the exemption prior to the printing
of their Unsecured tax bill. Pursuant to NRS 361,765, | ask that the assessed value be corrected

as follows:
A d Assessed
Assessed Im ::::;Tents Personal Exemptions Net Assessed
Land Value P Property p Value
Value
Value
2016-17
Billed 0 1,987 1,120 0 3,107
2016-17 0 1,987 1,120 2,600 507
Corrected

Please approve this correction, and advise the Treasurer and the Assessor to make the changes
and send a new tax bill or refund as necessary.

Storey County Assessor

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 2, 2016 Estimate of time required: 0-5 mins

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda|] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For Possible Action — Approval ~ Assessor’s Recommended Corrections to Tax Roll for
Clerical Error

2. Recommended motion: Approval

3. Prepared by: Tobi Whitten
Department: Assessor’s Office Telephone: 847-0961
4, Staff summary: A clerical error on parcel number 003-101-59 occurred before the close of the

2016-17 Secured Tax Roll. The improvements value entered was incorrect. The tax bill was
generated based on the incorrect value, and will require adjustment.

5. Supporting materials: Please see attached letter with adjusted assessed value.

6. Fiscal impact: Unknown

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by: ‘
_ X Department Hea@ Department Name: Assessor’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

P —
el el

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE
m 26 South B Street
P.0. Box 494

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0961 Phone
{775} B47-0904 Fax
Assassor@StoreyCounty.org

July 20, 2016
Memo to: Storey County Commissioners

Re: 003-101-59

The above referenced parcel was billed with errors for the 2016-17 tax year. A clerical error

occurred, and the assessed value of Improvements requires correction, In accordance with NRS
361.765, I am requesting the following changes be made:

Assessed Land Imﬁrsosfr::::n ts Assessed Prior Year
Value Total GAYV Override
Value
2016-17 Billed 6,300 818,836 825,136 88,742
2016-17 Corrected 6,300 81,883 88,183 88,742

Please approve these corrections, and advise the County Treasurer to make the changes and issue
a corrected tax bill and/or refund to the taxpayer, if necessary.

Thank You,

"
-

P

I

Jana{Seddon
Storey-Lownfy Assessor

Storey County Is an Equal Opportunity Provider




Fires

STOREY COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DASTRICT

60 Year To Date Call Voiume
EMS 696
Hazmal 19
Service Call 64
False Alarm 31 wFires = EMS  Hazmat - Service Call  False Alarm
Total 870

Pires 22 Number of Yol. Responses: 8
EMS 116 Average Response Time: %51
MMazmat. 1 Patient Transports Juue: 35
Service Call 14 Patient Transports YT 219
False Alarm 5 Hours gpent out of district on transports 74
Total 158 Highest call volume day of the week: Thursday
Aid to TMFPD 27 71 (Virginia Cily) 52
Dist, 74/75 Calls 42 72 (Virginia City Highlands) 36
North Dist. Total 69 74 (Lockwood) 26
75 (McCarran) 43
North Dist. Auto Aid
- Calls by district
mg & o a» o5
= Aidto TMFPD s Dist. 74/75 Calls AT AT
Ammual Business IﬂSpECtiOHS
Inspeclions June 17
Annual Business
Inspections YTD 178
New Construction 1
Jluspections June 45
Re-Inspections YT 29
Number of Fire 0 50 <00 150 200
Permits Issued June 12
Fire Plant Roviews * Re-Inspections YD
Camplet,ed Tune 31 ~ Mo Const!juciicn Inspe‘::tions June
After Homs 7 n Annual Business inspections YTO
Weoekond ispeation a Annual Business Inspections Junie
YTD 3

All pump testing completed

All ground ladders inspected and maintenanced
Standardization completed on all apparatus.
All evacuation barrels inspected and below ground tanks checked
All radio programming completed
Several mutual aid resources to California, Nevada, Utah, New Mexico and Arizona




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: gv;_ =il Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted af the next
Commuissioners’ meeting for approval,

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
LV, e District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Commmn N o |
[ S

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Debelopment
Business

P O Box 526 -+ Virginia City NV 89440 - (775) 847-0966 - Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

Licensging

To:

Fr;

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office July 25, 2016
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the August 2, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

ZTOEETOR R

FOROZEN RN

€c:

ILLINOIS TOOL WORKS, INC, — General / 825 University Ave ~ Norwood, MA (mechanical testing)
ADVANCED COUNTERTOP DESIGN, INC. — Contractor / 475 E Greg ~ Sparks (countertop manuf,)
LB&K, INC — Contractor / 154 S Valencie ~ Glendora, CA (contractor)

LEE CONTRACTING, INC., — Contractor / 631 Cesar ~ Pontiac, MI (transportation of equipment)

DC BERRIDGE, LLC dba Best Events — General / 314 N Vista ~ Los Angeles (event production)
KUKA SYSTEMS NORTH AMERICA — Contractor / 6600 Center Dr ~ Sterling Hts., MI (proj mgmt.)
MANZ USA, INC. — Contractor / 376 Dry Bridge Rd ~ N Kingstown, RI (ind. automation machinery)
BARTEL DISPENSING TECHNOLOGY, INC. dba BDTronic — Contractor / Box 470741 ~ Tulsa
{(industrial automation)

TOYOSYSTEM CO., LTD. — Contractor / Fukushima JAPAN (battery safety testing)

CRYSTAL EMPLOYMENT SVCS — General / 645 Executive Dr ~ Troy, MI (skilled trades support)
WRIGHT CELEBRATIONS, INC. — General / 8845 Washington Blvd ~ Roseville, CA (event rentals)
PECSON CO. - Contractor / Chiba JAPAN (elect control motor drive sys)

. SIERRA MAINTENANCE, INC. — Contractor / 2850-H Wrondel Way ~ Reno (asphalt maint/repair)

ENVERID SYSTEMS, INC. — Professional / 102 2™ Ave ~ Needham, MA (consultant)

ABOVE THE LINE, LLC - Professional / 2951 Obispo Ave ~ Signal Hill, CA (consultant)

FIRST CLASS LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION, INC. — Contractor / 336 Omni Dr ~ Sparks (landscape)
TW VENDING - General / 1750 Purina Way ~ Sparks (vending services)

FELIX LIGHTING CORPORATION - General / 17116 Valley View ~ LaMirada, CA (lighting design})

Inspection Required

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Comm Dev., Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/02/16 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion Only/No Possible Action: The Human Resources Department will provide a general
statistical update of personnel actions, terminations, and turnover occurring since July 1, 2015 for
cach department and office of Storey County.

2. Recommended motion: No recommended motion or action.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne

4. Department: Human Resources Telephone: 847-1144

5. Staff summary: The purpose of this presentation is to provide the Storey County Board of
Commissioners a generai statistical update of personnel actions, terminations, and
turnover occurring since July 1, 2015 for each department and office of Storey

County. No confidential or other sensitive personnel information will be disclosed.

6. Supporting materials: None.

7. Fiseal impact: None on local government.
Funds Available: Fund: Comptrolier

8. Legal review required:

District Attorney

9. Reviewed by:
__ @ __ Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other agency review:
10. Board action:
[ Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

i
—_—t

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/02/16 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda {x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion Only/No Possible Action: The Human Resources Department will provide a general
statistical update of personnel actions, terminations, and turnover occurring since July 1, 2015 for
the Storey County Fire Protection District.

2. Recommended motion; No recommended motion or action.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne

4. Department: Human Resources Telephone: 847-1144

5. Staff summary: The purpose of this presentation is to provide the Storey County Board of Fire
Commissioners a general statistical update of personnel actions, terminations, and

turnover occurring since July 1, 2015 for the Storey County Fire Protection District.
No confidential or other sensitive personnel information will be disclosed.

6. Supporting materials: None.
7. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required:
District Attorney

9. Reviewed by:

__ @’ __Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:

[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications

N Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




J STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
145 North C Street
P.O. Box 603
Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 847-0954 Phone e (775) 847-0987 Fax

Meeting Date: August 2nd, 2016

Agenda ltem: {(Consent Agenda) Discussion/Action: Mutual Aid Agreement
between the Storey County Fire Protection District and Sparks Fire
Department.

Summary Notes: This is a simple update to the mutual aid plan and Annual

Operating Plan (AQOP) which is required to be updated with radio
frequencies, staff contacts and phone numbers on an annual basis.
The Mutual Aid Agreement expires this year and is due for renewal.
The AOP has NO changes and only requires approval for the year.
The only modification to the agreement is in the future it will not
expire every five years. It can be terminated by either party at any
time. This way it does not need to be brought before the board
every five years except for changes.

Since the AOP is an annual renewal process, | am respectfully
requesting that you approve me to sign the AOP each year on your
behalf. You as the Honorable Board of Fire Commissioners will still
sign the master document, but the AOP is only an annual update
and that does not change anything in the master agreement.

Staff Recommendation: (Consent Agenda) Motion to approve the Renewal of the Storey
T County Fire Protection District and Sparks Fire Department Mutual
Aid Agreement.

“In accordance with federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies,
offices, and employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color,
national origin, religion, sex, gender idenriry (including gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political heliefs, or reprisal or recaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity
conducted or funded by USDA (not all basges apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or incident. Persons
with disabilities who require alternative means of commucation for program information (e.g., Braille, large prinr, audiotape, American Sign: Language,
ete.) should contact the responsible Agency or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay
Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other than English. To file a program discriminarion
complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at
http/fwww ascrusda gov/complaing filingeuschum] and at any USDA cffice or write a letter addressed ro USDA and provide in the letter all of the
information requested in the form, To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-5992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by: (1)
mail: U.S. Deparrment of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-
9410, (2) fax: (202) 690»7747 or (3) email: program intake@usdagov. USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.”




AC-5265
7/11/16
AL 8.5

Cooperative Agreement between
Storey County Fire Department and the
City of Sparks Fire Department

This agreement is made and entfered info by the Storey County Fire
Department, hereinafter referred to as Storey County Fire, and the City of
Sparks Fire Department, hereinafter referred to as Sparks Fire, and is effective
on the date as provided herein.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, each of the above-named entifies maintains and operates
fire/rescue organizations within their respective jurisdictions; and,

WHEREAS, on occasion each agency experiences fires or other emergencies
of such a magnitude that assistance of other fire response organizations
would be beneficial in addressing the emergencies, and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to enter into a cooperative agreement
pursuant o NRS 227.045 1o provide for the circumstances and procedures
under which each agency will provide assistance in responding to fire and
other emergencies when requested by the other,

Now therefore, the parties hereto mutually agree to provide fire suppression
equipment, facilities and personnel to each other under the following terms
and condifions:

1. The agency which experiences an incident in which assistance is
sought shall be known herein as the Requesting Party: The agency
providing assistance shall be known herein as the Responding Party.

2. Areqguest for assistance shall be made by the most expedient manner
possible. Generally this will be from one Public Safety Answering Point
to the other via landline communications. This process involves fire
officers making radio requests to their respective PSAP. That PSAP then
makes the request, via landline, to the other agency for mutual aid
resources. Both agencies shall provide a telephone number or
telephone numbers to the other agency which should be used when
requesting Assistance from the Responding Agency. It is mutually
agreed that either party may operate on the other parties’ radio
frequency.




3. The officer on duty for the Responding Agency shall determine
whether it has resources available to respond to the request for
assistance. If the Responding Agency has resources available to
respond to the request for assistance, the Responding Agency will
furnish the Requesting Agency fire fighting equipment, personnel and
facilities which are then available in the jurisdiction of the Responding
Agency and which are requested by the Requesting Agency. The
decision as to availability of resources is solely within the discretion of
the Responding Agency.

4, Neither agency is obligated to reduce the level of resources available
in the responding jurisdiction below that deemed reasonably
hecessary fo provide the residents of the responding agency's
jurisdiction with fire suppression services. Again, the decision fo provide
resources is solely within the discretion of the responding agency.

5. Inthe event any claim or litigation is brought against the parties hereto
based upon an incident in which aid was provided pursuant fo this
agreement and it is alleged that the parties are jointly or severally
iable, the agency in whose jurisdiction the incident occurred shall
provide for the defense of the action. The requesting agency in the
incident further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the responding
agency from any liability the responding agency may incur as the
result of responding to a request for aid except for those incidents in
which the personnel of the responding agency acted with gross
negligence or maliciously.

6. This agreement is not intended to create or be construed to create
any right or action on the part of any person or entity not signatory to
this agreement, nor create the status of third party beneficiaries for any
person or entity,

7. Any mutual aid extended under this agreement is done with the
express understanding that personnel of the requesting agency shall
remain in charge at the incident for which aid is requested unless the
command of an incident has been transferred to another agency or
to an overhead management team. Pursuant to this authority the
requesting agency, the agency which has command of the overhead
management team, may direct and supervise the personnel and
equipment provided by the responding agency through the operation
of this mutual gid agreement.




8.

Mutual aid shall be provided without expectation of reimbursement for
the first (12} twelve hours from the time of response to the request for
mutual aid. If it appears that the incident will last longer than (12)
twelve hours the designated representative for Storey County Fire and
the designated representative of Sparks Fire shall attempt to meet and
confer to allocate the costs of the incident between the parties. If no
meeting is held and the Responding Agency is required to provide
personnel, equipment or facilifies for a period longer than {12) twelve
hours, the Requesting Agency shall reimburse the Responding Agency
for the actual expenses it incurs after the (12) twelve hours have
expired. This shall be done upon being provided with a statement of
those expenses.

Upon request, the responding agency to a mutual gid incident shall
provide the requesting agency with an incident report within 20 days
of the incident,

10.For the limited purpose of the exclusive remedy set forth in NRS

[

616A.020, both parties shall be deemed to employ jointly a person
who is an employee of either party and sustains an injury by accident
or occupational disease while participating in the matter for which
assistance was requested. However, for-the purpose of providing
insurance benefits pursuant to NRS 616A-through NRS 616D and NRS
617 each party shall provide such benefits to its own employees at its
own expense. The parties waive any indemnification provision with
respect to such industrial injuries or occupational diseases.

.The parties may amend this agreement at any time by an

endorsement made in writing and approved by the Sparks City
Council and Storey County Commission.

12.This agreement shall become effective upon rdfification by

appropriate legal action by the goveming bodies of the parties as a
condifion precedent to its entry into force and shall remain in full force,
unless revoked by either party without cause, provided that a
revocation shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served
wriffen notice of revocation to the other party.




13. All nofices and communications concerning this agreement shall be
directed as follows:

Storey County Fire Protection Dist. Sparks Fire Department
Fire Chief Fire Chief
P.O. Box 603 1605 Victorian Ave.
Virginia City, NV 89440 Sparks, NV 89431

14.One of the duplicate originals shall be retained by each agency with
the other to be tfransmitted to the other agencies to this agreement.

15.Supplements to this Agreement include an Annual Operating Plan
(AOP). This document contains all operationalissues such as response
ared maps, phone listings, communications plans/frequencies, rates,
defined automatic aid areas and resources that are mutudlly
available. The AOP shall be permitted o be changed without
governing board approval. Each year in March both deparfments
shall meet to update this document.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties hereto have caused this agreement to be

executed as of the day and year herein below.

Dated this _1lthday of _ July

., 2016.

Aftest by:

\SCWOF
WD Ceals wa

Teresa Gardner
City Clerk, City of Sparks

Attest by:

Vanessa Stephenson,
Storey County Clerk

(’“ﬂ ;
. W] .;LzLLu;Léf/(.(/

Tom Garrison, Fire Chief
Sparks Fire Department

Gary Hames, Fire Chief
Storey County Fire Department

o 0 gl

Geno Martini, Mayor
City of Sparks, Nevada

Marshall McBride, Chairman
Storey County Board
of Commissioners

Approved as to Form:

Chet Adams
City of Sparks ?%@T Attorney

Approved as to Form:

Anne Langer,
Storey County District Attorney




Ac-5266
7/11/16
Al B.5

2016 Annual Operating Plan

Sparks Fire Department
And
Storey County Fire Department

CITY OF SPARKS FIRE DEPARTMENT RATE SCHEDULE

PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT BILLING RATES

The following reimbursement rates apply to responses under the terms and conditions
of the current “Cooperative Agreement”.

DAILY RATE FOR PERSONNEL ON “E” NUMBER

Apparatus responding to an incident on an “E” number will be staffed with three (3)
personnel unless specified differently on the resource order. Portions of one day will
count as a full day. If more or less than three (3) personnel are required/requested, cost
to government rates will be added from PERSONNEL HOURLY RATES below.

1 Captain, 1 Operator, 1 Firefighter Daily Rate
$3115.00
PERSONNEL HOURLY RATES

Personnel responding to an incident on an overhead resource order, “O” number, will be
billed on a portal to portal bhasis. This includes backfill (56 hour employee’s only) for the
position to meet the agency specific staffing requirements. Billed rate will be at the actual
cost to government and may be different than the rate quoted in this document. Overtime
Rates are paid at Time and One Half.

49 Hour Personnel Hourly Rate
s Division Chief S67.78/hr
¢ Training Captain $52.40/hr
» Investigator/Inspector $50.96/hx
¢ Mechanic $32.00/hr
56 Hour Personne] Hourly Rate
e Baitalion Chief . $40.05/hr
» Fire Captain $32.78/hr
» Fire Apparatus Operator $28.98/hr
o TFirefightert/EMT A $24.76/hr

2016 SFD/SCFD-AOP Poge 1




APPARATUS RATES

Apparatus responding to an incident on a resource order {"E” number) will be billed for
hours worked as indicated on the Crew Time Report/Shift Ticket and will include travel
time. Apparatus and Equipment are not included in portal to portal pay provisions.
Reimbursement for all apparatus and support equipment will be at the rate quoted in
this document.

» Structure Engine - Type | $190.00/hr
» Brush Engine - Type Il $170.00/hr
* Brush Engine — Type VI $100.00/hr
*  Water Tender Type Il 5170.00/hr
¢ Haz Mat Unit $225.00/hr
e Heavy Rescue Unit $175.00/hr
e Heavy Rescue Unit w/ Trailer $200.00/hr
»  Water Rescue Unit w/ Boat(s) S 85.00/hr
s Aerial Apparatus $200.00/hr
SUPPORT VEHICLE COSTS

Vehicles used will be billed on a daily rate (calendar‘day).

e Command or Pickup $96.00/day pius 50.54 per mile
* Polaris Ranger UTV $150.00/day

2016 SFD/SCFD-AOP Poge 2




CONTACT PERSONS AND PHONE NUMBERS

Nete: area code is (775) unless otherwise indicated
SPARKS FIRE DEPARTMENT STAFF OFFICERS:

¢  Fire Chief, Tom Garrison

¢ Division Chief / Operations, Jim Reid

¢ Division Chief / Admin & Training, Chris Maples
¢ A Shift Battalion Chief, Scott Means

» B Shift Battalion Chief, Shawn McEvers

¢  ( Shift Battalion Chief, Jim Kindness

FACILITIES:

» Station 1, 1605 Victorian Avenue
e Station 2, 2900 N. Truckee Lane
* Station 3, 1750 E. Greg Street

e Station 4, 1450 Disc Drive

e Station 5, 6490 Vista Boulevard

Administrative Office, 1605 Victorian Ave; Sparks, NV 89431

Sparks Dispatch, 1701 E. Prater Way; Sparks, NV 89434

Sparks Fire VHF Communications Frequencies:

RX Tone X

158.7750 N/A 155.1300
158.7750 N/A 158.7750
158.8200 N/A 158.8200
155.8500 N/A 155.8500
156.0000 N/A 156.0000
155.8950 N/A 155.8950

2016 SFR/SCFD-AOP Page 3

Tone

107.2
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Office

Cellutar

353-2254
353-2265
353-1618
353-2258
353-2258
353-2258

353-2259
353-2252
353-2395
626-4784
626-4794

353-2255

353-2231

Use

527-3703
291-8616
720-7572
762-9663
224-6504
762-9058

SFD REPEAT

SFD F-1
SFD F-2
SFD F-3

FIRECQORD 1
FIRE CORD 2




STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Protection, Organjzation & Rates for Storey County Fire Protection District

Rates: The following rates are applicable gfter the first 12 hours

NOTE: All staffing costs are in addition to apparatus costs and will be charged at actual hourly rates.

Storey County Fire Protection District

Declared Costs - Personnel

Effective Moy 1, 2016

Regular Regular Regutlar Regular

Hourly | /2 Time | 1.50T 21007

Battalion Chief $50.77 $25.39 $76.16 $106.52

Fire Captain/Fire Marshal $52.02 $26.,01 $78.03 $109.24

Fire Captain/EMT I $46.56 $23.28 $69.83 $97.77

Fire Figl‘;terIF;arémedic $39.68 $19.84 $50.53 $83.34

Fire FighterIEMf . $36.49 $18.24 $54.73 $76.62
Heavy Equipment Opérat:;r 7 $43.59 $21.79 $65.3¢ NIA
Al Risk s-nﬁénth Seasonal Firefighter $16.50 $8.25 $24.75 N/A
All Risk 9-Month Seasonal Firefighter $26.13 $13.06 $39.19 N/A
All Risk 8-Month Lead Seasonal Firefighter $16.02 $9.51 $28.53 NIA

Voluntser Firefighter

Volunteer FF at most current AD rate for position filled.

2.10 Qvertime Defined: This overtime category Is designed for the 56 hour werk week employee to default to a 40 hour work week overtima
rate. It is used when individuals are dispatched outside of Storey County for all-risk incidents. It is alse used for calculation of Call-Back time to
maultiple alarms, natural disaster, etc. as defined in the CBA.

Appa:at_us Type_ o Rate Mileage

Type .I énginé —Structure Engme $190/hour Included in hourly

Type lll Engine - Brush Engtlne $170/hour Included in hourly

Type IV, VI Engine - Brush Patrol $100/hour Ingluded in hourly

Type | Water Tender $170/hour included in hourly

Command Vehicle $96.00/dzity .55 Per Mile for Travel and Fuel Cost at Incident Only
Utifity (1/2 Ton and Smaller) $36.00/daily .55 Per Mile for Travel and Fuel Cost at Incident Only
Fickup (3/4 Ton and Abové) $96.00/daily .55 Per Mile for Travel and Fuel Cost at Incident Only

2016 SFD/SCFD-ADP Page 4




Rescue $75.60/hour Included in hourly

Heavy Rescue $175.00/hour Inciuded in hourly

Air Truck $150.00/hour inciuded in hourly

Fuel Truck $75.00/hour Included in hourly

Hazmat Unit $225.00/hour Included in hourly

Heavy Equipment Mechanic Truck $125.00/hour Included in hourly
Transport/LLowboy $85/nour $1,75 per mile

Dozer Tender $75.00/hour $1.55 per mile

Type il Dozer $115.00/hour Incident pays for fuel costs or $44.00 per hour additional
Type || Excavator/Masticator $115.00/mour Incident pays for fuel costs or $44.00 per hour additional
Ambulance $125/heur $23.37 Per Mile for Travel and Transports (Billed fo Patient)
Fuel Trailer $75/day No mileage charges

Special Event Staffing $560/day Includes one unit with two personnel

Durabie Me(-ii;:a[ Eéulpment $250.00/day Not Applicable

Polaris UW $150.00/day tncluded in daily cost

- Each dozer will be dispatched with a Dozer Tender. This vehicle will be assigned for the entire duration of the incident.

- Dozer operator and transport driver will be charged at their departmental rates.

- Staff responding to an incident will be charged separately from the cost of the equipment.

- When an incident does not provide subsistence for assistance-by-hire personnel per diem at the federally established regional

or
CONUS rate shall apply in accordance GSA per diem rates at www.gsa.gov Documentaticn in the form of receipts must be

provided for reimbursement.

Contact persons and phone nhumbers

Storey County Fire Department Staff Officers:

Maobile Office
Gary Hames, Fire Chief (775) 742-9826 (775) 847-0954
Ron Adkins, A Shift Battalion Chief (775) 771-6169 {775) 847-0954
Rob DuFresne, B Shift Battalion Chief (775} 691-6137 {775) 847-0954
Jeff Nevin, C Shift Battalion Chief (775) 671-8632 {775) 847-0954
Fire Stations:
Fire Station #71, 145 N. “C” St., Virginia City (775) 847-0954
Fire Station #72, 2610 Cartwright Rd, Virginia Highlands (775) 847-0971
Fire Station #74, 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood {775) 342-0220
Fire Station #75, 1705 Peru Drive, McCarran (775) 343-3300

2016 SFD/SCFD-AQP Page 5




Storey County Dispatch Center {775) 847-0950
Storey County Battalion Chief (775} 287-5643

Communications:

As indicated within the Mutual Aid Agreement, both parties agree to allow the other to operate on their
frequency during responses to incidents. it is also agreed that any incidents within Storey County will
operate on SCFD North Repeater for command and White/State Fire 1 for tactical operations. When
White/State Fire 1 is being used within the region the tactical frequency shall go to White/State 2,
White/State 3 and sc on.

Storey County Communications Frequencies:

POS  RXF RXPL TXF TXPL USER NAME

1 155.070 79.7 155.865 79.7 FD1 South (SCFD Como)
2, 155.070 79.7 155.865 173.8 FD2 Central (SCFD Ophir)
3. 155.070 79.7 155.865 186.2 FD3 North {SCFD Pond)
4 155.070 79.7 155.070 79.7 FD4 Local {SCFD Local)
9. 159.075 159.075 SC General Use

10. 156.165 159.075 100.0 SC General Use RPTR

11. 154.2800 154.2800 V FIRE 21 (White 1)
12, 154.2650 154.2650 V FIRE 22 {White 2)
13, 154.2950 154,2950 V FIRE 23 {White 3)
14, 1542725 154.2725 V FIRE 24

15. 154.2875 154.2875 V FIRE 25

16. 154,3025 154.3025 V FIRE 26

2016 SFD/SCFD-AOP Page 6




Dated this 11th_ day of _July

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, The parties hereto have caused this agreement to be
executed as of the day and year herein below.

. 2016.

\

Attest by:

Cityot
sSpirk

1
QW\.@, ; }'3 ;g‘b ﬂ ‘E&%gg
Teresa Garcner

City Clerk, Cify of Sparks

Attest by:

Yanessa Stephens,
Storey County Clerk

N e e

k/@;@ AN el
Tom Garrison, Fire Chief
Sparks Fire Department

Gary Hames, Fire Chief
Storey County Fire Prof. Dist.

A md

Geno Martini, Mayor
City of Sparks, Nevada

Marshall McBride, Chairmain
Storey County Board
of Commissioners

Approved as fo Form:

Chet Adams

City of Sparks Bistiet Attorney
Ct*}/

Approved as to Form:

Anne Langer,
Storey County Disirict Attorney

2016 SFD/SCFD-ACP

Page 7




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 8/2/16 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required | |

1. Title: Discussion & Possible approval of the second reading for Reliable Reloading (Austin
Swift) request for a Home Based Business General license

2. Recommended motion: I motion to approve the second reading of the Home Based Business,
General license for Reliable Reloading, 2161 Diablo St., Virginia City Highlands, NV

89521
3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst, %\
Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary:

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro
W — -
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ S ]

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 2, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5-10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval and acceptance of an Emergency
Management Performance Grant (EMPG) award administered through the State of Nevada
Division of Emergency Management in the amount of $17,807.00 for emergency management
personnel costs, training contracts, supplies, operating and equipment.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the Emergency Management Performance Grant
(EMPG) award administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency Management
in the amount of $17,807.00 for emergency management personnel costs, training contracts,
supplies, operating and equipment and authorization for the commission chairman or his
designee to sign all associated grant documentation.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Relations Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff sammary: Storey County receives Emergency Management Performance grant funds on an
annual basis from the Nevada Division of Emergency Management. The Emergency Management
Performance Grant Program plays an important role in the implementation of the National Preparedness
System by supporting the building, sustainment, and delivery of core capabilities essential to achieving
the National Preparedness Goal of a secure and resilient Nation.

These grant funds support personnel costs associated with the Emergency Management Director, funds
for training and exercise contracts, supplies, operating and equipment costs.

This grant comes with a 50% county match of in-kind and cash from the Emergency Management
budget.

These are federal grant funds and the delivery of funds is almost a year behind so the grant award will
be retroactive to October 1, 2015. The grant will end on March 31, 2017.

5. Supporting materials:  Grant Application
Grant Award and associated documentation

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: YES Fund: 001-142 Comptroller
7. Legal review required: l.D
ML istrict Attorney
8. Reviewed by*
epartment Head Department Name: Community Relations
__ County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e

Agenda Item No.




James M. Wright

- ent f Director

e 2l Caleb §. Cage
Chif

Brian Sandoval
Gwrmar

Nevada Division of Emergency Management

Homeland Security
2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, Nevada 88701
Telephone: (775) 687-0300 » Fax: (775) 687-0322  htips.//dem.nv.qov

July 18, 2016

Mr. Pat Whitten

Storey County

PO Box 176

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Mr. Whitten:

The Nevada Division of Emergency Management (NDEM) is pleased to enclose the
Federal Fiscal Year 2016, Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) award
in the amount of $17,807.00.

The grant performance period is October 1, 2015, through March 31, 2017. The
performance period for the personnel category is October 1, 2015, through September
30, 2016. The grant performance period is a condition of this grant award. All grant
expenditures and reporting must be completed by the end of the grant performance
period to receive reimbursement.

Attached to your award is a copy of the approved budget. Should there be a need for
maodifications tc the approved budget; advance approval is required from this Division
through a “Project Change Request” form.

Please complete the following tasks:
 Sign the original award, confirmation copy, and federal and state assurances.
* Return the original grant award and the signed federal and state assurances to
the Nevada Division of Emergency Management, 2478 Fairview Drive, Carson
City, Nevada, 89701.
+ Please retain a complete copy for your records.

Capitol Police @ Office of Criminad Justice Assisunes ® Emergency Managenen / Homeland Security

Stare Fiee Marshal # General Services ¢ Hlig v Putrel # Invest - arnd Pr m & Office of Professionad Responsibiliy - F

COflice of Traffic Safery » Training  Bourd of Parele. Commissioners Emergeney Respanse Commission




Mr. Pat Whitten
July 18, 2016
Page 2

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance with the administration of this

grant, please contact Lorayn Walser, Emergency Management Performance Grant
Section, Nevada Division of Emergency Management, at (775) 687-0327.

7egards,
Caleb Jée E
CSCllw/cm

Attachments: Grant Award
Assurances and Certifications
Grant Application Documents




STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY {NDPS)
DIVISION OF EMERGENGY MANAGEMENT (NDEM)

2478 Falrview Drive, Carson City, Nevada B9701
Telophone (775) 687-0300, Fax (775) 667-0322

SUBGRANTEE:  Storey County CFDA PROJECT NO: 9704216
ADDRESS! PO Box 7 NDEM DUNS: B07025848
Virginia City, NV 89440 SUB-GRANTEE DUNS: £59435876

[PROJECT TITLE:  eovsg Emargsncy Management Performance Grant(EMPG)  |FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS: $17,807.00

GRANT PERIOD: October 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017 MATCHING FUNDS: $37,506.96

Personnet category perfermancs period is from Getober 1, 2079 thruugh

Speclal Notes:  septonives 30, 2016 TOTAL: $55.312.96

T S e
CAIEGORY TOTAL PROJECT COSTS

PERSONNEL $10,839.00
CONSULTANT/CONTRACT $5,500.00
TRAVEL $0.00
ISUPPLIES/OPERATING $518.00
EQUIPMENT $650.00
TRAINING $0.00
PLANNING $0.00
OTHER $0.00
|FEDERAL GRANT TOTAL $17,807.00
SUB-GRANTEE MATCH TOTAL : $37,506.96

Pat Whitterr, County Manager

Calab S. Cage, Chief
WEMI  of Appointing Qffical Neme and Title of Agguintlng Omicigl

X

Signature of Approvir!g Official Date:

Chisf

Resignes




SUBGRANTEE: Storey County CFDA / PROJECT NO: 9704216

ADDRESS: PO Box 7 |NDEM DUNS: 607025848
Virginia City, NV 89440 SUB-GRANTEE DUNS: 959435876

PROJECTTITLE: pryqq Emargency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) |FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS: $17.807.00

GRANT PERIOD: October 1, 2015 through March 34, 2017 MATCHING FUNDS: $37.508.98
F gory p pariod Is from Getobar 1, 2018 through

Special Notes:  Soptombaer 30, 2616 TOTAL: $55,313.96

STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (NDPS)
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (NDEM)

2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, Nevada 88701
Telephans (775) 687-0300, Fax (775) 687-0322

S
CATEGORY TOTAL PROJECT COST:

PERSONMEL $10,839.00
CONSULTANT/CONTRACT $5,500.00
TRAVEL $0.00
SUPPLIESIOPERATING $518.00
EQUIPMENT $650.00
TRAINING S0.0DL
PLANNING $0.00
OTHER $0.00
FEBERAL GRANT TOTAL §17.807.00
SUB-GRANTEE MATCH TOTAL $37.506.96 |

b BB

_Caleb S. Cage, Chief

Pat Whitten, County Manager

_Meme and Title of Appoiniing Official

Name and Title of Appointing Official

X/ ik /.

jgnatune of App! CHficial

X

Signature of Approving Officlal Date:

Iaternat BROER Reyiaw

T ’




1. PERSONNEL:

2.PROJECTED UNOBLIGATES BALANCE, FFYL5:

Total FFY16 EMPG request:

State of Nevada
Department of Public Safety

Division of Ernergency Management
FFY1E Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMFPG)

Budget Narrative

Request for safaries and fringe: 3

Match: 5
Total salaries and fringe: 5

Request for travel: 3
Mateh: 5
Total travel: 8

Request for equipment: 5
Mateh: §
Total for equipment: 5

Supplies and operating requested: $

Match: &

Total supplies and equipment: §

Total contractual requested: $
Match: $
Total contractuak: 3

Tatal construction requested: §
Match: §
Total censtruction: $

Total training requested: 5
Match: 5
Total training: $

$17,807.00
$37,505.96
£55,312.96

$10,835.00
$30,538.96
$41,377.96

5 650,00
§ 650.00
$ 1,300.00

§ 81800
$ 81800
$ 1,636.00

3 5,501.00
$ 5,500.00
$11,000.00




S5'eLE'sE 3 [ 96°905"2¢ & 0020848 $ Lo
» ﬂ i

- ¢

- 3

- $

- $|

- $

- ${ 1 . : I T SR IR .
00'0ot’) {00089 $1 - HSVO I AINNODAIMOIS| 00089 . §]  dLvS-£0-0090]  INOHJ ILITTILYS HILNID HOLVdSIa
- W 8
00y9e $100Z81 H8VY | ALNROD AROLS| 0028 . § DINC-OTNOLE] _ mmzoza_ wz_._nzﬁ u0m=
o0zt §{009g8 ¢ SYO | AANNOO AZNOLS| 00989 = " $|  DINC0ONOLZ:

- 3

» $

- $

. 3

- T = — _
00°000°S $700008% & ~ HSVYD | ALNNOJ ATHOLS 883 - $ . _ﬁ_n_ u.ssemnﬁa n_ionm
00°000°9 3 | oo'000'c § T INROD. : . ) .

" W |

. E
96°228' V¥ ]

81809 iy yojel | {30 ‘ysed | ennog yoiep Y 5N ¥si] Judwudinbs ANODILYD
193ro¥d W1OL ‘puny pazuoyny
«upj adAy
yoyeyy
=0
ALNROD ATFHOLS - 81 A4 DdWEl

fioBajen £q m3ag ysanbay Jebpng
juswsaBeuey Asuabiows Jo UoIsIAIG
Ayajeg ouqng Jo Jusunedeq
BpRAaN jO 3jE18




FEDERAL ASSURANCES

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with all Federal statutes, regulations, poficies, guidelines and
reguirements, including OMB Circulars, 2 CFR PART 220, 2 CFR PART 215, 2 CFR PART 230, A-128, A-133, 2
CFR PART 225; E.O. 12372 and Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements 28
CFR PART 66, Common Rule, that govern the application, acceptance and use of Federal funds for this Federally-
assisied project. Administrative Requirements 2 CFR PART 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants
and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments, 2 CFR PART 215, Institutions of Higher Education,
Hospital and other Nou-Profit Organizations. Cost Principles, 2 CFR PART 225, State and Local Governments, 2
CFR PART 220, Educational Institutions, 2 CFR PART 230 Non-Profit Organizations and Federal Acquisitions
Regulations Sub-Part 31.2, Contracts with Commercial Organizations, In addition, the applicant assures and certifies
that:

[v

I1.

HI.

<<

YL
VIL

VIIL

IX.

It possesses legal authority to apply for the grant; that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly
adopted or passed as an official act of the applicant's governing body, authorizing the filing of the application,
including all understandings and assurances contained thercin, and directing and authorizing the person
identified as the official representative of the applicant to act in conmection with the application and to provide
such additional information as may be required.

It wiil comply with requirements of the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisitions Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provides for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a
result of Federal and Federally-assisted programs.

It will comply with provisions of Federal law, which limit certain political activities of employees of a state or
local unit of government whose principal employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in
part by Federal grants. (5 USC 1501, el seq.)

It will comply with the mininmm wage and maximum hour’s provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act.
It wilt establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that is or gives the
appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or otiers, particularly those with
wham they have family, business, or other ties.

It wili give the sponsoring agency or the Comptroller General, through any anthotized representative, access to
and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or documents related to the grant.

It will comply with all requirements imposed by the Federal sponsoring agency concerning special requirements
of law, program requirements, and other administrative requirenents.

It will insure that the facilities under its ownership, lease or supervision which shafl be utilized in the
accomplishment of the project are not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) list of Vielating
Facllities and that it will notify the Federal grantor agency of the receipt of any communication from the Director
of the EPA Office of Federal Activities indicating that a facility to be used in the project is under consideration
for listing by the EPA.

It will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Ssction 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection
Act of 1973, Public Law 93-234, 87 Stat. 975, approved December 31, 1976, Section 102(a} requires, on and
after March 2, 1975, the purchase of flood insurance in communities where such insurance is available as a
condition for the receipt of any Federal financial assistance for construction or acquisition purposes for use in
any area that has been identified by the Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban Development as an
area having special flood hazards. The phrase "Federa! financial assistance” includes any form of loan, grant,
guaranty, insurance payment, rebate, subsidy, disaster assistance loan or grant, or any other form of direct or
indirect Federal assistance.

Environmental and Historic Preservation Compliance. FEMA is required to consider the potential impacts to the
human and naturai environment of projects proposed for FEMA funding, FEMA, through its Environmental and
Historic Preservation (EHP) Program, engages in a review process to ensure that FEMA-funded activities
comply with various Federal laws including National Environmental Policy Act, National Historic Preservation
Act, Endangered Species Acl, and Executive Orders on Floodplains (11988), Wetlands (11990) and
Environmentat Justice {12898),

1jPage




XL

XIIL

XIV.

a. Any project with the potential to impact EHP resources (see Section B.8) cannot be initiated until FEMA has
completed its review. The sub-granices shall provide any information requested by FEMA to ensure
compliance with applicable Federal EHP requireinents.

b. Grantees may be required to provide detailed information about the project, including the following: location
(street address or map coordinates); description of the project ineluding any associated ground disturbance
wark, extent of modification of existing structures, construction equipment to be used, staging areas, access
roads, etc.; year the existing facility was built; natural, biclogical, and/or cultural resources present in the
project vicinity; visual documentation such as site and facility photographs, project plans, maps, ctc.; and
pessible project alternatives. For certain, types of projects, FEMA must consult with other Federal, state and
local agencies such as the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, State Historic Preservation Offices, and the U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers, as well as other Federal, State, Local and Tribal Nations agencies and
organizations responsible for protecting natural and cultural resources.

c. For projects with the potential to have significant adverse effects on the environment and/or historic
properties, FEMA’s EHP review and consultation may result in a substantive agreement between the
involved parties outlining how the sub-grantee will avoid the effects, minimize the effects, or, if nccessary,
compensate for the effects. Because of the potential for significant adverse effects to EHP resources or
public controversy, some projects may require an additional assessment or report, sucl as an Environmental
Assessment, Biological Assessment, archaeclogical survey, cultural resources report, wettands delineation,
or other document, as well as a public comment period.

d. Sub-graniees are respensible for the preparation of such documents, as well as for the implementation of any
treatment or mitigation measures identified during the EHP review that are necessary to address poteatial
adverse impacts.

¢ Failure of the sub-grantee to meet Federal, State, and local EHP requirements, obtain applicable permits, and
comply with any conditions that may be placed on the project as the result of FEMA’s EHP review may
ieopardize Federa! funding,

Il will comply, and assure the compliance of all its sub-sub-grantees and contractors, with the applicable

previsions of Title T of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended, the Juvenile

Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, or the Victims of Crime Act, as appropriate; the provisions of the

current edition of the Office of Justice Programs Financial and Administrative Guide for Grants, M7100.1; and

all other applicable Federal iaws, orders circulars, or regulations.

It will comply with the provisions of 28 CFR applicable to grants and cooperative agreements including PART

18, Administrative Review Procedure; PART 20, Criminal Justice Information Systems; PART 22,

Confidentiality of ldentifiable Research and Statistical Information; Part 23, Criminal Intetligence Systems

Operating Policies; PART 30, Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities;

PART 42, Nondiscrimination/Equal Employment Opportunity Policies and Procedures; PART 61, Procedures

for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; PART 63, Floodplain Management and Wetfand

Protection Procedures; and Federal laws or regulations applicable to Federal Assistance Programs.

It wili comply, and all its sub-grantee and contractors will comply, with the non-discrimination requirements of

the Omuibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended, 42 USC 3789(d), or Victims of Crime

Act (as appropriate); Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Act of 1973, as amended; Subtitle A, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) (1990); Title IX of

the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; Department of Justice Non-

Discrimination Regulations, 28 CFR PART 42, Subparts C, D, E, and G; and Department of Justice regulations

on disabitity discrimination, 28 CFR PART 35 and PART 39.

Services to limited English proficient (LEP) persons. Recipients of FEMA financial assistance are required to

comply with several Federal civil eights laws, including Title VH of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended,

These laws prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, natural origin, and sex in the delivery of

services. National origin discrimination inctudes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency.

a. To ensure compliance with Title VII, recipients are required to take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP
persons have meaningful access to their programs. Meaningful access may entail providing language
assistance services, including oral and written translation, where necessary.

2| Page




XV.

XVL

XVIL.

XVIIIL

XIX.

XX.

b. The sub-grantee is encouraged to consider the need for language services for LEP persons served or
encouatered both in developing their proposals and budgets and in conducting their programs and activities.
For additional information, see http://www lep.gov. Integrating individuals with disabilities into emergency
planning. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, prohibits diserimination against people
with disabilities in all aspects of emergency mitigation, planning, response, and recovery by entities
receiving financial Tunding from FEMA,

¢. Executive Order 13347, entitled "Individuals with Disabilities in Emergency Preparedness” signed in July
2004, requires the Federal Govermment to support safety and security for individuals with disabilities in
situations involving disasters, including earthquakes, tornadoes, fires, floods, hurricanes, and acts of
terrorism.

d. Executive Order 13347 requires the Federal government to, ameng other things, encourage consideration of
the needs of individuals with disabilities served by State, local, and tribal governments in emergency
preparedness plarning.

e. FEMA has several resources available to assist emergency managers in planning and response efforts related
to people with disabilities and to ensure compliance with Federal civil rights faws;

Guidelines for Accommodating Individuals with Disabilities in Disaster: The Guidelines synthesize the areay

of existing accessibility requirements into a user friendly tool for use by response and recovery personnel in

the fleld.
i. Guidelines are available at, http//'www,fema,gov/cer/reference/

ii. Disability and Emergency Preparedness Resource Center: A web based “Resource Center” that includes
dozens of technical assistance materials fo assist emergency managers in planning and response. efforts
related to people with disabilities can be found at, http://www.disabilitypreparedness.gov

iii. Emergeney Planning for Persons with Disabilities and Special Needs: http:/www.LLIS.gav

In the event a Federat or state court or Federal ot state administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination

affer a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, nationai origin, sex, or disability against a

recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice

Programs.

It will provide an Equal Employment Opportunity Program if required to maintain one, where the application is

for $500,0600 or more.

 will comply with the provisions of the Coastal Barrier Resources Act (P.L. 97-348) dated October 19, 1982

(16 USC 3501 et seq.} which prohibits the expeaditure of most new Federal funds within the units of the Coastal

Barrier Resources System.

Compliance with the National Energy Conservation Policy and Energy Policy Acts. In accordance with the 2008

DHS Appropriations Act, all FY 2008 grant funds must comply with the following two requirements;

a. None of the fonds made available throngh shall be used in contravention of the Federal buildings
performance and reporting requirements of Executive Order No. 13123, PART 3 of title V of the National
Energy Conservation Policy Act (42 USC 8251 et. Seq.), or subtitle A of title I of the Energy Policy Act of
2005 (including the amendments made thereby).

b. None of the funds made available shall be used in contravention of section 363 of the Energy Policy Act of
1992 (42 USC13212).

HEPD-5 requires that Federal agencies tie Federal preparedness funding efigibility directly to progress on NIMS

implementation. Inability to demonstrate compliance with required NIMS implementation activities could

affect Federal preparedness funding at any level of government — state agency, county, local jurisdiction or
department. Those receiving, or planning to receive, Federal preparedness funding from any Federal sources
should examine the applicable grant gnidance to determine eligibility requirements.

VICTIMS PROTECTION ACT O¥F 20600

Implements section 106(g) of the frafficking Victims Protection Act of 2080 (TVPA} as amended (22 U.SC.

7164 (g).

fae]
L

£




XXI. CLASSIFIED NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
“Classified national security information™ as defined in the Executive Order (EO) 12958, as amended, means
information that has been determined pursuant to EO 12958 or any predecessor order to require protection
against unautherized disclosure and is marked to indicate its classifted status when in documentary form.
XXIL TRANSPARENCY ACT

As of October 1, 2010, ali Federal agencies are to initiate sub-award reporting pursuant to P.L. 109-282 of the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. This includes an implementation policy to require the
collection and reporting on sub-award data, improvement to the data quality of Federal Awards and enhancement
of technological capabilities of the USAspending.gov.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name hete, 1 hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

*Must be signed by the Gouniy Manager/Chiel Financial Officer, the Tribat Chairman/designes or the state agency direclor as appropriate

4|Page




FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to
attest. Signature of this form provides for compliance with certification requirements urder 28 CFR PART 69, "New
Restrictions on Lobbying” and 28 CFR PART 67, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procurement) and Government-wide Requirements for Drug- Free Workplace {Grants)." The certifications shall be
treated as a material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when determination is made to award
the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

I. LOBBYING
1. Asrequired by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and implemented at 28 CFR PART &9, for persons
entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined at 28 CFR PART 69, the applicant
certifies that:

a.

c.

No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agengy, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress i counection
with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
contintation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agresment;

If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or emplovee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or emplayee of Congress, or an employee of 2 Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form -
LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions;

The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents
for all sub-awards at all tiers {including sub-grants, contracts under grants and cooperative agreements,
and subcontracts) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

The sub-grantee understands and agrees that it cannot use any Federal funds, either directly or indirectly,
in support of the enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any jaw, regulation or policy, at any
level of government, without the express prior written approval of the Federal awarding agency. Under
this Federal certifications section, ([} Lobbying, section d this clause is considered a special condition.

II. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 28 CFR PART 67, for
prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 28 CFR PART 67.
1. The applicant certifies that it and its principais:

A

c.

dﬂv

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarmsent, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a state or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions
by any Federal department or agency;

Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, state, or local) transaction or contract under a
public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezziement, thefi,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property;

Are nct presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by & governmental entity
(Federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) (b) of this
certification; and

Have not within a three-year peried preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, state, or local) terminated for canse or default; and

2. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the stafements in this certification, he or she shall attach an
explanation to this application.

5{Page




III. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (SUB-GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)
As regutired by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR PART 67, Subpart F, for
sub-grantees, as defined at 28 CFR PART 67.
1. Theapplicant certifies that it wilt or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by;

a. Publishing 2 statement notifving employees that the unlawfi! manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Sub-grantees workplace and specifying
the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about

i, The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace,
it. The Sub-grantees policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
fii. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
iv. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

¢. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a
copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a} that, as a condition of employment
under the grant, the employee will
i. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
ii. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for & violation of a criminal drug statute

occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
6. Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice from an employee or
otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction, Employers of convicted employees must provide
notice, including position title, to the Department of Homeland Security. Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grani;
f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice with respect to any
employee who is so convicted
i. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination,
consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

i, Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purposes by a Federal, state, or local health, [aw enforcement, or other
appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace.

IV. NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION
This certification affirms that grant funds will be used to supplement existing funds, and will not replace
{supplant) funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Applicants or sub-grantees may be reguired
to supply documentation certifying that a reduction in non-Federal resources oceurred for reasons other than the
receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds.
YICTIMS PROTECTION ACT OF 2000
Y. Implements section 106{g} of the trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA) as amended (22 U.SC.
7104 (g).
CLASSIFIED NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
V1. “Classified national security information™ as defined in the Executive Order (EQ) 12958, as amended, means
information that has been determined pursuant to EO 12958 or any predecessor order to require protection
against unauthorized disclosure and is marked to indicate ifs classified status when in documentary form.
TRANSPARENCY ACT
VIL. As of Octeber 1, 2010, all Federal agencies are fo initiate sub-award reporting pursuant to P.L. {(9-282 of the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. This includes an implementation policy to require the
collection and reporting on sub-award data, improvement to the data quality of Federal Awards and
enhancement of technological capabilities of the USAspending gov.

6|Page




As the duly authorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name here, I hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

* Must be signed by the County ManagesfiChiel Financiat Officer, the Tribal Chairman/designes or the state agency direcior as appropriate

TiPage




NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
GRANT FINANCIAL AND PROGRAM ASSURANCES

These assurances are to specify the requirements for State, Local, Indian Tribal Governments, higher
education, hospitals, and other non-profil organizations while performing the administrative functions for
any Federal grant funds. The applicant hereby assures compliance with the following conditions as part of
the Notice of Grant Award:

I. FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT

1, Sub-grantees shall comply with the Federal Single Audit Act (31 U.S.C. par., 7501-7507), as amended by
the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (P.L. 104 to 156), the sub-grantee must itave an annnal audit
conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 if the sub-grantee expends more than $750,000 from
Federal Awards. If the sub-grantee has expended more than $756,000 in Federal dolars, a copy of the sub
recipient’s audit report for the previous fiscal year must be submitted to the Nevada Departiment of Public
Salety for review wiihin the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the auditor's report(s}, or 13 months after the
end of the audit period, unless a different period is specified in a program-specific audit gzuide. Unless
restricted by Jaw or regulation, the auditee shall make report copies availabls for public inspection.

a. Required documentation for the performance of internal audits must be provided to the Division of
Emergency Management (NDEM) upon request within 30 days. Grant closeout is contingent upon the
NDEM audit and resolution of any discrepancies. Any non-submission of required internal audit
documentation could resuit in the delay or non-payment of reimbursement requests, the deohligation of
remaining Federal funds and/or jeopardize your eligibility to receive further Federal funding through
NDEM,

2. Sub-grantees who expend less than the required $750,000 under the Federal Single Audit Act (31 U.S8.C.
paragraph, 7501-7507), as amended by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (P.L. 104 to 156), which
is lncorporated into this agreement by reference, will provide to the State of Nevada Department of Public
Safety uncertified financial statements, (financial statements without the opinion of an independent external
auditor) including notes and a schedule of expenditures of Federal awards for sub-grantees fiscal vear end,
signed by the Sub-grantees executive management within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the financial
repori(s), or nine mouths after the end of the reporting period.

3. Grant revenue and expenditure records and supporting documentation must be maintained and made
available upon request by the State Division Internal Audit, Legislative Council Bureau and the NDEM or
any other entity as required by law to andit the sub-grantee. The sub-grantees are required if requested to
respond to auditors inquiries, as required by the State of Nevada Administrative Manual {(SAM) 2000,
hitp.//nevadabudget org/index.pho/publications/san/18-3000

H. FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY

k. Financial management must comply with the requirements of OMB Circular A-102 or 2 CFR PART 215,
whichever is applicable to sub-grantees organization, and which are incorporated into these assurances by
reference.

2. All grant expenditures are fo be reasonable and allowable in accotdance with 2 CFR, PART 220, 2 CFR
PART 225, 2 CFR PART 230, whichever is applicable to your organization, and which are incorporated into
these assurances by reference.

3. Sub-Grantees are required to adhere to the Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency
Management, and Office of Homeland Grant Managément Guide.

4. Payment made by the NDEM to the sub-grantee shall be on a reimbursement basis only and is
conditioned upon receipt of applicable, accurate and complete reimbursement and match
supporting documentation to be submitted by theé sub-grantee, All payments will be contingent
upon receipt of all fiscal and programmatic reports required of the sub-grantes under these
ASSUrances.

a. Supporting documentation shall include, but is ot limited to, invoices, documentied program/project
deliverables, travel claims, payment vouchers, proof of payment (clearing documents), payroll reports,

8{Page




iF-

staffing/volunteer timesheets, contracts, bid/procurement process documentation, lease agrecments,

agendas, meeting attendance documentation, fraining documentation, After Action Reports (AAR),

Authorized Equipment Lists (4EL) (if applicable}, Central Contractor Registry (CCR), Excluded

Parties Listing {EPLS) and must be cross-referenced to approved budgets.

b. Al equipment requested must be on the approved equipmeat list (4£L) (using the most
current AEL from grant year and grant program that you are requesting/expending grant
funds, please see www.rkb.us). The NDEM will not reimburse for any equipment purchased
which is not identified on the AEL list and/or not on the approved Budget Detail Matrix.

The sub-grantee is aware of and shall comply with the cost-sharing requirements of the Federal grant

program (if applicable).

a. Match supporting documentation must be kept in the same manner as reimbursement
supporting documentation for grant funds and meet the following criteria for costs to be
eligible as match:

1. The costs must be allowable under the grant program.

2. The costs must be in compliance with all Federal requirements and regulations (f.e., 2
CFR PART 200 and 2 CFR PART 2135, PART 225, PART 230 and OMB Circular A-102
as applicable to your organization).

The costs must be reasonable, allowable, allocable, and necessary,

The following documentation is required for third-party cash and in-kind contributions,

but is not limited to: Record of donor; Dates of donation; Rates for staffing, equipment or

usage, supplies, etc., Amounts of donation; and Deposit slips for cash contributions.

According to 2 CFR PART 200, this documeniation is to be held at the applicant and sub-

applicant level.

5. Except as provided by Federal statute, a cost sharing or matching requirement may not be

met by costs borne by another Federal grant or Federal funding,

6. The source of the match funds must be identified in the grant application.

7. Every item must be verifiable, i.e., tracked and documented.

8. Any claimed cost share expense can only be counted once.

Indirect cost rates (IDC} incfuded in the budget and application process are subject to the

requirements of Appendix E {Indirect Cost Proposal Rates} in the CFR applicable to the sub-

grantee agency (i.e., 2 CFR PART 215 PART 225, PART 238, as applicable). All NDEM
approved indirect cost rates are determined by the specific grant program,

All IDC rates for seb-grantee applications and change requests for grant Federal fiscal year 2014,

2015 and 2016 will be subject to the specific grant program language. No project change requests

will be approved to change an indirect cost rate.

Sub-grantees will comply with the Federal Granting Agency policy regarding the use of

preparedness grant funding for sustainment costs. Grant funds may be used to cover only those

maintenance agreements, user fees, and other sustaimment cosis provided during the grant
performance period in which the device was purchased.

Sub-grantees may not use future year preparedness grant funding to pay for additional agreements

and user fees, please refer to Information Bulletin (IB) 336. AN ongoing expenses afier the

performance period has expired are the responsibility of the grantee/sub-grantee and will not be
paid for with FEMA preparedness grant funding. (if applicable}

a. Sub-grantees may use FEMA preparedness grant funding to pay for maintenance agreements,
user fees, and other sustainment costs as long as:

1. The equipment was purchased with FEMA preparedness grant funding. {if applicable)

2. The sustainment costs fall within the perfermance pericd of the grant that was used to

purchase the equipment.

b, Sustainment costs are eligible under the equipment category unless the equipment is
Management & Administration {(M&A) related (grants management equipment).

o

s




. FISCAL REPORTING RESPONSIBILITY

1. Quarterly financial reports {QFR) with supporting documantation shali be submitted to the NDEM within 30
days following the close of each quarter of the sub-grant period. A QFR is required every quarter regardless
if the QFR equals a zero dolfar amount, The final financial report must be submitted to the NDEM no [ater
than 30 days following the end of the grant performance pericd. If the sub-grantee has sequested an
extensipn the report mest be submitted no later than 15 days after the last day of the approved extension.
Sub-grantees mav not obligate funds at the end of extension and use the State Administrative Agents’s
(8AA) close out period t¢ submit reportsfexpenditures unless extenuation circumstances exist and the
approval is issued in writing to the sub-grantee. Late reports, unless approved by the NDEM, could delay
reimbursement or result in non-payment of the claim. All forms used for reporting are provided by the
NDEM. Reimbursement will be made by the NDEM in a first come first serve basis. Every effort will be
made by the NDEM to ensure reimbursements will be made timely. The submission of inaccurate or
incomplete information with unapproved reporting documentation and/or templates will result in the
rejection of the quarterly report.

As applicable for grant programs, reports consist of, but are sot limited to:

a. Division of Emergency Management Quarterly Financial Report (all grants)

h, Quarterly Progress Summary (all grants)

¢. Program Narrafive

d. Approved Detailed Budget (or approved Valnerability Reduction Purchase Plan, VRPP}

e, Quarterly Project Plan/Work Plan (EMPG)

f. NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fidueiary agency responsible for the
management and administration of the federal grant funds

g. Compliance with HSGP Reobligation Guidelines (effective August 18, 2011). Please see attached for
the complete copy of the Guidelines. {HSGP only)

2. Sub-grantec understands that, except for extracrdinary circumstances that will be handled on a case-by-case
hasis, requests o transfer funds between budge: categories or requests to purchase items not previously
authorized will not be approved. Written approval must be obtained from the NDEM prior to the transfer of
funds between budget categories or the expenditure of funds for newly identified items. AH requests must
be submitted to the NDEM on the approved Project Change Request form. The Project Change Request
form must be accomparied by, but is not limited to, a Revised Budget Detail Matrix and written
justification.

3. It is the responsibility of all sub-grantees to know and adhere to the Nevada Revised Statue (NRS) and the
United States General Services Administration (GSA) or their own established policies whichever is more
restrictive regarding travel and per diem rates. The submission of travel must include the following and
must adhere to the following.

a. Travel claim signed by the traveler with all receipts such as, hotel, parking, shuttle, taxi, rental car to
include additional fuel cost, conference fee invoice, flight invoice, internet search map for mileage
reimbursement, formal or informal agenda from the inviting agency.

b. Travel will not be reimbursed if the request exceeds the GSA rate found on www.gsa.gov NDEM will
reimburse the maximum lodging rates with a receipt and the prorated 1axes on that amount only.

c. Rental cars will only be considered if necessary with documented justification. For exampie the venue
is located offsite and it would cost more for taxi, shuitle etc,, a rental car is allowable. Rental cars are to
be used selely for business travel. Mileage on rental cars will be reviewed.

d. Travel must be accomplished by the least expensive mode practicable; NDEM may request additional
information if not provided at the time of submission for reimbursement.

¢. Meals provide by conference fees or other means such as invitational trave! must deduct meals provided
from the per diem rate. This includes Emergency Management Institute (EMI), NDEM will only
reimburse for the Meal Tickel cost and trave! days to and from EMI.

f. Traveler will only be allowed 75% of the per diem for the first and last day of travel unless the sab
grantee submits a more praclical and approved process.

g. Travelers must travel at a minimum of a 50 mile radius outside of their duty station or their

10|Page




home/depariure whichever is closer fo their destination to be reimbursed for per diem ‘and lodging.
Travelers may request mileage and parking if they are within the 50 mile radius of their duty station.

h. Cancelation fees will not be reimbursed unless a justification is submitted to NDEM for review and
approval.

i. Travel as well as all grant expenditures nust adhere to the following:
Reasonable - A prudent person would have purchased this item and paid this price. A cost may be
considered reasonable if the nature of the goods or services, and the price paid for the goods or services,
reflects the action that a prudent person would have taken given the prevaifing circumstances at the time
the decision to incur the cost was made.
Alloeable - Expenses can be allocated to the federal grant or contract activity based on benefit derived,
cause and effect, or other equitable relationship.
Consistently Treated - Like expenses must be treated the same in fike circumstances.
Allowable - Permitted as a direct cost under the terms of a specific grant or contract.

j- NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fiduciary agency responsible for the
management and administration of the federal grant funds.

V. FUNDS MANAGEMENT

L

The sub-grantee must maintain funds received under these assurances in separate [edger accounts and cannot
mix these funds with other sources. The sub-grantee must manage funds according to applicable Federat
regulations for administrative requirements, costs principles and audits.

The sub-grantee must maintain adequate business systems to comply with Federal requirements. The
business systems that must be maintained include, but are not limited to: Financial Management,
Procurement, Personnel, Equipment, Property and Travel.

A system is adequate if it is 1} written; 2) consistently followed — it applies in all similar circumstances; and 3)
consistently applied — it appiies to all sources of funds.

The sub-grantee must follow the Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management Contracting and
Procurement Grant Guidance dated Aprif 19, 2011. The sub-grantee must follow 2 CFR PART 200, regarding sole
source procuremtent. All sole sourcing requests over $100,000 must be approved prior to procurement or a sub-
grantee contractual agreement. The approval must be issued by the SAA and FEMA/DHS.

Compliance with HSGP Reobligation Guidelines (effective August 18, 2011). Please see attached for the
complete copy of the Guidelines '

Sub-Graatees are required to adhere to the Department of Public Safety, Divisien of Emergency
Management, and Office of Homeland Grant Management Guide.

NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fiduciary agency responsible for the
management and administration of the federal grant funds.

V. PROGRAM RESPONSIBILITY

1.

Quarterly program reports with supporting documentation shall be submitted to the NDEM within 30 days

following the close of each quarter of the grant performance pericd. The final Program Report must be

submitted to the NDEM no later than 30 days following the end of the grant period. Late reports, unless

approved by the NDEM, could delay reimbursement. Late reports, unless approved by the NDEM, could

result in non-payment of the claim. All forms used for reporting are provided by the NDEM. The

submission of inaccurate or incomplete information and unapproved documentation will result in the

rejection of the Quarterly final report.

As applicable for grant programs, repotts consist of, but are not limited to:

a. Division of Emergency Management Quarterly Financial Report (all grants)

b, Quarterly Progress Summary (all grants)

¢. Program Narrative

d. Approved Detailed Budgst

e, Quarterly Project Plan

A completed Project Plan form shall be submitted to NDEM prior to issvance of any sub-grant.

a. The project plan must clearly document all individual projects, milestones, tasks, deliverables and
timelines and mus¢ support and be traceable to the approved Budget Detail Matrix and the federatly
approved Investment Justification.

11 |Pagec




3.

b. Late submission couid resuit in delay of reimbursement, and failure to comply could result in non-
payment of reimbursement claims.

The Pfogram Narrative for exercises shall address the following required elements of the Nevada Exercise

Program (contact the NDEM for the Nevada Exercise Programn instructions if applicable to your progrant):

Al training funded by DHS grants must be pre-approved by the State NDEM Training Officer, Requests for

the use of Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) funding ir support of training programs/and or

individual requests must be coordinated and approved by: Your tocal jurisdiction, your county {Emergency

Manager) or designated Training Coordinator, the State Administrative Agency(SAA) Nevada Division of

Emergency Management and the SAA Training Point of Confact (TPOC). The jurisdiction/ or individuals

must obtain this approval prior to any commitment for any requested training ntilizing Homeland Security

fimds. Detatled instruction and forms are attached,

% Annual participation in the Training and Exercise Plan Workshop (TEPW) to collaborate with all
agencies in the development, planaing and implementation of the Multi-Year Exercise and Training Plan
(MYTEP) regarding training and exercise types, dates, locations, target cagabilities, and/or Federal
funding.

b. Each cousty-level jurisdiction will identify a National Exercise Schedule (NEXS) point of contact that
wiil serve as the Exercise Scheduler. The county-level Scheduler will be responsible for the submission
of all required exercise information to the NEXS website. This requires approval by the State Exercise
Officer.

¢. Electronic submission of the AAR/P to the NDEM within 60 days of the conduct of the exercise
utilizing the DHS-approved format and process.

1. One hard copy of the AAR/IP shall be submitted to the NDEM Exercise Training Officer and one
electronic copy of AAR/IP shall be submitted via the DHS Secure Portal in the Nevada Folder with
an email notifying in writing the State of Nevada Exercise Training Officer of the submission.

VI. EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT

Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all equipment acquired with Federal funds. The sub-
grantee must adequately safeguard all such equipment and must assure that it is used solely for authorized
purposes as described in the guidance. The sub-grantee wiil use, manage, and dispose of such propetty in
accordance with 2 CFR PART 200

i

-

As required by 2 CFR PART 200 equipment, the NDEM, for compliance monitoring purposes as policy for
all state agency sub-graniees equipment/asset management internal controls/policies and procedures will
follow the regulatory compliance of the Nevada State Administrative Manual 1544.0, NRS 354.625 and
NRS 333.220, which applies a state mandated $5,000.00 per unit threshold.

It is important to safe guard afl equipment, therefore this is a new requirement starting in Federal
Fiscal Year 2114 that all sub-grantces have a policy to safeguard items that cost below $5.006 which
would be considered “high risk™ for personnel use or theft. These items may include eomputer
equipment, cell phones, iPad or items that mayv be assigned to an employee.

As required by 2 CFR PART 200, eguipment, all other Local, Indian Tribal Goveraments, higher education,
hospitals, and other non-profit sub-grantees for compliance monitoring purposes as policy witl follow the
regulatory compliance of 2 CFR PART 200, which applies a federally mandated $5,000.00 per unit
threshold.

Accurate records maintained on all acquisitions and dispositions of property acquired with Federal
awards,

Federally funded equipment records must contain description (including serial number or other
identification number), source, who holds title, acquisition date and cost, percentage of Federal
participation in the cost, location, condition, and disposition data.

Property tags are ptaced on equipment.

At a minimum, a physical inventory of the federally funded property must be taken and reconciled with
the property records at least once every two years in accordance with 2 CFR PART 200 or by

jurisdictional regulation or guidance. The certified inventory is required to be sent toa NDEM

electronicaliy for review, NDEM may desk audit the inventory or may elect to complete a site visit.

12|Page




Vil

VI

IX.

XL

8. Procedures established to ensure that the Federal awarding agency is appropriately reimbursed for
dispositions of property acquired with Federal awards.
a. When the equipment is no longer needed, the grantee or sub-grantee will request disposition
instructions from the Federal agency through the SAA
b. Items of equipment with a current per-unit fair market value of less than $5,000 may be retained,
sold or otherwise disposed of with no further obligation to the Federal awarding agency, however
whenever possible the equipment should be retained and used or fransferred to be used within the
same general scope of work which it was originally paid under.
¢. Items of equipment with a current per unit fair market value in excess of $5,000 may be retained
orsold and the Federal awarding agency shalf have a right to an amount calcuiated by mulfiplying
the current market value or proceeds from sale by the Federal awarding agency’s share (fhe
Federal percertage of participation) of the equipment.
9. Polictes and procedures in place for responsibitities of recordkeeping and authorities for disposition.
SUB-GRANTEE MONITORING
The sub-grantee agrees to participate in NDEM’s annsal monitoring visiis and to follow up and take corrective
action on all identified non-conformances and chservations with action, which includes, but is not limited to, the
submission and implementation of corrective action plans to the NDEM,
1. The sub-grantee is responsible for follow-up and corrective action on al} non-conformances and observations
with action from the NDEM.
2. The sub-grantee shall prepare a corrective action plan(s) for identified non-conformances and observations
with action.
3. The sub-grantee will implement the approved corrective action plan(sy for non-conformances and
observations with action.
OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION, PRINTED AND PUBLISHED MATERIAL

1. Any publication, invention, patent, photograph, negative, book, drawing, record, docunient, or
other material prepared by the sub-grantee in the performance of its obligations under this grant
shall follow 2 CFR Appendix A Part 220 and 2 CFR 200.315. All publication, invention, patent,
photograph, negative, book, drawing, record, document, or other material prepared by the sub-
grantee in the performance of its obligations under this grant shall be provided to the State of
Nevada for review and archival in the grant file.

2. Whenever possible equipment, real property, public service announcements, etc., should reflect,
“made possible by the Nevada Department of Public Safety Division of Emergency Management
and paid for by FEMA/DHS.” (example only for HSGP grants- other grants please see NDEM)
All items above must be prior approved before procuring.

3. Under Section L. 1 and 2. above all items must be pre-approved ir advance by NDEM in order to
be reimbursable. Federal granting agency retains ownership of all publications, inventions,
patents, photographs, negatives, books, drawings, recotds, documents or other material prepared
by the sub-grantee in the perforimance of its obligations to the grant.

INDEMNIFICATION

To the extent limited in accordance with NRS 41.0305 to NRS 41.039, if applicable, sub-grantee agrees to

indemnify, save and hold the state, its agents and employees harmiess from any and all lability, claims, actions,

damages, [osses, and expenses, including without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs, arising out of

any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of this agreement by sub-grantee, its agents or employees.

CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS

1. If this grant funds any form of written or visual material that identifies emplayees of the NDEM, prior approval must
be obtained from the NDEM before publishing or finalization.

ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION

1. The sub-grantee shall netther assign, transfer nor delegate any rights, obligations or duties under this Notice of Grant
Award without prior approval of the NDEM, which includes sub-snb granting funds without prior knowledge or

13| Page




approval of NDEM.

Xii. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

i

The sub-grantes agrees to comply with the Federal Debarment and Suspension regulations as ouilined in
the "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower Tier
Covered Transactions". Proof of debarment search must be provided to NDEM for our records.

XIII. CONTRACTORS

1.

4.

The sub-prantee may enter into a written contract(s) for products andfor services pertaining to its functions
under the grant award in accordance with terms established in the State of Nevada procurement policy, OMB
Circulars, the DHS Financial Management Guide, and the DHS Program Guides or specific DHS, FEMA,
DOE federal grant guidance. All contract scope of work must be reviewed and approved by NDEM. All
contracts must be submitted for the grant fife and debarment searches must be provided in hard copy for
NBEM records.

The sub-grantee agrees and understands that no contract or agreement that the sub-grantee enters into with
respect to performance under the grant award shall in any way relieve the sub-grantee of any
responsibifities for performance if its duties.

The sub-grantee must follow the Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management
Contracting and Procurement Grant Guidance dated April 19, 2011, The sub-grantee must follow the 2 CFR
PART 200, regarding sole source procurement. All sole sourcing requests over $100,000 must be approved
ptior to procurement or a sub-grantee contractual agreement. The approval must be issued by the SAA and
FEMA/DHS.

Al contracts and or procurement witl follow the open and free competitive bid process.

XIV. NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)

k.

The Department of Homeland Security released the Nafional Incident Management System (NIMS) as
required by Homeland Security Presidential Directive (HSPD} 8 Management of Domestic Incidents and
Preparedness. HSPD-S established and designated the National Integration Center (NIC) Incident
Management Systems Division as the Iead Federal entity to coordinate NIMS compliance.

Te be eligible to receive grant funding, applicants must meet NIMS compliance requirgments. State,
Territory, Tribal, and [ocal governments are considered to be in full NIMS compliance if they have adopted
and/or implemented compliance activities, as determined by the National Incident Management System
Capability Assessment Support Tool (NIMSCAST) or other accepted means. Additional information on
achieving compliance is available at hitp./'www.fema.sov/emergency/mims/

XV, APPLICABLE FEDERAL REGUELATIONS

The sub-grantee must comply with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars and other Federal
guidance including but not limited to:

1.

2

3.

4,

8.

9.

Grant Program Guidance {ssued by the U.S. Departiment of Homeland Security, at

http:Awww. fema.gov/government/grant/index.shtm

OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, at
hitp/Awwwr whitehouse. gov/omb/eirculars al33/

OMB Circular A-102, Grants and Cooperative Agreements with State and Local Governments, at
http:/wrarw whitehouse . goviomb/circulars_al02/

2 CFR PART 215, Uniform adminisirative requirements for grants and agreements with institutions of
kigher education, hospitals, and other non-profit organizations (OMB 4—110), at

hitp:/fwww. whitehouse. gov/omb/assets/omb/circulars/al 10/2¢f1215-0.pdf

2 CFR PART 220, Cost Principles for Educational Institutions {OMB 2 CFR, PART 220), at
htip:/fwww . whitehouse.gov/iomb/assets/omb/fedreg/2005/083105_a21.pdf

2 CFR PART 225, Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments {OMB 487}, at
http:/fwww.whitehouse.sov/omb/assets/omb/fedreg/2005/083105_a87.pdf

2 CFR PART 230, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations (OME 4—122), at

http://www whifchouse gov/omb/assets/omb/fedres/2005/083105_ai22.pdf

2 CFR PART 200, Emergency Management and Assistance; at
hitp:/fwww.access.gpo.gov/mara/cfi/waisidx_08/44cfri3 08.hitml

11.8. Department of Homeland Security Authorized Equipment List (AEL) available at

14jPuge




hitps:/fwww_rkb.asimel.efm?subtvpeid=549

XVI. Environmeutal Historical Preservation (EHP)

The all sub-grantees will follow the EHP requirements set forth by the Federal granting agency. The sub-grantee
will not undertake any project having the potential to impact Environment and Historical Preservation (EHP)
resources without the prior written approval of the Federal granting agency, including but not limited to ground
disturbance, construction, modification of structures, and purchase and use of sonar equipment. Sub-grantecs
must comply with all conditions placed on the project as a result of the EHP review. Any change to the approved
project seope of work will require a re-evaluation for compliance with these EHP requirements.
Any construction or renovation activities defined by the SAA’s office that have been initiated without
the necessary EHP review and approval will result in a non-compliance funding and will not be eligible
for Federal funding,
Construction includes the following and requires EHP approval:
1. Training and Exercises
2. Purchase of Equipment
3. Physical Security Enhancements
4. Renovation/Upgrades, Modifications to existing structures (which include drywall, paint, carpet or
any modifications to existing structure etc.)
5. New Censtruction or New Additions
6. Communication Fowers and related equipment, equipment shelters
7. Other activities that may apply under the EHP section
Please see the link provided for Information Bulletin (IB) 371 Environmental Historical Review
Process http./fwww.fema gov/doc/government/grant/bulletins/info329 final screening memo.docx
XV TERMINATION
The NDEM retains the right to terminate this sub-grant, for cause, at any time before completion of the grant period
when it has determined that the sub-grantee has failed to comply with the conditions of these assurances.

1. The NDEM reserves the right to terminate the grant in whole or in part due to the failure of the sub-grantee
o comply with any term or condition of the signed and agreed upon assurances, failure to implement
audit/monitoring  recommendations within the prescribed period of time, failure to communicate with or
tespond to any State Administrative Agency (SAA) request or communication, to acquire and maintain ailt
required insurance policies, bands, licenses, permits and certifications or to make satisfactory progress in
performing the program, financial and administrative requirements of the grant.

2. The NDEM staff shall provide written notice of the termination and the reasons for such actions to the sub-
grantee.

3. The NDEM may. upon termingtion of the award procure, gn ferms and in the muanner that it deems
appropriate, materials or services 1o repiace those described in the project description of the srant award,
The sub-grantee shall be liable to the NDEM for any excess costs incyrred by the NDEM in procuring
eguivalent materials or services in substitution for materials or services dgscribed in the project description
of the grant award.

As the duly aathorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name here, I hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the abiove assurances and certifications.

NAME; TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

¢ Moust be signed by the County Managee/Chicf Finaneiat Officer, the Tribal Chairman/designee or the siate agency direclor as appropriale

15|Page




DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT’S AGENT, 1.,
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMAN

RF™SIVED
Bi, ssion of

FEB 13 2015

oy

CEGRANT  Emergs

™ e

at

ZIVED

FEB 19 2055

Divislon of
Acy Managemant

Kame of Jurisdiction: STOREY COUNTY

Program Manager ftype or print name}:
JOE CURTIS

lFiscal Agent (type or print name):
CHERIE NEVIN

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR

Program Manager (signsture): |Fiscat Agent {signature):
Official Title: Official Title:

COMMUNITY RELATIONS COORDINATOR

Mailing Address (street, city/town, state, zip code):
POBOX 7

VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440
jcurtis@storeycounty.org

Maiting Address {street, city/town, state, 7p code):
POBOX7

VIRGINIA CiTY, NV 89440
chevin@storeycounty.org

Performance Grant by al agreements and assurasaces.

The above Applicant's Agent Is responsible for the administration, work monitoring, and coordinating of the FEMA
IEmergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG), This Agent is authorized to represent and act for the
Organization in all dealings with the State of Nevada for all matters pertalning to the Emerganty Management

Authorizing Official {type or print name}:
PAT WHITTEN

Authorizing Official {signature}:

TR

Malling Address [street, city/town, state, zip code}:
POBOX 176
VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440

Business Telephone:
775-847-0968

E-Mail Address:
pwhitten@storeycounty.org




"BRRARN o Juawobeueis

10 QITF S} inoyBnong puUB ELHURCD Aauebiculo au) Jo LCisineH
Buplnaung ot ur SRLIZILNGS I00 UM PUB UO[BNEAR VORTIUMLSIGUL
gefiafue pus waeBeusw: Ssuediewe ‘uolnssdad oif U AIBpICYoYeE]
oipemios nmmu el W % | %X ) X | x| % | % [2MER0 | S0 wiesfoxd pawebeusw Ve
pasuau odf2 5) Aunod Adtlg 'wolpad Kovetitous Ag dur paieUpLcD
1990] PUR JS3Rpa; “ajma 'AUncd jo o} apiani 18I SEOTHIILGS RIOW
G SPBUS SaRIe0D Bupisgy Auabioluy Jo i Bupnigh seeooud Suiaduo)
{Poc) eApne I 5By Aunag Anoig "pRILAUIGOR B 64 JITUE QHEL
falads it
IR O ASLSEIGLIS B SUIBLAE .
Koy Aoy syl uswebeue - E?cm.sﬁ_sww,&ﬁo
Aoualieus jeuc)Bel U peBadue Awanse st Fougfreiny _a
ampanp el ~sumiBosd |12 o} ejdssuodea oy Ao o anan.a:, palaron
Inpanp weuteBeum Apueliowsowny] % f ox | % | ¥ | ¥ X | oo jeenemo |swnaos | o oo ein o) piaguise ¥4+
ped L) 968} B LU polns év e 20 Jawpedan Aoy
suL weiBoud psivelimew fvelieue) wtstupiouapy Aouefipig

&g Jegaulepr 6}-AunoD Bl
uy welnadap a4 ke poysulisop Laad oy
1mwedsiey Ausfiswz Aumos faiois;

PaELBOp @ 6 [BYS s,

“leiebip jepusied B Joj SueIHD PUE
drapiieduod abdald Bnam S5IIRE SNYA !

"BERUBKT LARAIEAT LOZIND B CIF 0B} eIPan € 0 —

01 HIRAELUOS B Ul DBEAI0D 0} pasanas
By . o aRLe Enidod Jo
- Jﬂ.ﬂoﬁﬂ?ﬁ%ﬁ .”_mhwuﬂw x X X % (ebitesen | shmoion | 1 ey soeto) o) s Apadond "z
WenSIoo B QY of spury Bupsonbas om Jo suoriad o] BYE5 BIBUKKHS JO
ooNpAaY 0} POUBiaGp SOUAIY i)

BAL "WoALTD SN NS Y] SiBuR/D LuE
ety of jusall UoneBiyy omesi-alg
& o Bupuom Aguauro a] Auned feiols

Mmojeq W} yoes Jo) #olon
dviwdwonpe;  [JYINT | eawnu cien
mea steg Ag sprepuelg AoveBiows, dYHZISM
wemig | mg | 20 VOTeADIOZ dag oy) wes b H Kpopd

peepuss sispdosdda jo oy wen) | wepaung
JeisBeunw
RoveBsanzy

PoIS]} WEE Yoes Jo)
popiad sousuloped Bupnp seydwon
01 samanaR 1eloud Jo boptheajdus

Matntenance
Exgzciss
Teahing

Equipmant

Orgenizsiion

Parscanel

Planrng

amyenb yaze
pojajdurts eepapse jaofosd jo uapmigidxs

sefiapoy pad|nbey

(dxide yang 1 >payy)
AJlARy

SUENO H0r]  -ebeuay Asvellowry
ALNNOD A3HOLE 6qE LS UORPSHAL

QIO Jud ), 1e26Ld |Rlene
UBld HAOM [ERULY {S40E) WRID BouBtLIOje Juatnebeusy Sousbiews




|

Eanﬂnm § s guo| od earamp

20m9q Bupeconq us syand sif azanpa Ea%_wsu_.asﬁaui%ﬁ
03 S3UaAe Ajteiinims L) apsdpied BEPARIS UIER Sland seang]

PuB BEYEGEM ‘Bipstl jud "epow @ince Bl ) SUGHE Y SRILTTO
A B "OUIENG UOENSEAD BUIZTO B wwwuag:u_ﬂspﬁ cmpdosdds
S1B0TS 01 EPUN] DJINT 05N 0) )] pihom Suhodt | e
WA AU Bt U] 995) 8 183 IRITZEY LHverEa | St gﬂx%ug?ﬁ
sofewg @) ey 10 SUSZRP ne BuRsoNpo! zn%n uw ,E_ ° ﬁaﬁa a__o_ .aﬁ s_B_._: y ?ﬁgﬁn
00 $100) SAN “RURRH0U JUsuoSatIBI: .Euagu:—g:sgﬁa
foueflsawa u) posn 5} yedde 4§} B} USiOtPe PUB LORBULGLY
Agunitriag siolih et ag Bumeus 203 eopiansd weuBasd eiy
Ul DR i 0} BEMUIIOD Kitnog) Aosolg

LT JRGA {EIS] jI8pD]

Ul HHOM jBRUUY {BdiNG) JUID asuBtLoupd JyewsBeuay foveblewy




21/0t-60/20 dOHSXOM SHIDYNYW AONIOHAWS | J1/EL/VO dOIIEYE NY1d NOIYDIUW GivivH | sE/8n/0L LYWIVH ANNOD avnd SUIND I0C
{NEIIT SNEIVIS
£33 £ oG T ajng ¢ 9ueXy L 3Pa I asjag 3K 151t ISOHL
(AT} SWDN 5 [onplapul

JRIHSO VYIRS BSISHD FLALS DeWA

MNROD AFHOLS FANVHDENS




| V-3 | -7 ‘paubis aeq]

[ (epyo pezioyiny jo ainjeubis)

06281 P

96°LLE" LY

066696}

loosi812

410D 1 Pdeset o

Hed pue auy (Ind 10 Sieoians ppe)
CeLeesesecese SIY1LOL

B6°2.8" L b 96 L8\ 95°660'61 00'9/9'LT <<eegec<<< ejoIqns af

00°0 %000 00'0 000 000

000 %000 000 000 000

000 %000 000 600 000

000 %000 000 00°G 000

00D %000 00°0 00°0 000

00 %000 000 00°0 000

000 %000 00°0 0070 000

00’0 %000 600 000 000

96" LIE LY %00°00} 96 LI LY 86°669'6L 00'829'12 1oBeuey AoueBiaing S1LMNS 307

. uopIsOd awey
10} S)jOUdY sapng sjjousyg LT ET figjes
g Alefeg | g U1 J40M % | + KiBeg 85049 | jenuuy ssols | jenuuy ssoi SIIA01NG FWIL-1HYd

oo 00’0 000 000 <eraca<ds SjRIong 9
G’ %000 Q00 000 a0
000 %00'0 000 000 100°0
00 %000 000 000 000
000 %00°0 000 000 aoe
00°0 %00°0 00'C 3/ 125) 0o
00D %000 000 1000 000
00°0 %000 00'0 100°0 00'0
oo0 %000 000 00'c 000
000 %00'0 800 000 000
10} Sjousqn sepng sjjausg sHjauag Kiejeg LGSO swieN
w Alejeg (N3 U1 YIOM % | + Alejes Ss0ls | jenuuy $S045) | jEnuuy SS0I0 SATACTJING JINIL- T

ALNMOD ASNGCLS :40} tioned BUIEIS 9bAdd DdWI




‘siyaob-suwiey Guutenyydpy e punoj ag Aew sasunas) weiboid Apns Juapuadapu) Jo 3s)] o39jdwos y

X

SLLYND 307

¥¥e - Si

e - Si

kP2 - Sl

o¥e - s8I

gec- 5

0¢e - 81

0Z1 - S11008 - SI{00L - SI

00z - Sl

0ol - 8l

NIV
ONIHAYLS dHL NO
a3lsin ASOHL ATTNO) sleN

JoaysIoMm Busiel) gAd OdINT

ALNMOD AFHOLS




BE0L_
L ..u,aoum

G YAReR 303 Bed
JJrgs URUDE ST 'S0 SUCHA "seurs H

*
: ) . .
85@:805&%0&8533&3&&:@9 o - T T T T hoo
N B K >
>

T e S SeeRe SO A e ATt umm_mwan_ﬁeﬁm,_swﬁa
. na_«anEmﬁ. uogeEaLepn-ojqnd ssHpamcad B_ﬁ_wﬁuwm -.
.. JF005 WITPE DSTUE *S{[RD SUCHC “SPRma WH
SNV ANVININGS

JuausSeurty JURLE SAJOAU O 1243 S%S8] SANBISIRILIPY |,

JuswIeuew sueld SAj0AUl LON Op 18U} SHSES SAIRISIOIWDY

Eamnm«m .Smrdomsw amQg E.:Enm—m safojdurgy

‘aaoqe pasty poped Sunodes a ._om m:.—aum TE10) AU 3O UOIBLEIELIaD 18] M JOYE UB Ea ua.:_nuu 24 8 podai st e 1

501 |00 |00 (o0 |a'o {0°g jo0 {0°0 [0°0 (070 |0°0 |0°0 J0°0 30°0 [0°0 {070 |0°0 |0°0 {070 |0'0 [0°0 |06 |0°0 |0°0 |00 54 |51 ]8T {000 {0°0 [0°0 [0F0 [imel

e o B N i | _ Lt 0 1 B K N "1 _ (- yeba -
X O Y R R X O GO D O Y I O O O | I YREL
o ] T S R . 1 111171 A1 T PRI - WPV,
oe{ | |:1 1. N SRR L E N ECGEE 1 sueesd

& B o O I N N O O 1 R S I £ N ) N AR 1 ) A1 ey,

R I S 1S IO Y PO TN U S UL PO S AN 0 0T O R S N S A 1. 4 a5 Hujure]q

L€ |08 | 6T |BT | LT |OT (ST PTIET |[TTIATIOT (61 B [LTIOT ST |PLICT(CE)IE(OT| 6 |8 L[S i{SfP]E|T]E

2101 . PAULIC]LS ] WORIARg
SENSAEEOMI UAOH 7/TJ0 WANININ AVA 934 OTIOM TINLL TTY 102 LNAOSOY

S10Z ‘01-¥ WO e i sporssy Auy

SBILLENDFOL : semeN sosojdnry
aakopdne zouc )3 bﬁ_z.um TN 30 LONQENSTD uuw.—.uﬁ..ﬁﬁm iz &1 poe ﬂsnﬂ .a;auw ruosiad Jo zoeyd o sprRME

Eo_wwmouﬂwﬂsvﬁﬁcmmwnaﬁooﬁ uom ﬂamm .nn_mopo.nmnsﬁummoﬁmoco_gnuguaﬁmcﬂoﬁ_%mnﬁ&=o_§ou€ucm§gw=oﬁommmnmmu_n 5_3 ,\..Eﬁoaﬁnevsﬁ
, AINDOD ATUWOLS




: wﬁwﬁwaa<ﬂzeaeﬁessmﬁaausao . TR T
éuEaiEEdEEsmgagsﬁsﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬂaﬁéwéss&ﬁm T
— %w—?ﬂnamﬂgu oiand SauTes Qazmmlﬂmuab EE:
St uﬁgeaﬁasudﬁﬁﬂmwg_ngz”m
SYMY I AHVINOS

JUBIPZRURL JURLD SAJOAUL 1] JBY] SHSE BAIJRSIUIWLIPY «

UBWATEURL JURIT BAJOAU] SON OP 1811 SH5E3 SAIJERSIILIPY

ameusis ._om_tum_._w iy Enﬁ%ﬂm safojdwmig

.?oﬁ pasy) pourad Sunzodas oy ..& bsﬁm [E303 A1 JO UOHBAULITAP 18y 53 RS UL m.ﬁ.. aweITo0E aq o3 uodai sy @Emo ¥

£07 |0°0\10°0 |0°0 [0°0 (00 [0°0 [O0 [0°0 1070 1070 [ODEO0 [0r0 |00 |06 [0°0 JO'S [STF JorT ko0 070 (070 §0°D [O°0 |00 [O°0 [0°0 [0°0 {0°0 (0°0 070 pmael,

00 o B 3 I N I I . L . e e A Jpba .

o : . IR o i S O O M A 2 NN I P I YRR

90 S A S S I P 1. e : . AR : - b ( Irhg -

oo [ | |- T I A T I SO 5 W I O O O A e |7 5

00 NN S 4o ] wamp-wupy,

90 Bk e R R e . i N s B JBOSL] - WP 4

9'0 K S R SR O N e A I e O O T B e . 1L 1 ol suomesadoy

eer | | bV b ko) 1 By ey S D : PR Ve XY

gl | F b R L L BRI i 4 LU B A O T , IR durapes],

e L . N R D A A I N BN R L R Y I I A i - B B Suimuely

TE|0€ (6T BT |LT[9T |STIYT|CT [TT|TT(OT |ST B LE[SV|ST(PRICE|CTIII[OT| 6 |8 (L |2 | S ¥V |E}T| 1 oI uoROUNY
SLNAWTION JNOH 71 30 IWIININ AV ¥Hd ADRI0M HINLL TTV 507 AINNODOV

LA

" STOT “LI-111°0 sagE(y rponag Aeg

SLLAIO 30L : somre) dalopdnry
8.3_95 yous aqy ANAnoe [Enye JO UOHRALNSIP 198J-3II-I7]7E UE S PR spadal B_zs.n peucdrsd yo sopd Ut spEME

_Eu«x..m3u&wsﬁvﬁch_«mza:muo_ﬁw._&Sammhpﬁ?o,.mnuEﬁm\nwnﬁuc=o=ﬁcussucvmgﬂann=muﬁa=oamo_.«=._3£5swncmuam mun Nm.u NE_B%_ESS .ﬁ?o E
, ALINAOD XTHOLS :




o ORISR SO S WIps W — T e

53D TP A PR .A_ﬁh_aummq N T e [POFIT

S T T A _ T T ..l._,so,om._
w%&b::ﬁ%ﬁaﬁogwsqﬁ_m Ec&.&aﬁsgoeaaxm T T T T e

SNANMVINCR AU VINEVES /:2 AW Z

JuAWaTauew JURKT SAJOAUL O JEUYE $HSEL IENSIUJLDY |

Juauialieuety 3.8 aaoAUL 10N OP IS SHSED BAIRMSURLPY 4

empeudig sosiazdng Ele g | argeuss sakeopdinsg

dpon_n, paisy pousd Funodar gy 107 AFAUSE (2103 A1 O UOREUIULINAP 98] SUD AN UR pue aqemaoe 2q 03 podaa sty .@nbu I

$OL J00i00]oe 0000|000 |0T 0T (00 [0 107 1 {00 10°0 [00{6°0 |0°0 |00 [0°G |00 [0°0 (00 |00 {0D 00 |0rD |070 100 [O°D |00 IS0

0o | - . A 1. 111 . . ! T . g by

o . T 1 : — : . . — e SRR

70T T , 1T 1T 171 . P ¢ ehg

e || : R M E Lol 1 . 2 _ o ¢ YR

e ;- | 1. N ol BV A PR D O A I A I R . 1NN E [ROSI] - UITIPY/

0t |- | ST R 1] : 1 . S . A F L sucrd)

o1 | RN TS R E S I ) i I B A . , 1| B BSIIK

N N S B PR I P O elT ] . S T PO AN O A . Ak Bupinel g

1€ (0€ [ 6T {8T | 4L |9TIST VT |EC Nﬂ. TCIOT |6 [ST LT [OTSTPT(EYITT|TT|CT 6 |8 L {2is]v]e]lT|i PAULIOIO { LOROUR
SINFNTMONI YNOH /1 JO WOINININ AV UEd TTHOM BATL TIV 10} INOOJOY

[L1UA

S10ZYT ~ 8110 tsapeq — ipouag eg

" SELAO ZOL. T same)] aakopdmey
oaA0|duy ysee 10 AUARDR [BRITS JO LOTIMLOSIP 1987-01)-19108 He 5] pue Eomum &;zﬁ Euoad 30 208d W] SpRMAT

[Exapay 0} sofom PUE Setsejes HOREIO[E J0F Wi Aq peacadde washs sy o tonetaumnop Sunaeddas H1 5] TOPEOIILRD S YR .anum G 30 ¢y Spdwco oy sap1o wp
ALINNOD AIOQLS




,&%65 [ n_.m E..ﬁw

us wssﬁ @@aﬁm s_a_ugm

ayeudig osiaredug

Lo % g {e

Jusedeunil ] aOAUL O FBYS SYSEY SARRIISILILIPY o

WSWSERULL JueiB BAOAL |ON Op JEUL SHSRI SABRNSIUIIPY

amcl smgeudys safopduy

“saots payst) povind Stmaodar i .ﬂ&‘b_,%oa o A JO UOTEULIAP 108y M J9PE R PUE SenwaE g O Hoda sy .@.E.uo I

O'1I joo 00 s st {ov (e oo o |oo{ao oo faalooloolooleotenioe|oe|oo]oo B0 |6°0 {0°0 (0'0 [0'0 |0°D [070 t0°0 |0°0 |O°G (B0
00 T nhg
00 C.— owhg
00 ST T ey
a0 JIBIS) - URNDY,
00 FeosL] - WPy,
00 3 2048
0t I CGRE ] suopmisdQy
'y R DSIBINE
0z | 0 Suyea]
o9 | | |- © I¥(zl I T T 1T 4 T T T FT T T EREREER Anuue]
— IE[OE |67 |8T LT oz sT{pTicz|er| Iz [0T |6h ST LT OtfsT|bricT|zi|iijoT] 6 [ 8 |Z |91S [P elT T I —
w.m-ZmEmmozH HNOH /1 Jo WNININEA AVA 44d mmxmo.&....e SNLL 1TV JOEINNODOY
SIZ'16-6Z2 100 sayB(y porsag A6
T SITMND FOL - rrmep] Fofopdmy

sakojdurs yara 10f ATAIRTE [RRISE JO UOHRGLISID 1285-1-2040 L2 5} pUB suoda Ajeagoe reuosiad Jo sozd ut IpIeMY

[213p2. Of s93am pUe SoLEES aq_.sao_ﬁ 1oy YIS AR paactdde wsysAs a1 yo uoneemnoop Saxpoeddns o£ SHUQTIESTININS S ¥R UORIAS “C7T WD 2 10 Lidwies o Japao vy

ALNOOD ATICQLS




o Aupais|d Isesip 'ORRALIS QU Soqieom Oape WR . - | e JAONG

S ,.,.asﬁagﬁs.zmn.uﬁmﬁmssﬁ. R o e HAONSG

o S oundel s N N O AONY

i " Boja] Seat AmNg) IR T me - JAONE,
....”.._su._aaugoﬂ.asﬁ_u%muﬁo&basa.ﬁﬁasaazm R T

SV AV

JusaReUL 3123 anjoaul O IR SHSeI IANRISTUREDY +
Jualuafeuni JURIE SAI0AUL LON OP JEU} S35} dABRISIURUIPY

amgeuliy Tosmasdng 20T ameuBig safojding

“3A0g8 paisy] pouiad Funodar st 40§ AIAIITR [£107 AL JO UDHEUILLISAR JI8F S1 10U U PUR SRMO0W 5q 0f 10451 SHY &mIao |

§'6 loofoe[oo|oojoo oo oo foolooooleofoo|oalosjooloe]ee{eafoofeelooloe oo foo Joz [ocTor Joz o1 Jooimor

00 | . b . T 1T 11 T _ : _ b o P0G
2’0 R EE HE K % -l T 141 1 ] L : LE Yleg
00 T IR , .. (ST
00 | N 1IN 1T ] 1 IR W) - WPy,
0o | . F -1 111 & TN o . ] TSI - MDY,
0D U1 T R . IR J0ds

00 T 1T T 111 11 I-TT stopmido
0o . _ o | D 1.1 F 11 3 1+ . os1oIXg

e )b - i 1 1 T 11 R e I Sujures,

) i T T - LV ET T T Tz 1€ Bujirge]

IE [0 67 BT\ LT|9Z|ST VT €T T |IZ|0C 6T R LY T ST pT €Y (TI NL|0T |6 |B|L D (S|P

L2 TN A PomLIDLIa g UOnOnng
SINTWEHING HNOH T/T 30 WITWENIIN AV H3d EEHOM WL TTV 108 INGOOOV

§102-L-1 AN 536 tpoLeg feg

- SELENO HOL - iomEy] sakojdary
sakopduso 1aee 10] b;_ﬂun NAR 16 BOBNQLASTP 108)-213-I532 B 5] pue mﬂoaa b&a% fevosid 30 ooBld U Spreme

ﬂﬂoﬁum Smomn_s._Euuu_.anmu.._oﬁoo_mwhegmm_Bvu\,oanwﬁsﬁmuﬁ.ﬂaucasg:uau muﬂc&_._muﬁﬂ uo_..ﬂu_uES u.ﬁnmaggﬁmmﬂnﬁonﬁ_‘» mecu 3.5?0&
AINNOD ATHOILS :




Coc T ogup onqnd Ssotparecaud puR WOURGATGSE OGRS T o S .. |s0p-p1
:oﬁa._oms o:n:&mﬁ%ﬂmn&a.ﬁwﬁa ‘ssappt tEpt Em o 1 & AON-E]

. - -UIpe pun possacied Y | S o SR S - JAON-EY
L aaﬁﬂouanaoagggﬁﬁ maﬁsn_ﬁ_ﬁzm : . w o . |hONeTE
mss&_mmgﬁuﬁnmnonshoﬁwnﬁoﬁﬁuﬁﬁgsgﬁm : e -0 |AONSOT
: e oy sy Sy Spomaded uimpe I Do m e g [AONG:

SMEVIVRE AN NOLLONGS

Juiuaiaueul JUeLE SAJDAL] OO JR1 S1SE3 ANRIISIUIUPY

JuaRdruRu) JUEIS FAIOAU) LON OP J24 H5L) 3AReASILILPY

ampuSTg tostatadng STe(] areadlg ackojdwy

"910q¢ paysi porsad Supytodsr omy 10) AAT9F [0} AU FO UOREURIIEIAP 107] SU e 6 U sjaNmooe 3q ot podal sip Apieo 1

S€E |00 (o0 |00 00 (o0 0o (o0 |00 [oa jae oo foefere jooloo]oe]ooletfoz]oz[ee[s¥ o1 [0 Joo [oa[oovo fooloo os [isox

e | N 1 T T T . e IRE - pbd
v [ ] ] I OO I 6 T A I Smme Y- ™
00 | T NIRRT E 1T 111717 T . 3 { YBld
s § _ A R O T . RN I I T 1 ol O g
vo | T T o N O S N S B L s 20 S S S 30 I N i i A
P N F K O | , T 1 1 . 5 BT - BINPY,
[ | 41 o B : SR AR ] . IR R D DOHS

T T T TTT [E O DN D R _ T N e N . P
A RN e e N | N O DA B B O . 44 ] b

L N 2 e |- A A SunmIy,
g5 {1 IR AN N 2 A I e S Fuzg
oL A AR A AL A A G E A I I G I A I A R A I AR A T

10 ADLIOLId] UOT)IH
oL SINIWTHINT HNOH 271 Jo AIDNENTIN AV 3Ed QEEOM ZINLL 1TV 20 (NN0DODY P 94 NN

I10Z F1-3 AON 1s9eeY T :porieg feg

CSIEED gOf o sonren sadoydumsg
3RoMdrua Yoy 101 AtAfo ?33 6 GOnNGINSIP JORY-9tl-133e Ue ST pud s1z0da) _E.Eun {euozixd yo sauid Ut spreae

JRIapa,] 0) SaBem pue mocn_mm uonE0[ER 10} YINH 4q pasordde waishs ap o uoirmuRumaop Surpotddas amq st uctiEagn s '8 UONITS *CTL WD 7 Y Lpdeios o) mplo g
. AINNOD AHTOLS




WwaUSTeUEW WUNE INCAUY O STUT SISEL IMPRSSIUILRY
juaaieuens uerd anoat] 108 Up TELY SYSEY IAREIS|EPY ,

pnﬁnn.w Bﬂ.ﬁ.m:w n«__n uﬂ_mﬂ.sﬁam

ST T .uﬁ._nuoﬁ_?ﬁagofeb:Buﬁa;ﬁuoEananﬁ%sauﬂﬁuﬂmﬁgsa_u&anagﬂu

¢rEr jo'e|o'n {90 [ [ ion oo feo oo jorn jo'e oo [org joe [oc Joo oo fere [0y [ors torz [eez Joro Toa Jo'e Jore oo Jore [oo oo Joro issed

20 O e 5 D 5 A 002 .3 3 8 0 S N O S 0 A
O 4 oA 153 52 163 1A 3 T3 4 i A 02 G i N ET A G G EV A T IR EN I8 ERIER 0 150 K s
SINGWIUSN HOOH 21130 W aREA AV ¥3d GINICM DNLL TIV 95 IHR0IOV

mSN,.mm..n_.u.:uﬁm......“.“ WORE L L spopiag Avg

- SIS0 sl e 0 Sanad] dekojdmy
S.Enpu ﬂau.é bsﬂs o5t 3 SORAGIID 1583 O 04 vEsH&Esﬂa ZS.E_% aa(d o spresm

TR O ETRRA PO SRS BORBIONT 305 VINELL A pranukis wosds ag Jo na p Fouoddns s o o ﬂén&nﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁmmﬁugs;a&saheaa
EERTIEN o - - AINDOQ XTHOLS - - - . BT SRS




T e ﬁmuumimﬁziﬁ.ﬁu_ﬁ E.ais..ﬂ_.mﬂm

WAWIBEULIL JURIB SMTAL OF 1243 SYTET JANENSIUIWRY o
Juuzdeurul uerll 340Au) LON OF 1241 SHTR1 SAHRISINEY ,
u.a_.m&_m Bgﬂnaw ] anpeudyg salodmy

e A e =

, ...>3« penin 3:&?:&8»5.&&.23!22&.3 BOLRLYEINEP uﬁuehunﬂuﬂﬂmamuazsﬁuw;ﬂ.@g_

0'Fl Jonfoe oo foejononoe [ed e foulecion oozt oo foa oo foo oo [ee [0 [0 |60 o' o6 o6 o6 joC o0

[ .

O.e §.

e |: .

o0 T

(X3 CE Bl 3 A 15

[ 5 O A O R 5 ) T I B [ B

re A LN I O Y il B 0 L I B

30 IS I A ) S SN O P NS O30 O N O I O I TN S A I 5 1

gjee|erise i)z [sgipr]ec|ez]iz]onfetist[Lr o su|en|si(za{tifot] 6 |8 | L [ fStricte |1
reoL SLNTWIREING 91108 24 39 FOININ AVQ H33 GITEOM TNLL TV of INCDOJY “Hag wopatmd
TEEREV T wwa T spopsadvg
LSELENND F0C - <, emeN sakoidmy

B?Eundﬁuu&bsﬁu?:un._ Eaﬂﬁh%ﬁé.oﬁbiﬁnuig b;ﬁ»?:ﬂh&&ﬂiﬂg
. 138&2sgﬁﬁﬂua_ﬁuﬁﬂn"_-é%3%guﬁhosoaﬂﬁggﬁuﬁnﬁnﬂﬁpﬂ:ﬂamﬂﬁm aﬁﬂuuﬂéimagsnﬁu&




|l|ol|l|l|lll.l]lllll.l.

Juswrieuew WLl 3Aj0AU] S0 TR SHTEL MIEATIIWRY «
JUSLLFHRG R 3UEAE SA[aAUL LON 0P TR D(SFL SAensUpY o
uunﬁ.&m §§m sqn Eﬁnﬁw sosojdiiny

D =

B d%iﬁ:«eﬁauﬂsazuﬂueb_aﬁa%hs%anaﬂguﬁsaqﬁhawﬁvﬁéﬁﬁEsgﬁﬁ.@nﬂh

0’5 foelosiooloojeolonlor|or]veleaietioeloelnaieojoojoofoajoalonoofoofoeoa Joe Joalonjoo]oefoe oo

1€ |0f |6t |87 |L¢ {92 |5¢ |PT |$T|LL| TE 0L 6L ISL LN o1 ot M eklcr]iijol] 6 j8 |L[9ts [P |EJC[E

STNAERONT XOOH T/ O WWONINDE A WS JEPE0U SPILE TTV 9F INNOJOY

cois SIpTUAEEC ANy - mamq -l - T MM A

el S SR 3O . Tt revoeN aadorduy
g_ﬁﬂgé?dagubgggﬂﬁggﬂ-ﬁvﬂ-v—o&nb%ﬂuorﬂ&udﬂn—mﬁaﬂaﬁ

Emsu?;aE%Sg_aés&ms?ﬁegnﬂaﬂﬁagg il Samﬁunéﬁsﬁm waﬁuﬁa.s.aaes___uwsq_

LT e S Dot KINNOD ATHOIS | - . Ui .




WAMQHRIE WRA SMOAU] OF 1843 451 IMBISIRINPY »

uSaEeueiu Wesd JA0AU] JON OF 1BUT {SER MAENSURSY

».Eﬁn__w kne—un_.m 25

T n:oanmaﬁ_vcﬁnms:iu.uﬁ‘s«hfzﬂ_ﬂa_hsuugﬁﬁgﬂﬁuaﬂnuﬁuﬁuﬁaﬂsuﬁsgwﬂ_%_

B A ) N Y B oe 00 Jora Jo'o Joe foa [ore fo's o0 oo [o'a Je'aona jore foro jora fo'e [o'0 o' oo borp oo foT [0°€ j0° |rmeL

(3 EAEA A HAEE (A B LE G C EE GY E G e R S KR 0 E8 3 0N K R g
SINTHERING B0 £ 10 WEAINDY Avd 852 A0 SNLL FTY 290 LNDIOOOY
. BIOT'SGSnns Aty . wawg LT ipupag Aeg

D SENnOsHer - - RN 2sapdmy
gaﬁ..Q«:ebsﬁghoﬁgﬁau&éﬁuﬁﬁngnﬂuaﬁﬁﬁﬂoﬁ%uﬁaag
whiusug.;uﬁ!ni OpESORe 0 ,..zmuhﬂ_u E&gémoségmﬁsﬂséngﬁuﬁﬁisﬁm Eﬁouaihaaso.nws#
’ . : .. AANAOD ATHOIS R ST IR,



WALFHEUML 6B S40MIL (1f) YO NS FANEISUNPY |,
WHUIRRURW JEE 2A0A) LON OF 1EY3 5458 SATENSIVILDY

e 10sjamding g apysedig sakopdmy

“aa0qe porny pousd Tumodaragy 3] Atatse ﬂm_u_...na._a. ORI e] o Sipe UE pEE ajeimioos 59 67 podad S A |

s'# (o foofooioojo'e [o'e[eojoe oo [oajore fereJoe [oodsy [s'e fs'e jo'g [oz fog [onionjo'o joo oo (oG lee [oa oo oo [o'o [imer

[ 6 EE AR ECE R E E O A B O B O P R E R

TR, wan 1,
SINEIPTEIHIM] FOOM 271 10 KENINGN AV U CTETHOM, FINLY TTV 2% LHAGCOY POTIOHRE HORSaRA

T ,,...ﬂan.m.w.m_%om.... o T cpojey ey

’ - SEXEMDFOL, "7 i Ca s e ko
Ao Elﬁ!ﬁ_bsﬁnﬁnn&ogﬁx_ﬁﬁg&ﬂuﬁﬂﬁ e sy iodar b.».aus nd 30 202 T oMy
Hﬂuﬂm qﬂm;_uﬂﬂn.ﬂ-nbﬁao:..égk?%a&ﬁﬁwoﬁuoggﬂgugaﬁuﬂs S.nﬂunbnnﬂ_aunuﬁnw mﬂﬂﬁUnﬂasbnESShEuﬂ




WRAUIFRUGLL JUEIE INOAL] 0T 1243 THTT) IAGRISUMLPY

wawsleuei wesd Iyoan] 10N OF 18Y) SYSEL JANRS[HWaY
Eaﬁﬂ,_m »Srﬁasm

uﬁﬂ amgeadg 204 daxy

B = E I e i
gnﬁﬁdvﬁauguﬂ.ﬁub;ﬁngmﬁua UYL FE) uﬁb@wﬁnﬁgiﬁgm_ﬁgH

@61 Joa |00 oo Joo fe'n loré Joo o [0 |0°L [0° [o's fo [ow Jo'e Joa Joa Joe forofoo oo Joa foo Joo Joro fonTon oo foe [oo oo [mek

[ I R S R G Y IR O T I OO A O R O G B A M e W O A O S O I E O L
va I L ]9} T 3 T SO A N T O Y R O N S YO O T T TP O G I st T RS
06 | bl b8 Lo AT e VO SRR ke b e s suolRE)

L L N AN P I PSS OO M 2 I S OO 3 SN S D I G W S PO S O S OO S PRI

[ S R TS0 2 O 3 -3 I C N P Y I O O O S D2 0 O At P o T B Hormrery,
H«Eh_.mmmauunhﬂwnmnﬁmnﬂ_n.anm—u-h_m_mﬁﬁnmﬁ 0116 R[4

sis T [T
ool wopauhy
SIMTFEEONM VOO 21 .—oé AV WL IR0 HFLL TTY 293 LNOCODY 24 wopaung

ST BLOLWeg - wewq o ipepeg vl

: SIEMAD IO : B i) wakopdury
unanﬁn.uﬁno.ébsﬁu ﬂ:ua._oao_ps.ﬁa \TEjoqi-5e 1 6] vﬁgbsg_agﬂ&euﬁi L £5eT 20
. HEE,._9893«58_.&8Saaq_w.éﬁmuEsgﬁguﬁzsﬁaﬁﬁvguauaﬁmﬁu é_ﬂ. E_ﬁsm ST UAD 2 T %Easu?n_
’ . R S E@Uhﬁ&g




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 2, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5-10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval and acceptance of a Department of Homeland
Security Grant award administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency
Management in the amount of $8,600.00 for the facilitation of a Quad County Hazardous
Materials Exercise.

2. Recommended motion: | move to approve the Department of Homeland Security Grant award
administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency Management in the amount
of $8,600.00 for the facilitation of a Quad County Hazardous Materials Exercise and
authorization for the commission chairman or his designee to sign all associated grant
documentation.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Relations Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff sammary: Storey County applied for grant funds to assist with the facilitation of a Quad
County Hazardous Materials Training Exercise through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency
Management. This training exercise is an annual event that Storey County hosts for the Quad Counties
which includes, Carson, Douglas and Lyon counties as well as other state and federal partners. This
year the exercise will be held at AZZ Galvanizing in the Tahoe Reno Industrial Center.

These grant funds will allow Storey County to contract with All Clear Fire Training & Consulting to
facilitate the entire exercise.

5. Supporting materials:  Grant Application
Grant Award and associated documentation
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: YES Fund: 206-206-53400 Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
-kL]-aDistrict Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
( ' epartment Head DPepartment Name: Community Relations
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
I Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
f] Denied [

Continued

[ —

Agenda [tem No.




A .;\_:;K James M. \Vright
Depamnent of b

= Caleb S. Cage
Chisf

Brian Sandoval
Gorernor

Nevada Division of Emergency Management
Homeland Security
2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, Nevada 898701
Telephone: {(775) 687-0300 » Fax: {775) 687-0322 » hitp://dem.state.nv.us/

July 20, 2016

Joe Curtis, Emergency Management Director
Storey County

PO Box 7

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Mr. Curtis:
RE: Federal Fiscal Year 2015, Homeland Security Grant Award

The Department of Public Safety's Division of Emergency Management is pleased to
enclose a Federal Fiscal Year 2015, State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) grant
award in the amount of $8,600.00.

The grant performance period is August 1, 2016 — December 31, 2016. The grant
performance period is a condition of this grant award. All grant expenditures and
reporting must be compieted by the end of the grant performance period o receive
reimbursement.

The grant award package includes the grant award, approved budget, investment
justifications, federal and state assurances, reobligation guidelines, training guidelines
and exercise guidelines. Please be aware that any modifications to the approved
budget will require approval in advance, from this division through a “project change
request’ form. The federal and state assurances, along with the grant award
documents, have been updated for the FFY 2015 grant cycle. Please review these
documents carefully to ensure compliance.

 Cupitol Police # ¢ of Criminal |

Sue Fire Marshal ® General Services ® Highway Pawol o Investigaui

© CHTiee of Traflic Safety o Training » Board of Parole Commsissioners » Emeraency Response Conunission
] 33 Hng i1 S0




Joe Curtis
Page 2
July 20, 2018

Please sign the original award, confirmation copy, federal and state assurances and
retumn the original grant award and the signhed federal and state assurances to the
Nevada Division of Emergency Management, 2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City,
Nevada, 89701. Please retain the confirmation copy, budget, and a copy of the
assurances for your records.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance with the administration of this
grant, please contact the Homeland Security Grant Section, Nevada Division of
Emergency Management, at (775) 687-0300.

Best regards,
U'C&‘ﬁ‘ 1% Lum, ) M-mm Cocviges OFReec 61/«} I/C%.Q
Caleb S. Cage on behal§ of
Ch YAR Chﬁe
CSC/swicm

Afttachments: Grant Award
Budget
Assurances and Cerlifications
Reobiigation Guidelines
Training Guidelines
Exercise Guidelines




STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY {NDPS)
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (NDEM)

2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Telephore (775) 687-0300, Fax (775) 687-0322

[susGrANTEE:  Storey County CFDA{ PROJECT NO 97067HLS-3000
ADDRESS: PO Box 7. Virginia City, NV 83440 [npEM DUNS: 507025848
‘ [suB.GRANTEE DUNS: 950435876
|PROSECY TITLE: mgz?gr':g::::;?:: §§§é’:3 é?o:?grg r(asnrtlsp) l;EDERAL GRANT FUNDS: $8,600.00
GRANT PERIOD: August 1, 2016 - December 31, 2016 IMATCHING FUNDS:
{Special Notes: ITGTAL: $8,600,00

STAL PROJECT COSTS

CATEGORY
Guad County Exercise %.600.001
FEDERAL GRANT TOTAL $8,600.00
[SUB-GRANTEE MATCH TOTAL

SERE

leh S. Cage, Chlef Joe Curtls, Emergency Management Director
Name and Tile of Appdinting Official Nerme and 1ie of Appointing Qfticial
X NG @_f,.w.& T X
ighatur of Approving Official Date: Signalure of Approving Oicia Date:

I oohn Lung
Chiet hsC, on hololE
ASO It o &hl‘&; C"ﬁ‘&

Foimn: NDEM - FFY2014




STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (NDPS)
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (NDEM)

2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Telephone {(775) 487-0300, Fax (775) 687-0322

SUBGRANTEE: Storey County CFDA I PROJECT RO: S7067HLE-3000

ADDRESS: PO Box ¥, Virginia City, NV 85440 INDEM DUNS: 607025848
ISUB-GRANTEE DUNS: 959435876

PROJECT TITLE; DePatment of Homeland Security (DHS) Grant

* FFY15 - State Homeland Securnity Program (SHSP) FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS: §8,800.00

GRANT FERIOD: August 1, 2016 - December 21, 2016 IMATCHENG FUNDS:

Special Notes: frora: $8,600.00

Quad County Exercise $8,600.00/

|FERERAL GRANT TOTAL $8,600.00

SUB-GRANTEE MATCH TOTAL

bt il
Jee Curtis, Emergency Management Director
i Name and Title of Appointing Omcial Name and Title of Appointing Official
X\~ o T-pH X
i of Aporaving Official Date: Szggg_iune of Approving Oical Daﬁ:

Interal NOER Rewvev " q\_kf"h\f\ LJA’W:L
Chief Aﬁ?} en M‘*LF
ASO HI o5 Ch.‘dg G‘:j@

Fom: NOEM - FFY20%4




L8

i JRY UR IS - ANODILNS MH;
z_nE‘_-._.oz - ROUVZHYEHO 40 ROIL AR 2830
oy wa :b)aw-wuz«:binu.&nzgn:

THIH sARLEN,
7
[13
3
: ~ANODILY0 ATHATE W 1oN &
BHLAING BUDLIVHINGA GNY SHOVIG ST LNEN
- INIWAINDE ORY 11934 MLURAC JAMION).OL
b - SIUTUMESY HIINI HOIENA HOd ATIWOMAL
AUOBILYD SIHL-NOLVINVDLO 40 NOLLAMH D330
P MO HIMMAING NONTIS NG AT XVIAY 2R
SWTH onRLEN
LR
[
,ﬁuzs::o.&sz
adiy popg 3 :
Wil 3L NO'ANC 038312
mwpu_.... Tane 4..« AL HO zo:..ienﬁi
ETELETEUES
i Bt
a8
H H
FYIH IMEHEN

: i . wpume
40 Begoyedd gy bio 'Sy BN 2]
A0 lo Mol diuaa | Rty "Mant ‘ol 21 aun

dEHE

NGLLLYNITHOO0D TYNOLLNIJO/ISIDuaXa ALNNOS OVND| “T1AEL §1

BOT UL * g 9 1d S0y |neq funoy) Asroig

LR TIVEEE WL TN
SLOZ Add
(4S5H) WYHBOR INVHS ALINNDIS ONVIIWOH




_ S * _ imo) abpng

FuaH sy

5

1]

e X R it
BT S

Eoqriadn)

B (uGHALYS ST
. NIT2AMY), DN} ABAENS WVHIHL "BdS ale wodding
804 HORIA SN IMINNG W TTR DU
s R ! .

gl casman

asEexg QUnod pen [3

i¥

; USQIBESG i & #I005)

T B OO SIHL NUTEAYIL, ON) A0t

L s Lot ien oEd

< ROARYYING iy eog ) MR HYSNINE
Demtuood

YK ALy




FEDERAL ASSURANCES

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with all Federal statutes, regulations, policies, guidelines and
requirements, including OMB Circulars, 2 CFR PART 220, 2 CFR PART 215, 2 CFR PART 230, A-128, A-133,2
CFR PART 225; E.O. 12372 and Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements 28
CFR PART 66, Common Rule, that govern the application, acceptance and use of Federal fands for this Federally-
assisted project. Administrative Requirements 2 CFR PART 200, Uniform Adiministrative Requirements for Grants
and Coaperative Agreements to State and Local Governments, 2 CFR PART 215, Institutions of Higher Education,
Hospital and other Non-Profit Organizations. Cost Principles, 2 CFR PART 225, State and Local Governments, 2
CER PART 220, Educational Institutions, 2 CFR PART 230 Non-Profit Organizations and Federal Acquisitions.
Regulations Sub-Part 3.2, Contracts with Commercial Organizations. In addition, the applicant assures and certifies
thai:

L

IL

HI.

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

It posscsses legal authority to apply for the grant; that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly
adopted or passed as an official act of the applicant's governing body, authorizing the filing of the application,
including all understandings and assurances contained. therein, and directing and authorizing the person
identified as the official representative of the applicant 1o act in connection with the application and to provide
such additional information as may be required.

It will comply with requirements of the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisitions Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646} which provides for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a
result of Federal and Federally-assisted programs.

It will comply with provisions of Federal law, which limit certain political activities of employees of a state or
local unit of government whose principal employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in
part by Federal granis. {5 USC 1501, et seq.)

It will comply with the minimum wage and maximum hour’s provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act.
It will establish safegnards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that is or gives the
appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with
whom they have family, business, or other ties.

It will give the sponsoring agency or the Comptroller General, through any avthorized representalive, access to
and the right to examine alf records, books, papers, or documents related to the grant.

it wili comply with all requirements imposed by the Federal sponsoring agency concerning special requirements
of law, program requirements, and other administrative requirements.

It will insure that the facilitics under its ownership, lease or supervision which shall be utilized in the
accomplishment of the project are not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) list of Vieolating
Facilities and that it will notify the Federal grantor agency of (he receipt of any communication from the: Director
of the EPA Office of Federal Activities indicating that a facility to be used in the Project 15 under consideration
for listing by the EPA.

It will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102{a) of the Fload Disaster Protection
Act of 1973, Public Law 93-234, 87 Stat, 975, approved December 31, 1976, Section 102(a) requires, on and
after March 2, 1975, the purchase of flood insurance i communities where such insurance is available as a
condition for the receipt of any Federal financial assistance for consiruction or acquisition purposes for use in
any area that has been identified by the Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban Development as an
area having special flood hazards. The phrase "Federal financial assistance” includes any form of loan, gramt,
guaranty, insurance payment, rcbate, subsidy, disaster assistance loan or grant, or any other forn of direct or
indirect Federal assistance.

Environmental and Historic Preservation Compliance. FEMA is required ta consider the potential impacts to the
human and natural environment of projects proposed for FEMA funding. FEMA, through its Bnvironmental and
Historic Preservation (EHP) Program, engages in a review process fo ensure that FEMA-funded activiies
comply with various Federal laws including National Environmental Policy Act, National Historic Preservation
Act, Endangered Species Act, and Executive Orders on Floodplains (11988), Wetands (1 1990) and
Environmental Justice (12898).

1




XII.

XIIL

XIv,

a. Any project with the potential to impact EHP resources {see Section E.8) cannot be initiated until FEMA has
completed its review. The sub-gramtees shall provide any information requested by FEMA to ensure
compliance with applicable Federal EHP requiréments.

b. Grantees may be required to provide detailed information about the project, including the following: Iocation
{strect address or map coondinates); description of the project including any assacialed ground disturbance
work, extent of modification of existing structures, construction equipment {o be used, staging areas, access
roads, etc.; year the existing facility was built; natural, biological, and/or cultural resources present in the
project vicinity; visual documentation such as site and facilily photographs, project plans, maps, etc.; and
possible project allernalives. For certain, types of projects, FEMA must consult with other Federal, state and
local agencies such as the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, State Historic Preservation Offices, and the U.S,
Army Corps of Engineers, as well as other Federal, State, Local and Tribal Nations agencies and
organizations responsibie for protecting natural and cultural resources.

¢. For projects with the potential to have significant adverse effects on lhe environment and/or historic
properties, FEMA’s EHP review and consullation may result in a substantive agreement between the
invalved parties outlining how the sub-grantee will avoid the effects, minimize the effects, or, if necessary,
compensate for the effects, Because of the potential for significant adverse effects o EHP resources or
public controversy, sone projects may require an additional assessment or report, such as an Environmental
Assessment, Biological Assessment, archaeolegical survey, cultural resources report, weitands delineation,
or olher document, as well as a public conument period.

d. Sub-grantees are responsible for the preparation of such documents, as well as for the implementation of any
freatment or mitigation measures identified during the EHP review that are necessary to address potential
adverse impacts.

e. Failure of the sub-grantee to meet Federal, State, and local EHP requirements, obfain applicable permits, and
comply with any conditions ihat may be placed on the project as the resuit of FEMA’s EHP review may
jeopardize Federa} funding.

It will comply. and assure the compliance of all its sub-sub-grantecs and confractors, with the applicable

provisions of Title I of the Qmmibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended, the Juvenile

Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, or the Victims of Crime Act, as appropriate; the provisions of the

current edition of the Office of Justice Programs Financial and Administrative Guide for Grants, M7100.1; and

all other applicable Federal laws, orders circulars, or regulations.

It will comply with the provisions of 28 CFR applicable to grants and cooperative agreements including PART

18, Administrative Review Procedure; PART 20, Criminal Justice Information Systems; PART 22,

Confidentiality of Identifiable Research and Statistical Information: Part 23, Criminal Intelligence Systems

Operating Policies; PART 30, Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Agtivilies;

PART 42, Nondiserimination/Equal Employment Opportunity Policies and Procedures; PART 61, Procedures

for Implementing the National Environmental Poliey Act; PART 63, Floodplain Management and Wetland

Protection Procedures; and Federal laws or regulations applicable to Federat Assistance Programs.

It will comply, and all its sub-grantee and contractors will comply, with the non-discrimination requirements of

the Omuibus Crime Control and Safe Sireets Act of 1968, as amended, 42 USC 3789(d), or Victims of Crime

Act (as appropriate); Title VII of the Civi} Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilifation

Act of 1973, as amended; Subititle A, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) (1950); Tille IX of

the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; Department of Jusiice Non-

Discrimination Regulations, 28 CFR PART 42, Subparts C, I}, B, and G; and Department of Justice regulations

on disability discrimination, 28 CFR PART 35 and PART 39,

Services to limited English proficient (LEP) persons. Recipients of FEMA financial assistance are required to

comply with several Federal civil rights laws, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended.

These laws prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, natural origin, and sex in the delivery of

serviges, National origin discriminatien inchudes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency.

a. To ensure compliance with Title VII, recipients are required to take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP
persons have meaningful access to their programs. Meanmingfu! access may entail providing language
assistance services, including oral and written translatjon, where necessary.

2]




XV,

XVIL

XVilL

XIX.

b. The sub-grantee is encouraged to consider the need for language services for LEP persons served or
encountered both in developing their proposals and budgets and in conducting their programs and activities.
For additional information, see hitp:/fwww.lep.gov. Integrating individnals with disabilities into emergency
planning. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, prohibits discrimination against people
with disabilities in all aspects of emergency mitigation, planning, response, and recovery by entities
receiving financial fonding from FEMA.

¢, Executive Order 13347, entitled "Individuals with Disabilities in Emergency Preparedness” signed in July
2004, requires the Federal Government to support safety and security for individuals with disabilities in
sitzations involving disasters, including earthquakes, fornadoes, fires, floods, hwrricanes, and acts of
terrorism.

d. Executive Order 13347 requires the Federal government to, among other things, encourage consideration of
the needs of individuals with disabilities served by State, local, and tribal governments in emergency
preparedness pianning.

e. FEMA has several resources available 10 -assist emergency managers in planning and response efforts related
1o people with disabilities and to ensure complisnce with Federai civil rights laws:

Guidelines for Accommodating Individuals with Disabilities in Disaster: The Guidelines synthesize the array

of existing accessibility requiremnents into a user friendly tool for use by response and recovery personnel in

the field.
i. Guidelines are available at, http.//www fema sov/oer/reference/

ii. Disability and Emergency Preparedness Resource Center: A web based “Resource Center™ that includes
dozens of technical assistance materials 10 assist emergency managers [n planning and response efforls
related to people with disahilities can be found at, hitp://www.disabilitypreparedness gov

iii. Emergency Planning for Persons with Disabilitfes and Special Needs: hétp:/iwww. LLIS.gov

In the event a Federal or state court or Federal or state administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination

after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, or disability against a

recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding o the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice

Programs.

1t wili provide an Equal Employment Opportunity Program if required to maintain one, where the application is

for $560,000 or more.

It will comply with the provisions of the Coastal Barrier Resources Act (P.L. 57-348) dated October 19, 1982

{16 USC 3501 et seq.) which prohibits the expenditure of most new Federal funds within the units of the Coastal

Barrier Resources System,

Compliance with the National Energy Conservation Policy and Energy Policy Acts. In accordance with the 2008

DHS Apprapriations Act, all FY 2008 grant funds must comply with the following two requirements:

a. Nope of the funds made available through shall be used in contravention of the Federal bruildings
performance and reporting requivements of Executive Order No. 13123, PART 3 of tifle V of the National
Energy Conservation Policy Act {42 USC 8251 et. Seq.), or subtitle A of title I of the Energy Policy Act of
2005 (including the amendmenis made thereby).

b. None of the funds made available shall be used in contravention of section 303 of the Energy Policy Act of
1992 {42 USC13212). '

HSPD-3 requires that Federal agencies tie Federal preparedness funding eligibility directly to progress on NIMS

implementation. Inability to demonstrate compliance with required NIMS implementation acrivities could

affect Federal preparedness funding at any level of povermment — state agency, county, local jurisdiction or
department. Those receiving, or planning to receive, Federal preparedness funding from any Federal sources
should examine the applicable grant guidance to detennine eligibility requirements.

VICTIMS PROTECTION ACT OF 2004

Implements section 106{g) of the irafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA) as amended (22 U.SC.

7104 {g).

3]0




XXI. CLASSIFIED NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
“Classified national security information” as defined in the Extecutive Order (EQ) 12958, as amended, means
information that has been determined pursuant to EOQ 12958 or any predecessor order to require protection
against unauthorized disclosure and is marked to indicate its classified status when in documentary form.

XXI. TRANSPARENCY ACT
As of October 1, 2010, all Federal agencies are o initiate sub-award reporting pursuant to P.L. 109-282 of the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. This inciudes an implementation policy to require the
collection and reporting on sub-award data, improvement to the data quality of Federal Awards and enhancement
of technological capabilities of the USAspending.gov.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name here, | hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

*Musi be signed by the County Manoger/Chief Financial OJficer, the Tribal Chairman‘designee or the stale agency disector as appropriate

4} y




FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS

Applicanis should refer to the regulations ciled below o determine the certification 1o which they are required to
attest. Signature of this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 28 CFR PART 69, "New
Restrictions on Lobbying" and 28 CFR PART 67, "Governmeni-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procurement) and Government-wide Requirements for Drug- Free Warkplace (Grants)." The certifications shall be
treated as a material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when determination is made to award
the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING .

1. Asrequired by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and implemented at 28 CFR PART 69, for persons
entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined at 28 CFR PART 69, the applicant
certifies that:

‘8. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreemen;

b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal gramt or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submiit Standard Form -
LL1, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instruciions;

c. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents
for afl sub-awards at all tiers {including sub-grants, contracts under grants and cooperative agreements,
and subcontracts) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

d. The sub-grantee understands and agrees that it cannot use-any Federal funds, either directly or indireetly,
in support of the enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any
level of povernment, without the express prior writlen approval of the Federal awarding agency. Under
this Federal certifications section, (I) Lobbying, section d this clause is considered a special condition.

1. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and hmplemented at 28 CFR PART 67, for

prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 28 CFR PART 67.

1. The applicant certifies that il and its principals:

a. Are not presenily debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a state or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions
by any Federal department or agency;

b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had z civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a crimingl offense in connection with obtaining,
attemnpting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, state, or local) transaction or contract under a
public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezziement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property;

¢. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, state, or Jocal} with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) {b) of this
certification; and

&. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application kad one or more public transactions
{Federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or defanlt; and

2. Where the applicant is unabie to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or she shall attach an
explanation to (his application.

500




1.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (SUB-GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR PART 67, Subpart F, for
sub-grantees, as defined at 28 CFR PART 67.
1. The applicant certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
‘possession, or use of a controlied substance is prohibited in the Sub-grantees workplace and specifying
the actions that will be taken against employees for viglation of such prohibition;

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about

i. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
ii. The Sub-grantees policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
fit. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
iv. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations cccuring in the
warkplace;

¢. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a
copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

@, Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment
under the grani, the employee will
i. Abide by the tenms of the statement; and
ii. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute

oceurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
€. Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice from an employee or
otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide
notice, including position title, to the Departinent of Homeland Security. Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grant;
f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice with respect {o any
employee who is so convicted
i. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination,
consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

ii. Requiring such employee to participate satisfaciorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program apptroved for such purposes by a Federal, state, or local health, law enforcement, or other
appropriaie agency,

g- Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free waorkplace.

IV. NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION

This certification affirms that grant funds will be used to supplement existing funds, and will not replace
(supplant) funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Applicants or sub-grantees may be required

to supply documentation certifying that a reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons other than the
receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds.

V.

VL

VIL

VICTIMS FROTECTION ACT OF 2000

Implements section 106(g) of the trafficking Victims Profection Act of 2000 (TVPA) as amended (22 U.8C.
7104 {g).

CLASSIFIED NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION

*Classified national security information™ as defined in the Executive Order (EQ} 12958, as amended, means
information thai has been delermined pursuant to EQ 12958 or any predecessor arder to tequire protection
against unauthorized disclosure and is marked to indicate ils classified status when in documentary form,
TRANSPARENCY ACT

As of October 1, 2010, all Federal agencies are to initiate sub-award reporting pursuant to P.L. 109-282 of the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. This includes an implementation policy to reguire the
collection and reperting on sub-award data, improvement o the data quality of Federal Awards and
enhancement of technolegical capabilities of the USAspending.gav.

6]::’-.'.




As the duly authorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name here, I hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

* Must be sigued by (he County Munager/Chief Financial Officer, the Tribal Chairmen/designee or the staie agency director us appropriate

7|




L

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
GRANT FINANCIAL AND PROGRAM ASSURANCES

These assurances are to specify the requirements for State, Local, Indian Tribal Govermments, higher
education, hospitals, and other non-profit organizations while performing the administrative functions for
any Federal grant funds. The applicant hereby assures compliance with the following conditions as part of
the Notice of Grant Award:

FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT

1. Sub-graniees shall comply with the Federal Single Aundit Act (31 U.S.C. par., 7501-7507), as amended by

the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (P.L. 104 to 156), the sub-grantes must have an annual audit

conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 if the sub-grantee expends more than $750,000 from

Federal Awards. If the sub-graniee has expended more than $750,000 in Federal dollars, a copy of the sub

recipient’s audil report for the previous fiscal year must be submitted to the Nevada Depariment of Public

Safety for review within the earlier of 30 days afier receipt of the auditor's report(s), or 13 months afier the

end of the audit period, unless a different pericd is specified in a program-specific audit guide. Unless

restricted by law or regulation, the auditee shall make report copies available for public inspection.

a. Required documentation for the performance of internal audits must be provided to the Division of
Emergency Management {(NDEM) upon request within 30 days. Grant closeout is contingent upon the
NDEM audit and resolution of any discrepancies. Any non-submission of required internal audit
documentation could result in the delay or non-payment of reimbursement requests, the deobligation of
remaining Federal funds and/or jeopardize vour eligibility to receive further Federal funding through
NDEM.

Sub-grantees who expend less than the required $75¢,000 under the Federal Single Audit Act (31 US.C.

paragraph, 7501-7507), as amended by the Single Audit Aci Amendments of 1996 (P.1. 104 to 156), which

15 incorporated into this agreement by reference, will provide to the State of Nevada Department of Public
Safety uncertified financial statements, (financial statements without the opinion of an independent external
auditor) including notes and a schedule of expenditures of Federal awards for sub-grantees fiscal year end,
signed by the Sub-grantees executive management within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the financial
report(s), or nine months after the end of the reporting period.

. Gramt revenue and expenditure records and supporting documentation must be maintained and made

available upon request by the State Division Internal Audit, Legislative Council Burcau and the NDEM or
any ofher entity as required by law to audit the sub-grantee. The sub-graniees are required if requested to
respond to auditors inquiries, as required by the State of Nevada Administrative Manual {SAM) 3000,

hitp:/mevadabudpet orpfindex. php/publications/sam/ t 8-3000

L. FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY

8|

1. Financia]l management must comply with the requirements of OMB Circular A-102 or 2 CFR PART 215,

whichever is applicable to sub-grautees organization, and which are incorporated into shese assuranees by

reference.

All grant expenditures are to be reasonable and allowable in accordance with 2 CFR, PART 220, 2 CFR

PART 225, 2 CFR PART 230, whichever is applicable to your organization, and which are incorporated into

these assurances by reference.

Sub-Grantees are required to adhere to the Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency

Management, and Office of Homeland Grant Management Guide.

Payment made by the NDEM to the sub-grantee shall be on a reimbursement basis ondy aund is

conditioned wpon receipt of applicable, accurate and compleie reimbursement and match

sapporting docomeniation to be submitted by the sub-grantee. All payments will be contingent

upon receipt of all fiscal and programmatic reports required of the sub-grantec under these

assurances.

a,  Supporting documentation shall include, but is not limited te, inveolces, decumented program/project
deliverables, travel claims, payment vouchers, proof of payment (clearing documents), payroll reports,




9|

staffing/volunteer timesheets, contracts, bid/procurement process documentation, lease agreements,

agendas, meeting aftendance documentation, training documentation, After Action Reports (AAR),

Authorized Equipment Lists (4EL) (if applicable), Central Contractor Regisiry (CCR), Excluded

Parties Listing (EFLS) and must be cross-referenced to approved budgets.

b. All equipment requested must be on the approved equipment list (4EL) (using the most
current AEL from grant year and grant program that you are requesting/expending grant
funds, please see www.rkb.us). The NDEM will not reimburse for any equipment purchased
which is not identified on the AEL list and/or not on the approved Budgst Detail Matrix.

The sub-grantee is aware of and shall comply with the cost-sharing requirements of the Federal grant

program (if applicable).

a. Match supporting documentation must be kept in the same manner as reimbursement
supporting documentation for grant funds and meet the following criteria for costs ta be
gligible as match:

1. The costs must be allowable urider the grani programn.

2. The costs must be in compliance with all Federal reguirements and regulations (i.c., 2
CFR PART 200 and 2 CFR PART 215, PART 225, PART 230 and OMB Circular A-103
as applicable 1o your organization).

3. The costs must be reasonable, allowable, allocable, and necessary.

4. The following documentation is required for third-party cash and in-kind contributions,
but is not limited to: Record of donor; Dates of donation; Rates for staffing, equipment or
usage, supplies, etc.; Amounts of donation; and Deposit slips for cash coatributions.
According to 2 CFR PART 200, this documentation is ta be held at the applicant and sub-
applicant level.

5. Except as provided by Federal statute, a cost sharing or matching requirement may not be
met by costs borne by ancther Federal grant or Federal funding,

6. The source of the match funds must be identified in the grant application.

7. Every item must be verifiable, i.c., tracked and documented.

8. Any claimed cost share expense can oaly be counted once.

Indirect cost rates (IDC) included in the budget and application process are subject to the

requirements of Appendix E (indirect Cost Proposal Rates) in the CFR applicable fo the sub-

grantee agency (i.c., 2 CFR PART 245, PART 225, PART 230, us appiicable). All NDEM
approved indirect cost rates are determined by the specific grant program,

All IDC rates for sub-grantee applications and change requests for grant Federal fiscal year 2614,

2015 and 2016 will be subject to the specific granmt program language. No project change requests

will be approved to change an indirect cost rate.

Sub-grantees will comply with the Federal Granting Agency policy regarding the use of

preparedness grant funding for sustainment costs. Grant funds may be used to cover only those

inaintenance agreements, user fees, and other sustainment cosis provided during the gramt
performance period in which the device was purchased,

Sub-grantees may not use future year preparedness grant funding to pay for additional agreements

and user fees, please refer to Information Bulletin {IB) 336. AL ongoing expenses after the

performance period has expired are the responsibility of the grantee/sub-grantee and will not be
paid for with FEMA preparedness grant funding. (if applicable)

a. Sub-grantees may use FEMA preparedness grant funding to pay for maintenance agreements,
user fees, and other sustainment costs as long as:

1. The equipment was purchased with FEMA preparedness grant funding. (il applicable)

2. The sustainment costs fall within the. performance period of the grant that was used to
purchase the equipment,

b. Sustainment costs are eligible under the equipment calegory unless the equipment is
Management & Administration (M&A) related {grants management equipment).




TH. FISCAL REPORTING RESPONSIBILITY

10]

L.

Quarterly financial reports (QFR) with supporting documentation shall be subsmitted to the NDEM within 30
days following the close of each quarter of the sub-grant period. A QFR is required every quarter regardless
if the QFR equals a zero dollar amount. The final financial report must be submitted to the NDEM no later
than 30 days following the end of the grant performance period. If the sub-grantee has reguested an
gxtension the report must be submitted no later than 15 davs after the last day of the approved extension.
Sub-grantees may not obligate funds at the end of extension and use the State Administrative Avents’s
(SAA) close out period to submit yeports/expenditures unless extenuation circwnstances exist and the
approval is igsued in writing to the sub-grantee. Late reports, unless approved by the NDEM, could delay
reimbursement or result in non-payment of the claim. All forms used for reporting are provided by the
NDEM. Reimbursement will be made by the NDEM in a first come first serve basis. Every effort will be
made by the NDEM 1o ensure reimbursements will be made timely. The submission of inaccurate or
incomplete information with unapproved reporting documentation and/or templates will result in the
rejection of the quarterly report,

As applicabie for grant programs, reporis consist of, but are not limited to:

a. Division of Emergency Management Quarterly Financial Report (al] grants)

b. Quarterly Progress Swmmary (all grants)

c. Program Narrative

d. Approved Detailed Budget (or approved Vulnerability Reduction Purchase Plan, VRPP)

e. Quarterly Project Plan/Werk Plan (EMPG)

f. NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fiduciary agency responsible for the

management and administration of the federal grant funds

g. Compliance with HSGP Reobligation Guidelines {effective August 18, 2011). Please see attached for
the complete copy of the Guidelines. (HSGP ontv}

Sub-grantee understands that, except {or extraordinary circumstances that will be handled on & case-by-case
basis, requests to transfer funds between budgel categories or requests to purchase items not previously
authorized will not be approved. Written approval must be obtained from the NDEM prior to the transfer of
funds between budget categories or the expenditure of funds for newly identified items. All requests must
be subinitted to the NDEM on the approved Project Change Request form. The Project Change Request
form must he accompanied by, buf is not limited to, a Revised Budget Detail Matrix and written
justification.

It is the responsibility of all sub-grantees to know and adhere to the Nevada Revised Statue {NRS) and the

United States Generai Services Administration (GSA) or their own established policies whichever is more

restrictive regarding travel and per diem rates. The submission of travel must include the following and

must adhere to the following.

a, Travel claim signed by the traveler with all veceipts such as, hotel, parking, shuttle, taxi, reatal car 1o
include additional fuel cost, conference fee invoice, flight invoice, intemet search map for mileage
reimbursement, formal or informal agenda from the inviting agency.

b. Travel will not be reimbursed if the reguest exceeds the GSA rate found on www.gsa,gov NDEM will
reimburse the maximum lodging rates with a receipt and the prorated taxes on that amount only.

. Rental cars will only be considered if necessary with documented justification. For example (he venue
is located offsite and it would cost more for taxi, shuttle etc., & rental car is.allowable. Rental cars are to
be used solely for business travel. Mileage o renfal cars will be reviewed,

d. Travel must be accomplished by the least expensive mode practicable; NDEM may request additional
informatton if not provided at the time of submission for reimbursement.

e. Meals provide by coaference fees or other means such as invilational travel musi deduct meals provided
from the per diem rate. This includes Emmergency Management Institute (EMI), NDEM will only
reimburse for the Meal Ticket cost and travel days to and from EMI.

1. Traveler will only be allowed 75% of the per diem for the first and last day of travel unless the sub
grantee subnits a more practical and approved process.

g Travelers must travel at a minimum of a 30 mile radius outside of their duty station or their




Iv.

home/departure whichever is closer to their destination to be reimbursed for per diem and lodging.
Travelers may request mileage and parking if they are within the 30 mile radius of their duty station.

k. Cancelation fees will not be reimbursed unless a justification is submiited o NDEM for review and
approval.

i. Travel as well as all grant expenditures must adhete to the following:
Reasonable - A prudent person would have purchased this item and paid this price. A cost may be
considered reasonabie if the nature of the goods or services, and the price paid for the goods or services,
reflects {he action that a prudent person would have taken given the prevailing circumstances at the {ime
the decision to incur the cost was made.
Allogcable - Expenses can be allocated to the federal grant or contract activity based on benefit derived,
cause and effect, or other equitable relationship.
Consistently Treated - Like expenses must be treated the same in like circumstances,
Allowable - Permitied as a direct cost under the terns of a specific grant or contract,

§. NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fiduciary agency responsible for the
management and administration of the federal grant funds.

]

FUNDS MANAGEMENT

1. The sub-grantee must maintain funds received under these assurances in separate ledger accounts and cannot
mix these finds with other sources. The sub-graniee must manage funds according to applicable Federal
regulations for adiministrative requirements, costs principles and audits.

2. The sub-grantee must maintain adequate business systems to comply with Federal requirements. The
business systems that must be maintained include, but are not limifed to: Financial Management,
Procurement, Personnel, Equipment, Property and Travel.

3. A system is adequate if it is 1} written; 2} consistently foilowed — it applies in all similar circumstances; and 3)
consisterrity applied — it applies to ali sources of funds.

4. The sub-grantee must follow the Departiment of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management Confracting and
Procurement Grant Guidance dated April 19, 2311, The sub-grantee must follow 2 CFR PART 200, regarding sole
source procurement.  All sole sourcing requests over $100,000 must be approved prier 1o procurement ot & sub-
grantee contractual agreement. The approval must be issued by the SAA and FEMA/DHS,

5. Compliance with HSGP Reobligation Guidelines {effective Anpnst 18. 20113, Please see attached for the
complete eapy of the Guidelines

6. Sub-Grantees are required to adhere to the Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency
Management, and Office of Homeland Grant Management Guide.

7. NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fiduciary agency responsible for the
management and administration of the federal grant funds,

PROGRAM RESFONSIBIEITY

1. Quarterly program reporis with supporting documentation shall be submitted to the NDEM within 30 days
following the close of each quarter of the grant performance period. The final Program Report must be
submitted (o the NDEM no later than 30 days following the end of the prant period. Late reports, unless
approved by the NDEM, could delay reimbursement. Late reports, unless approved by the NDEM, could
result in non-payment of the claim. Al forms used for reporting are provided by the NDEM. The
submission of inaccurate or incomplete information and unapproved documentation will result in the
rejection of the Quarterty final report.

As applicable for grant programs, reports cousist of, but are not limited 1o:
a. Division of Emergency Management Quarierly Financial Report (all grants)
b. Quarterly Progress Summary (alf grants)
¢. Program Namative
d. Approved Detailed Budget
e. Quarterly Project Plan
2. A completed Project Plan form shall be submitted to NDEM prior to issuance of any sub-grant,

a. The project plan must clearly document all individual projects, milestones, tasks, deliverables and
timelines and must support and be traceabie to the approved Budget Detail Matrix and the federally
approved Investment Justification.




3.

b, Late submission could result in delay of reimbursement, and failure to comply could result in nen-
payment of reimbursement claims.

The Program Narrative for excrcises shall address the following required elements of the Nevada Exercise

Program {contact the NDEM for the Nevada Exercise Program instructions if applicable to your program);

All training funded by DHS grants must be pre-approved by the State NDEM Training Officer. Requests for

the use of Homeland Security Grant Program (HISGP} funding in support of training programs/and or

individual requests must be coordinated and approved by: Your local jurisdiction, your county (Emergency

Manager) or designated Training Coordinator, the State Administrative Agency(SAA) Nevada Division of

Emergency Management and the SAA Trzining Point of Contact {TPOLC). The jurisdiction/ or individuals

must obtain this approval prior to any commmitment for any requested training utilizing Homeland Security

funds. Detailed instruction and forms are attached.

2. Annual participation in the Training and Exercise Plan Workshop (TEPW) to collaborate with all
agencies in the development, planning and implementation of the Muiti- Year Exercise and Training Plan
{MYTEP) regarding training and exercise types, dates, locations, iarget capabifities, and/or Federal
funding.

b. Each county-level jurisdiction will identify a National Exercise Schedule (NEXS) point of contact that
will serve as the Exercise Scheduler. The county-ievel Scheduler will be responsible for the submission
of all required exercise information to the NEXS website, This requires approval by the State Exercise
Officer.

€. Electronic submission of the AAR/IP to the NDEM within 40 days of the conduct of the exercise
utilizing the DHS-approved format and process.

1. One hard copy of the AAR/IP shall be submiited to the NDEM Exercise Training Officer and one
electronic copy of AAR/IP shall be submitted via the IHS Secure Portal in the Nevada Folder with
an email notifying in writing the State of Nevada Exercise Training Officer of the submission.

VL. EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT

Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all equipment acquired with Federal funds. The sub-
grantee must adequately safeguard all such equipment and must assure that i is used solely for authorized
purposes as described in the guidance. The sub-grantee will use, manage, and dispose of such property in
accordance with 2 CFR PART 200

1.

12

As required by 2 CFR PART 200 equipment, the NDEM, for compliance monitoring purposes as policy for
all state agency sub-grantees equipment/asset management internal controls/policies and procedures wil}
follow the regulatory compliance of the Nevada State Administrative Manual 1544.0, NRS 354.625 and
NRS 333.220, which applies a state mandated $5,000.00 per unit threshold.

1t is important to safe gusrd sll equipment. therefore this is a mew requirement startine in Federal
Fiscal Year 2014 that all sub-grantees have a policy to safepaard items that cost helow $5.000 which

would be considered “high risk” for persennel use or theft. These items mav include compoier

cquipment. cell phones. iPad or items that may be assioned to an emplovee.

As required by 2 CFR PART 200, equipment, all other Lacal, Indian Tribal Governunents, higher education,

hospitals, and ether non-profit sub-grantees for compliance monitoring purposes as policy will follow the
regulatory compliance of 2 CFR PART 200, which applies a federally mandated §5,000.00 per uait
threshold.

Accurate records maintained on all acquisitions and dispositions of properly acquired with Federal
awards.

Federaliy funded equipment records must contain description (including serial number or other
identification number), source, who hoids title, aequisition date and cost, percentage of Federal
participation in the cost, location, condition, and disposition dafa.

Property lags ate placed on equipiment,

At a minimum, a physical inventory of the federally funded property must be taken and reconciled with
the property records at least once every two years in accordance with 2 CFR PART 200 or by
jurisdictional regulation or guidance. The certified inventory is required to be sent to NDEM
electrenically for review. NDEM may desk audit the inventory or may elect to complete a site visit.




VI,

Vil

IX.

13+

8. Procedures established te ensure that the Federal awarding agency is appropriately reimbursed for
dispositions of property acquired with Federal awards.
a. When the equipment is no longer needed, the grantee or sub-grantee will request d:sposxtmn
instructions from the Federal agency through the SAA
b. Items of equipment with a current per-unit fair market value of less than $5,000 may be retained,
sold or otherwise disposed of with no further obligation to the Federal awarding agency, however
whenever possible the equipment should be retained and used or transferred to be used within the
same general scope. of work which it was originally paid under.
¢, Items of equipment with a currend per unit fair market value in excess of $5,000 may be retained
or sold and the Federal awarding agency shall have a right to an amount caleulated by multiplying
the current market value or proceeds from sale by the Federal awarding agency's share (the
Federal percentage of participation) of the equipment.
9. Policies and procedures in place for responsibilities of recordkeeping and authorities for disposition.
SUB-GRANTEE MONITORING
The sub-grantee agrees to participate in NDEM’s annual monitoring visits and to follow up and take corrective
action on all identified non-conformances and observations with action, which includes, but is not limited 1o, the
submission and implementation of corrective action plans fo the NDEM.
1. The sub-grantee is responsible for follow-up and cotrective action o all non-conformances and observations
with action from the NDEM,
2. The sub-graniee shall prepare a corrective action plan(s) for identified non-conformances and observations
with action.
3. The sub-grantee will implement the approved corrective action plan(s) for non-conformances and
observations with action,
OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION. PRINTED AND PUBLISHED MATERIAL

1. Any publication, invention, pateni, photograph, negative, book, drawing, record, document, or
other material prepared by the sub-grantee in the performance of its obligations under this grant
shall follow 2 CFR Appendix A Part 220 and 2 CFR 200.315. All publication, invention, patent,
photograph, negative, bock, drawing, record, document, or other material prepared by the sub-
grantee in the performance of its obligations under this grant shall be provided to the State of
Nevada for review and archival in the grani {ile,

2. Whenever possible equipment, real property, public service announcements, etc., should reflect,
“made possible by the Nevada Department of Public Safety Division of Emergency Management
and paid for by FEMA/DHS.” {example only for HSGP grants- other grants please see NDEM)
All items above must be prior approved before procuring.

3. Under Section L. | and 2. above all items must be pre-approved in advance by NDEM in order to
be reimbursable. Federal granting agency retains ownership of all publications, inventions,
patents, photographs, negatives, books, drawings, records, documents or other material prepared
by the sub-grantee in the performance of its obligations to the grant,

INDEMNIFICATION

To the extent limited in aceordance with NRS 41.0305 to NRS 41.039, if applicable, sub-grantee agrees to

indemnify, save and hold the state, ils agents and employees harmless from any and all liability, claims, actions,

damages, losses, and expenses, including without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs, arising out of

any alleged negligent or willful acts gr omissions of this agreement by sub-grantee, its agents or employees.

CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS

1. Ifthis grant funds any form of written or visual material that identifies emplovees of the NDXEM, prior approval must
be cbtained from the NDEM before publishing or finalization.

ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION

1. The sub-grantee shall neither assign, ransfer nor delegate any rights, obligations or duties under this Notice of Grant
Award without prior approval of the NDEM, which includes sub-sub granting funds without prior knowledge or




approval of NIYEM.

XH. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

XTI

1.

The sub-grantee agrees to comply with the Federal Debarment and Suspension regulations as outlined in
the "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower Tier
Covered Transactions™. Proof of debarment search must be provided to NDEM for our records.

CONTRACTORS

1.

4,

The sub-grantee may enter into a written coniract(s) for products and/or services pertaining 10 its functions
under the graat award in accordance with terms established in the State of Nevada procurement policy, OMB
Circulars, the DHS Financial Management Guide, and the DHS Program Guides or specific DHS, FEMA,
DOE federal gramt guidance. Al contract scope of work must be reviewed and approved by NDEM. All
contracts must be submitted for the grant file and debarment searches must be provided in hard copy for
NDEM records.

The sub-grantee agrees and understands that no contract or agreement that the sub-grantee enters into with
respect te performance under the gramt award shall in any way relieve the sub-grantee of any
responsibilities for performance i[its duties.

The sub-gramtee must follow the Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management
Contracting and Procurement Grant Guidance dated April 19, 2011. The sub-grantee must foliow the 2 CFR
PART 200, regarding sole sburce procurement. All sole sourcing requests over $100,000 must be approved
prior 1o procurement or a sub-grantee contractual agreement. The approval must be issued by the SAA and
FEMA/DHS.

All contracts and or procurement will follow the apen and free competitive bid process.

XIV. NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)

XV.

14}

1.

The Department of Homeland Security released the National Incident Management System (NIMS) as
required by Homeland Security Presidential Directive (HSPD) 8 Management of Domestic Incidents and
Preparedness. HSPD-5 established and designated the National Imtegration Center (NIC) Incident
Management Systems Division as the lead Federal entity to coordinate NIMS compliance.

To be eligible to receive grant funding, applicants must meet NIMS compliance requirements. State,
Territory, Tribal, and local govermments are considersd to be in full NIMS compliance if they have adopted
and/or implemented compliance activities, as determined by the Natienal Incident Management System
Capability Assessment Support Tool (NIMSCAST)} or other accepted means. Additional information on
achieving compliance is available at http://'www. fema.pov/emergency/mims/

AFPPLICABLE FEDERAL REGULATIONS
The sub-grantee must comply with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars and other Federal
guidance including but not Hrnited to:

L

2

3

Grant Pragram Guidance issued by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, at

httow/Awww. fema gov/roverniment/grant/index shtm

OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, al
http/Aweww. whitehouse. pov/omb/circulars 2133/

OMB Circular A-102, Grants and Cooperative Agreements with State and Local Governments, at
httpfwww. whitehonse.gov/ombigirenlars alQ2/

2 CFR PART 215, Uniform administrative requirements for grants and agreements with institutions of
higher education, hospitals, and other non-profit organizations (OMB A-110), at

AttpAwerw whitehouse. gov/omb/assets/omb/circulars/at L /2cfi2 1 5-0.pdf

2 CFR PART 220, Cost Principles for Educational Institutions (OMB 2 CFR, PART 220), at
http:/fwww whitehouse. soviomb/assets/omb/fedres/2005/083105 a2 .pdf

2 CFR PART 225, Cost Prineiples for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments (QMB 4-87), at
hitpr/fwww owhitehouse, poviomb/assets/omb/fedreg/2005/083105_aR7 pdf

2 CFR PART 230, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations (OMB 4-722), at

hitp:/iwww.whitehouse. pov/omb/assets/omb/fedreg/2005/083105_al22.pdf
2 CFR PART 200, Emergency Management and Assistance, af

hitp://Awww.access.gpo.gov/nara/cir/waisidx_08/44cfr13 08 himl
LS, Pepaztment of Homeland Security Authorized Equipment List {AEL}) availabie at




hitps:/'www.rkb.us/mel.cim?subtypeid=54%
XVL Environmental Historical Preservation (EHD)
The all sub-grantees will follow the EHP requirements set forth by the Federal granting agency. The sub-grantee
will not undertake any project having the potentizl to impact Environment and Historical Preservation (EHF)
resources without the prior written approval of the Federal granting agency, including but not limited to ground
disturbance, construction, modification of structures, and purchase and use of sonar equipment. Sub-grantees
thust comply with all conditions placed on the project as a result of the EHP review, Any change to the approved
project scope of work will require a re-evaluation for compliance with these EHP requirements.
Any construction or renovation activities defined by the SAA’s office that have been mitiated without
the necessary EHP review and approval will result in a non-compliance funding and will not be eligible
for Federal funding.
Construction includes the following and requires EHP approval:
1. Training and Exercises
2. Purchase of Equipment
3. Physical Security Enhaneements
4. Renovation/Upgrades, Modifications to existing structures (which include drywall, paint, carpet or
any modifications to existing structure etc.)
5. New Construction or New Additions
6. Communication Towers and related equipment, equipment shelters
7. Other activities that may apply under ihe EHP section
Please see the link provided for Information Bulletin (IB) 371 Environmental Historical Review
Process hitp://www.fema.covidoc/government/grant/bulletins/info329 final screening memo.docx
XVil. TERMINATION
The NDEM retains the right to ferminate this sub-grant, for cause, at any time before completion of the grant period
when il has determined that the sub-grantee has failed to cotnply with the conditions of these assurances.

1. The NDEM reserves the right to terminate the grant in whole or in part due to the failure of the sub-grantee
o comply with any term or condition of the signed and agreed upon assurances, failure to implement
auditinonitoring recommendations within the prescribed peried of time, failure to communicate with or
respond to any State Administrative Agency {SAA) request or communication, to acguire and maintain all
required ingurance policies, bonds, licerses, permits and certifications or to make satisfactory progress in
perforning the program, financial and administrative requiremnents of the grant.

2. The NDEM staff shall provide written notice of the termination and ihe reasons for such actions to the sub-
graniee,

3. The NDEM may, upon termination of the award. provure, ou terms and in the manner that if_decms
appropriate, meterials or services to replace those described in the project description of the grant award.
The sub-grantec shall be liuble to the NDEM for anv excess costs incurred by the NDEM i procuring
equivelent maierials or services in substitytion for materials or services described in the project description
of the grant award.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name here, I hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

«  Must be signed by the County Munager/Chief Financiat Officer, the Tribal Chainnan/designe or the state agency <ircetar 65 appropriste

15'




James M. Wright

Nevadangpaltment of Director

Chiel’

Brian Sandoval
Governor

Division of Emetgency Management
Homeland Security

2478 Paireitwr Drive
Carson City, Novada 89701

Telephone (775) 687-0300 « Bax (775) 687-0322 + htip:/ /dem . state.nv.us/

The Nevada Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management (DEM) is committed to
providing the Nevada emergency management community, emergency response professionals, volunteers,
and the private sector with the means to produce quality exercises that improve the preparedness of the State
of Nevada, its citizens and resources. This is accomplished through the use of a State-wide exercise
program: the Nevada Exercise Program (NEP), which includes standardized policies, processes, products,
and assistance in alt aspects of exercises. The NEP is an all hazard, multi-discipline, multi-jurisdictional
program that utilizes a building-block approach with exercises of increasing complexity and scope.

Oxercises validate capabilities of individuals, teams, organizations and communities to prevent, protect,
respond to, and recover from the effects of all emergency/disaster events. In order to successfully
accomplish the validation of capabilities exercises need to have consistent processes for development,
conduct, and evaluation, The Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) provides this
consistency. All exercises conducted in Nevada, uiilizing Federal grant funds, are required to adopt the
principles and guidance provided in HSEEP.

Additionally, all exercises must be National Incident Managemen! Systermn (NIMS} compliant by meeting the
following three criteria:
¢ [Incorporate NIMS/ICS inlo training and exercises.
e Participate in an all-hazard exercise program based on NIMS that involves responders from
multiple disciplines and multiple jurisdictions.
» Incorporate corrective actions into preparedness response plans and procedures.

NEPF COMPONENTS

The NEP cousists of seven components; 1) Fraining and Exercise Plan Workshop, 2) Exercise Sciteduling,
3) Standardized Process and Documents, 4) Reporting, 5) Corrective Action/Tracking, 6) Technical
Assistance, and 7) Exercise Training Curriculum. Each component is dependent on each other and ties in
and supports the State of Nevada Strategic Plan, which in turn supports the National Strategy and Priorities.

Training and Exercise Plan Weorkshop. Each year the annval Training and Exercise Plan Workshep
(T&EPW) will be conducted for all local jurisdictions, State and Federal agencies, and the private sector fo
identify training and exercise activities for the subsequent three years that support the State Strategy which in
turrs support the National Priorities. Prior to the T&REPW an Improverent Planning Conference is conducted
to review the previous year’s exercise and actual disaster events’ After Action Report / Improvement Plan
(AAR/MP) for areas that identify modifications to the State Strategy and any shifts in designaied Target
Capabilities.




A T&EPW Read Ahead Package is sent to participating jurisdictions, agencies and private sector participants
to ensure that parficipants are prepared to address required information regarding training and exercise
activities, targeted dates, associaled costs, and identified Target Capabilities. The resulting Multi-Year
Training and Exercise Plan (MYTEP) is produced, distributed, and periodically updated as modifications
require.

Exercise Scheduling. All exercises conducted in Nevada must be entered into a national database of
exercises utilizing the National Exercise System (NEXS), an internet-based software program that captures
basic statistical information. Each county-level jurisdiction will identify a NEXS point of contact who will
serve as the Exercise Scheduler. The Scheduler has the ability to create new exercises as well as modify and
delele any exercise they create in the database. They will also have “view-only” capability for any exercise
within their Exercise Administrative Authority (EAA’s) domain: in this case, the State of Nevada. Exercise
Scheduiers can register at the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management
Agency USDHS/FEMA HSEEP homepage at https:/hseep.dhs.zov/.

Each state will also have a State Exercise Administrative Authority (EAA) who has access authority over all
exercises, users, and Exercise Schedulers within their scheduling domain {State of Nevada). The EAA is the
Domain’s approving autherity prior to an exercise appearing in the National Exercise Schedule Database.
The EAA can create, modify and delete any exercise data on the National Exercise Schedule.

Standardized Process and Documents. All exercises conducted in Nevada musi follow the standardized
process and guidance of the HSEEP. HSEED provides exercise documents/document formats and samples,
plaitning conferences, and exercise concepts in all phases of an exercise (concept, design and development,
conduct, evaluation, and follow-up corrective actions and tracking). The one single exercise document that
nwst follow a prescribed format with a specified content and process is the AAR/IP.

Exercise guidance is provided in the form of HSEEP Manuals (HSEEP Volume I: Exercise Program
Overview and Management; Volume I[: Exercise Planning and Conduet; Volume H1; Exercise Evaluation
and Improvement Planning; and Volume IV: Templates and Samples) which can be accessed from the

HSEEP homepage at https://hseep.dhs gov/.

Exercise Reporting. All operations- and discussion-based exercises will result in an exercise After Action
Report {AAR) within 60 days following the conduct of the exercise. The AAR will identify areas of success
and areas requiring improvement describing the issue, analysis, any recommendations utilizing the Exercise
Evaluation Guides (EEGs} of the 37 Target Capabilities List (TCL) as the basis for evaluation. The AAR
format will follow guidance identified in HSEEP Manuals. The AAR will include an improvement Plan {IP)
as part of the AAR (see next section). One hard copy of the AAR/IP shall be submitted to the DEM Exercise
Training Officer and one electronic copy of the AAR/IP shall be submitted via the Corrective Action
Program System (CAPS) in the Nevada Folder with an email notifying the State of Nevada Exercise Training
Officer of the submission. All AARs will be reviewed for HSEEP formatting compliance and forwarded to
USDHS/FEMA as a condition for meeting minimum Federal grants and programs reqaitements.

Corrective Action/Tracking. As an annex to the exercise AAR, a process for identifying corrective actions
and tracking them to completion will be utilized. This is the IP. The IP will identify the issue, recommended
corrective action, assignments, and recommended completion date. The IP format will follow guidance
identified in HSEEP Manuals. Use the web-based software program CAPS to electronically manage the
identification and tracking of the IP portion of the AAR,




Technical Assistance, Technical assistance in any area of exercise design, conduct, and evaluation witl be
available from the State of Nevada Exercise Training Officer (NV ETO). The NV ETO wiil be available to
answer questions regarding areas such as: HSEEP, NIMS excrcise compliance, exercise documents, formats,
suggsstions, problems, NEXS and CAPS programs, best practices or traiging. On a limited basis the NV
ETC ‘can assist as a member of a local excrcise planning teams during any phase of an exercise as well as
offer exercise-specific training, workshops, and seminars.

Web-based exercise assistance, information, guidance, and a variety of toolkits are also available at the
USDHS/FEMA HSEEP homepage (hitps://hseep.dhs.gov/) as well as the USDHS/FEMA NEXS and CAPS
systems. The secure portal requires a request by email from the requestor prior to gaining access to it.

Exercise Training Curricelum, A variety of exercise training courses wilt be offered throughout Nevada
on a limited basis as either resident courses or as jurisdictional-hosted courses. Samples of the Exercise
Curriculum includes: HSEEP Mobile Course, Exercise Design and Development, Exercise Evaluation,
Exercise Control/Simulation, and Exercise Program Manager. Several Workshops are available that address
evaluator/controller training, exercise planning teams, and simulations’moufage. The Master Exercise
Practitioner Program, a Federal Emergency Management Agency program offered by the Emergency
Management Institute in Emmitsburg, Maryland and administered by the Nevada Exercise Training Officer,
provides iraining and certification as a Master Exercise Practitioner (MEP).

Further information regarding Nevada®s Exercise Program is available by contacting:

Timothy Cary

Nevada Exercise Training Officer
2478 Fairview Drive

Carson City, NV 89701

(715} 687-0389 {office)
teary(@@dps.state.nv.u

division of Emergency Munagement  Emergéncy Res
Division » Mighway Patrol Division.# Office affié

& Technology Division * State | . le Commissioners




Reobligation Guidelines

FPurpose

The purpose of these guidelines is {0 ensure that the Nevada Commission on
Homeland Security (NCHS), State Administrative Authority (SAA) and
sitbgrantees of Homeland Security Grant Programs (HSGP) provide for the best
ufllization of grant resources when cost savings or cost shortfalls are realized
during a grant performance period.

1. Performance Period

Effective with the FFY10 HSGP grant cycie, the performance period for each
subgrant will be 24 months to allow for adequate fime to obligate HSGP funds as
necessary. The SAA may modify performance periods based on the
requirements of future grant guidance.

Extensions fo the subgrant performance period will be approved by the SAA.
The subgrantee must provide a written request for extension to the SAA at least
one (1) month prior to the end of the subgrantee performance period. [f the grant
extension is denied, the grant funds will be deobligated.

2. Project Chande Requests

Ali Project Change Requests must be submitted to the SAA using the approved
Project Change Request form. The completed Project Change Request farms

must be submitted to the SAA at dhsgrants@dps.state.nv.us.

All Project Change Requests will be reviewed by the SAA to ensure that the
change(s) requested is compliant with federal grant guidance. Once the SAA
makes its determination that the Project Change Reguest complies with federal
grant guidance, the request will be handled as follows:

A. Project Change Reguests Approved by SAA:

i. Any request for reobligation of funding within an existing
approved budget that does not exceed $100,000, may be
approved by the SAA, if the Project Change Request is
clearly within federal grant guidance.

B. Project Change Requests Approved by NCHS:
i. Any request for recbligation of funds that exceeds

$100,000 will be reviewed by the NCHS. The NCHS will
provide a recommendation 1o the Govemor for




recbligation of funding and notify DEM of the
recommendation.

i, Any request for the redirect of funds that is inconsistent
with the approved Investment Justification or which is
considered a change in scope will be submitted to the
NCHS and/or Finance Committee for review. The NCHS
and/or  Finance  Committee  will provide a
recommendation fo the Governor for reobligation of
funding and nofify DEM of the recommendation.

iii. Any decbligated funding that exceeds $100,000 will be
submitted tc the NCHS for review. The NCHS will provide
a recommendation to the Governor for reobligation of
funding and notify DEM of the recommendation.

DEM, at their own discretion, may defer to the NCHS and/or the Finance
Committee on any Project Change Request subject to DEM approval.

3. Request for Additional Grant Funding

A sub-grantee seeking additional funding (de-obligated funds) must submit the
request to the SAA on the approved forms at dhsgrants@dps.state.nv.us.

A request for additional funding must include:
A A written justification explaining, at a minimum, the following:

I. Impact of non-completion the project in the originally approved
budget;

ii. Explanation as to why the redirect of funds was not addressed in
the original investment or another related investment, if applicable;

fii. Benefit to the state's overall capabilities by approving the requested
redirect of funds;

iv. Anticipated timeline fo complete proposed project, inclusive of
milestones and anticipated deliverables; and

v. Impact of not approving the request to redirect of funds;

B. A copy of the original budget; and

C. A copy of a detailed line-item budget demonstrating the subgrantee’s
intended use of the funds if the redirect of funds is approved.

The SAA will review the request to ensure compliance with federal grant
guidance. The SAA will forward a report of compliance to the NCHS.,




4. Resfrictions

Reobligation of funds will not be approved by the SAA or the NCHS if the reguest
includes, but is not limited to, any of the following restrictions:

Non-compliance with federal guidance;

Supplanting;

Misappropriation of funds,

Commingling of funds;

Denial by the Department if Homeland Security;

inability for projecits to be cornpieted within the remaining performance
period; or

Non-conformance with the goals and priorities of the NCHS,

2B o

™

5 Time Sensitive

Federal law mandates that unspent federal funds be returned to the federal
government at the end of the grant performance pericd. In the event that
unspent funds exist and there is insufficient fime in the grant performance period
to reconvene the NCHS and Finance Commiltee, the SAA in its sole discretion,
may reobligate grant funding within the scope of the approved Invesiment
Justification.

In the event that the SAA reobligates time sensitive funding, the reobligafion of
funds will be placed as an informational item on the agenda of the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the NCHS.




STATE OF NEVADA TRAINING PROGRAM

A, With the implementation of EMAP accreditad state training program, NDEM continues to maintain the
highest standard of training for the citizens of Nevada.

B.  Nevada's Emergency Management Training Program has a formal, documented trzining program
composead of training neads assessmant, curriculum, course evaluations, and records of training.

€. The training needs assessment is conducted annually and results are used 1o prepare the TEP for the
following year.

D. Nevada's Emergency Management Training Program provides emergency personnel with opportunities
to attend specialized training conducted through the NDPC at Anniston Alabama, and New Mexico, SERTC
In Colorado, Emergency Management Institute, CTOS, and position specific courses delivered. Nevada
processed application for consortium attendance for Nevada students in excess of 300 first responders in
calendar year 2014,

E. Specialty courses delivered to the state of Nevada: TEEX Cyber Courses, Emergency Planning for Schools,
COOP Planning, FEMA P-154, and ATC 20, Next Generation 911.

F. The variety of courses delivered have also included Modular Emergency Response Radiolegicat
Transportation Training (MERRT}, designed to meet the training needs of persons serving in fire service,
law enforcement, emergency medical service, emergency management, public works, or on a hazardous
materials team. And meets the requiremenis outlined in the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant {WIPP) Land
Withdrawal Act. We have been able o train over 100 first responders in Nevada.

G, Nevada has developed specialty courses to meet the needs of local responders, Technical Large Animal
Rescue {TLAER), Nevada Land Search Management, and have been delivered to multiple sites and have
built capabilities for local jurisdictions with the training in excess of 125 students.

H. Training is regularly scheduled and conducted in conjunction with the cverall goals and objectives of the
training program. Training is based on the training neads assessment, internal and external requirements,
and mandates {i.e. NIMS) and addresses deficiencies identified in the corrective action process. Students
have received ICS 300, ICS 400, HSEEP and G-191 as a result of direct deliveries in Nevada exceeded 240
in calendar year 2014, These recent numbers have decreased in the last few years due to the saturation of
training that has been on-going since 2005.

I.  Coordination of Federaily sponsored courses inchade, IED Awareness, (ED Search Procedures, Vehicle Born
Immprovised Explosive Device, (VBIED), BMAP, Surveillance Detection and Active Shooter. Some of these
courses have a limit on the numbers of attendaes allowed, and several were placed en a waiting list.
These records Indicate 208 students.

I, Mevada maintains a list of qualified instructors for pasition specific trainers ICS instructors. We have at
this time 93 instructors.

K. inJanuary of 2015, NDEM has aggressively engaged in our internal training program that provides the
following to staff, Emergency Support Function Personnal: State Comprehensive Emergency Management
Slan Training, (SCEMP) SEOC Qverview, Standard Operating Procedures, {SOP), Incident Support Planning,
{15P} Resource Request {RRF). And will continue with the implementation of specific section training, and
implementation of the use of task books program which will develop our SEQC aperation and
Coordination efforts.

We hiold our annual Emergency Managers Workshop in the fall of each calendar year, NDEM hosts this workshop
anrially to enhance our relationships and coordinate with aur partners in the emergency mansgemeant arena, We
invite our local & tribal jurisdictions to engage in discussions that will benefit our preparedness in the state of
Nevada. Attendance averages between 60-100 presenters and participates,




Brian Sandoval
Cravernar

adgDepartmentof

Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
2478 Faizview Dirive
Carson Ciry, Nevada 89701
‘Telephone (775) 687-0300 e I'ax {775) 687-0322 » htep:/ [durn statepv.ug/

January 17, 2011
Rear Emergency Managers/Training Coordinators;

Requests for the use of Homefend Security Grank Program {HSGP} funding in support of training programs/and o individual
requests must be coordinated and approved by:

Your local jurisdiction

Your county/local Emergency Manager or their designated Training Caordinator
State Administrative Agency {SAA) Nevada Division of Emergency Management
SAA Trainiag Point of Contact {TPOQ).

VY VY

The jurisdiction/ or Individuals must obtain this approval prier to any conunitment for any requested training
utilizing Homefand Security funds. Al reguests must be directed through your {focal emergency manager.

REQUEST PROCESS/JURISDICTION OR AGENCY/INDIVIDUAL

Step L Check fo see if your program is already listed in one of the Approved Training Cataloas. If it is, tha course is eligible for
HSGP funding, but you still need to coordinate the baining with the SAA and TPOC. Each training provider has their own process for
scheduling training. Contact sur office with the course number and title, and we will assist you with your request,

Step 2: If your reguested training is NOT in any of the catalogs below, the next step is to ensure that the requested program meets
the qrant quidelines for training nat provided by FEMA (DHS}. The SAA and TPOC can assist with this determination, but the more
information yau provide, the better we can assist,

You will need to submit your request by completing the course request application submit the completed application via fax or email
to the TPOC with the following information:

Course title {and course number if applicable)

Course description (attach flyer, website, etc)

Mission area {common, prevent, protect, respond, recever}
Level of training (awareness, performance, management)
Teaining provider {contact iInformation)

Date of the course

Anticipated number of attendess

Assodated disciplines of the attendees

Anticipated costs

Grant program/year/projsct

»
-
-
»
a
-

Step 3: The Saa and TPOC will review the course and determine if it is eligitle ard approved for use of HSGP funds.




Step 4: I this is a request for a specialized course for an individual or group you must submit the application 60 days ir advance to
the designated county emergency manager or their appropriate point of contact. Please keep in mind that the approval must be in
place prior to course attendance. Failure to meet this requirement could result in a deniat of reimbursement for incurred expense. If
the program you're requesting s deemed eligible and approved for expenses, jurisdictionsfor individuals must report the following
to the SAA or TPOC within 30 days after attending trahing:

s Original Approval from SAA/TPOC, which should inelude:
Course title

Course description

Mission area

Level of training

Training provider

Reimbursement request and associated invoices

oCc o000

Programs contained in the following catalogs have already been deemed "eligible training”, but expenses to support these programs
still need to be coordinated with the SAA and TPOC.

FEMA {DHS) Training and Exercise Catalog (TEL

«  TEIJO
«  Federal Cataiog
= Stats Catalog

If the program you're requesting is NOT in any of these catalogs, it is considered NON-FEMA Training, Non-FEMA courses are
those courses that are- either State spensored or Federal sponsored, coordinated and approved by the State Administrative Agency
{SAA} or Training Point of Contact (TPOC), and falf within the FEMA mission scape to prepare State and local personnet (o prevent,
protect, respond to, and recover from acts of terrorism or catastrophic svents, These braining programs include, but are not limited
to, Chemicel, Biological, Radiclogical, Nuclear, and Explosive (CBRNE) terrorism, catastrophic events, cyber/agricutture/food
securjty, am citizen preparedness

These courses are developed for and/for delivered by institutions and organizations funded diractly by FEMA, The majority of these
programs are offered at NO COST. This includes programs offered by the institutions below. All course requests must be
coordinated with the STPQC for approval.

*  The Center for Domestic Preparedness (CDP)
*  The Nationat Domestic Preparedness Consortium (NDPC)
The Rural Domestic Preparednass Consertium (RDPC)

¢ National Emergency Training Canter
¢ National Fire Academy

Emergency Managemeant [nstitute
FEMA Traiping Partners funded through the Continuing and Demonstration Training grant programs

X order bo use HEGP funds, Non-FEMA courses musk:

o Build additional capabilities that 2) support a specific training need identified by the State, Territory, and Urban Avea, and
b) comply with the State or Urban Area Homeland Security Strategy

*  Address specific tasks andfor compatencies articulated in FEMA's Emergency Responder Guidelines and the Homeland
Security Guidelines for Prevention and Deterrence

¢ Address specific capabilities and related tasks articutated in the Target Capabilities List

¢ Support the specific program training activities identified in the individual HSGP grant programs (SHSP, UASI, MMRS,
CCP) for which the fundirig will be used

®  Meet the standards with all applicable Federal, State, and local regulations, certifications, guidelines, and policies deemed
appropriate for the type and level of training

CONTACT
For additiona! information on Grant Funded Training, please contact Nevada Division of Emergency Managament, SAA or TPOC.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: g,&w "' Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Sccond readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new

business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: Sece attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available; Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
~ A District Attomey

8. Reviewed by: ! .
x___Departmen d

County Mnager Other agency review:

Department Name: Community Development

9. Board action:
[] Approved ] Approved with Modifications

[
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bebvelopment
Business § o

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 84?-01%6 » Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office July 25, 2016
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the August 2, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

ErRErEOTEIOW

cC.

FULCRUM SIERRA BIOFUELS, LLC ~ General / 350 Saddle Court (feedstock facility) MCC
PYRO GUYS, INC, — General / 1440 Riata Cir ~ Reno (fireworks company)

THE TIBERTI COMPANY, LLC — Contractor / 4975 Rogers St ~ Las Vegas (fencing company)

J. T. THORPE & SON, INC. — Contractor / 1060 Hensley St ~ Richmond, CA (equip install)

YIM’S PRODUCE & SEAFOOD, LLC — General / 1210 N Rock Blvd ~ Sparks (Asian food delivery)
EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. — General / 9701 Boardwalk Blvd ~ Oklahoma City, OK. (staffing)
ACCULOGIC, LTD. — Contractor / 6475 Sycamore ~ Maple Grove, MN (equip install)

BRYANT SURVEYS, INC., A SANDIS CO - Contractor / 5117 Johnson ~ Pleasanton, CA (contractor)
HP ENTERPRISES, LLC — General / PO Box 251209 ~ Plano, TX (IT)

THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA, LLC ~ Pro / 1400 Northpoint ~ W Palm Beach, FL (equip)
NEWTRON, LLC - Contractor / 815 Arnold Drive ~ Martinez, CA (contractor)

AQUA METALS RENGQ, INC. — General / 2500 Peru Drive (battery recycling facility) TRI

. THRIVE MARKET, INC. — General / 700 Milan (ECommerce Facility) TRI

Inspection Required

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office
Dean Haymore, Comm. Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/02/16 Estimate of time required: 90 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ | (x Closed Session)

1. Title: Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of
conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the
Storey County Employees Association/AFSCME 4041 Comstock Chapter. This meeting
will commence promptly following the regularly scheduled public meeting of the Board of
County Commissioners.

2. Recommended motion, No action

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department; Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968
4. Staff summary: Pursuant to NRS 288 and Article 54 of the Bargaining Agreement between the

Employer and the Union, the existing 2013-2016 Agreement is proposed by management to
the Board of Commissioners be modified as tentatively agreed between the parties.

5. Supporting materials: To be provided in closed-session.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available; n/a Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
@’ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

S. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

| N |
] b

Agenda Item No.




